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PROGCEEDI-NGS
6:05 p. m

CHAI RVAN HOOD: We're ready to get started. Good
eveni ng, | adies and gentl enen.

This is continuation of Zoning Comm ssion Case
Nunmber 11-03J. Joining ne, soon to be joining ne, Vice Chair
MIler.

Joi ni ng ne are Conm ssi oner Shapi ro, Conm ssi oner
Turnbul |, as well as soon-to-be-joining Conm ssi oner May, as
well as Ofice of Zoning Staff, Ms. Sharon Schellin; Ofice
of the Attorney Ceneral, M. Lovick; Ofice of Planning, M.
Lawson and M. Jesik; District Departnent of Transportation,
M. Zi mrer man.

| "' mgoi ng to i ncorporate the openi ng statenent for
t he case that we heard on Thursday into this record. So, all
of the prelimnaries are going to apply to this case as we
conti nue.

| will be reading the opening statenent for
toni ght' s Heari ng, upon the conpl etion of this Hearing, which
hopefully, we expect to last |ike an hour or so.

So, we do have a Hearing tonight, so it'll be
about an hour and a half. I'mpredicting we're going to be
able to get into that case or sooner.

So, the only thing we're going to hear tonight is

rebuttal on 11-03J, and then we wll hear a cross and
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rebuttal .

And then we will have cl osing, and anything el se
that we may need in that fashion, in that order.

So, V5. Schel lin, do you have anything
prelimnary?

SECRETARY SCHELLI N:  No.

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Ckay.

MR GLASGON So, M. Chairman, we're not going
to be hearing Parcels 8 and 9 for Water Building 2 in
G osvenor and Marino?

CHAI RMAN HOQD: | think, | thought -- it's been
a long day for ne too.

| thought | said |'mgoingto reopen the statenent
for the next hearing, after we finish rebuttal.

MR GLASGOW After we finish rebuttal ?

CHAI RMAN HOQOD: During closing, rebuttal, cross
on rebuttal, and closing of this case, which is the
continuati on of Thursday, and nowwe'l|l go onto our next case
whi ch is schedul ed for tonight.

MR, GASGON M. Chairman, | do want to suggest
t hat because we are still in negotiations with Gangpl ank, our
rebuttal of the Gangplank is going to be different if we
don't have an agreenent as if we have an agreenent.

And | think in order to best facilitate the

di scussions so that we don't have | awers up here naki ng sure
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6

that we have the record the way we want it, and possibly
putting people in a situation where they may be nore
conbative than they nmay be otherw se.

| would prefer that we -- | do want to put sone

things inthe record in rebuttal for Gangpl ank, but we don't

want to -- we want to have the best ability to reach an
agr eenent .

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Okay, and we'll |eave the record
open for that, and if we get to that case, we'll |eave the
record open for your rebuttal and then the comrents on your
rebuttal for our review

Anyt hi ng el se?

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: M. Chairnan?

CHAl RVAN HOOD:  Yes?

COWMM SSI ONER TURNBULL: | would just like to note
for the record that | have reviewed the record, and |
apol ogi ze for mssing your rather short neeting the other

day.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Well, we're going to work with you
to make sure that you continue to read the record for us, so
you can help us out with the deci sions.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL : | would be hunbled and
honor ed.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: We'Il be glad to do that. Ckay,

Commi ssi oner Shapiro?
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7
COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Thank you. | just want to

make sure | understand what t he update was sayi ng about their
preparation for rebuttal.

So, you may have understood, but what | was
heari ng was that he was suggesting that it actually doesn't
make sense to take that up at this point?

MR, GLASGOWN There's certain rebuttal that we can
nove forward with, but there are other things that | think
woul d be better to see if the parties are able to throw sone
t hi ngs out.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: The pieces related to Gangpl ank?

MR. GLASGOW  Yes.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: So, as we nove forward, and |
woul d ask everybody, even the parties in opposition, the
parts you all are still |eaving out for negotiation, we nay
have to submt that in witing.

Is that fine with everybody in the parties who are
her e?

MR, GLASGOWN Way don't we see how the Hearings
progress, as to whether it's better to submt everything in
witing or whether we want to have --

CHAI RMAN HOOD: M. d asgow, you opened this up,
and you said that -- we cane prepared to nove forward with
the rebuttal.

And now | ' mhearing -- and | understand thi ngs do
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happen because this was just Thursday, and | appreciate
everyone taking the weekend.

| don't expect anybody to work on the weekend.

MR, GLASGOWN But they did.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Ckay, they did.

MR, GLASGOWN They were wor ki ng over the weekend.

CHAI RVAN  HOQOD: But you haven't reached a
conclusion and | understand that you need to plan, so |'m
t hi nki ng we can give those tine.

But we're going to have a rebuttal on the first
case. W're not going into the other case until we hear a
rebuttal on this case.

So, once you give us that, and what you have to
| eave out, we'll work that out. We'IlIl figure that out.

MR, GLASGOW All right, because there was a | ot
in there for rebuttal froma lot of different entities, |'m
not going to say parties because --

CHAI RMAN HOOD: So, let nme ask you this, M.
G asgow, are you not ready to go forward with the rebutta
this evening?

MR, GLASGOW No, we have a short rebuttal that
we're ready to go forward with, but | don't want to | ose any
rights on that.

And so if there are things that we have observed

and that we want to submt further information on, we want
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to have the ability to do that.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Okay, Comm ssioners, let ne ask
this question. Does anybody want to reserve -- we're going
to reserve our rights.

Does anybody want to not hear rebuttal and nove
into the second case? Because | can do either one.

COMM SSI ONER  MVAY: W can't nove to the second
case until 6:30 anyway.

But | would say that if they want to rebut sone
of the stuff fromlast tinme, and then save the Gangpl ank
di scussion for a later time, in the hopes that they reach
agreenment with Gangpl ank, |1'mokay with that too.

| nmean, it is ultimately all just one case. |It's
just a question of what order do we hear the information. W
broke it up so that we could hear it in nmanageabl e pieces.
So, we want to hear as mnuch rebuttal having to do wth
Thursday as | think we can, just so that we're digesting all
of that at the sanme tinme before we nove onto the next bite
of the hour.

CHAI RMAN  HOQOD: Anybody else? That's kind of
where | was.

Let's see if we can get through this, let's power
through this, and then like |I said, we'll deal with it so
nobody will | ose any rights.

MR, GLASGOW Thank you.
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10
CHAI RVAN HOOD: Are you ready?

MR GLASGOW Yes, sir.

CHAI RVAN HOCOD:  You may begi n.

MR, GLASGOW  Thank you. M. Chairnan, for the
record, ny nanme's Norman d asgow Junior, with the Law Firm
of Holl and & Kni ght.

Here with nme tonight is M. Shane Dettman, the
sane firm and if you could introduce yourself?

MR. SEAMAN: Shawn Seanan, PN Hof f nan.

MR STEENHOEK: WMatthew St eenhoek, PN Hof f man.

MR, ZWECK- BRONNER: M chael Zweck-Bronner, MA
Architects, Murris Adjm Architects.

MS. BACON: El i nor Bacon, Bacon Devel opnent,
partner with Hof frman Madi son Waterfront.

MR, GLASGOW M. Chairman, there are a fewthings
I'd like to get into the record for the Comm ssion's
consi deration, and nost of these do have to do with the
Gangpl ank.

There is a witten agreenent with the Gangpl ank
Sl i phol ders Associ ati on. That was executed Septenber 17,
2012. It's about a 50-page docunent in total. It has about
ni ne pages of text, and there will be copies of that that are
submtted for the record.

That was Exhi bit nunmber 235-C in Case Nunber 11-

03A, and is reflected in Zoning Conm ssion Oder 11-03A1.
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These are things that the Comm ssion will be able to take a
| ook at. So, there is a signed agreenent between Gangpl ank
and M. Hoffman. W want to nmake sure there is a baseline
here, and that basel i ne was recogni zed i n a Zoni ng Comm ssi on
O der.

Also for the record, we want to nake sure that
there is a copy of a March 1, 2012 letter fromthe Gangpl ank
Marina to Sliphol ders.

[t's Exhibit Nunmber 122 i n Case Nunber 11-03A, and
It tal ks about the redevel opnent of the Marina. And so there
was that information in the record.

And then, there's a copy of the Gangplank

Slipholders |icense agreenent, and 1|'ve made sure to
enphasi ze the word license agreenent. And that |icense
agreenent, in Paragraph 1, clearly sets forth that it's a

| i cense. Paragraph 14 tal ks about the redevel opnent and
Par agraph 30 tal ks about the cancellation. Since it is a
| icense, it can be cancell abl e.

And then also, in the rules of the Marina,
Par agraph 10, the Marina rul es make clear that thereis no --
there's one parking permt per slipwll be issued, expressly
for the use of the boat-owner. But it does not guarantee a
par ki ng space, and all of these things are signed off and
agreed to by the Gangpl ank Sli phol ders.

In fact, |license agreenents are signed individually. So, we
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just want to have that all in the record.

CHAI RVAN  HOOD: M. dasgow, can you nake
sonet hing clear? Those specific sites where this is |ocated,
Is that submtted in the subm ssion we have?

Because |'mnot going to able to go right through
readi ng everyt hi ng.

MR, GLASGON What we'll do is submt -- | wanted
to make sure you have the entire docunents so sonebody coul d
say, well you're just giving us a piece of the docunent.

VWhat we'll do is we'll submt to the Conm ssion

t hose portions that were highlighted.

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  Ckay.

MR, GLASGOW And if sonebody says, well, that's
not fair, or whatever, they can subnmt whatever they want.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: | appreciate that. Okay, thank
you.

MR, GLASGOW All right, and we will al so do that
with Zoning Commission Order Nunber 11-03Al, where the

Commi ssion itself recognized that the hold |icenses, the
District of Colunbia owns the Gangplank Marina, the
Slipholders hold the Iicenses, which nust be renewed
annual | y.

That's finding of fact 100 in Zoning Conm ssion
Order Number O03A.

And so the Conm ssion then says the finding of
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fact 101, they want to balance the rights of the Applicant
to cancel Slipholders license in order to proceed wth
devel opnent, stated in 1PUD and all of that. And we w il be
focusing on findings of fact 97, 100, 101, 102, and 103.

So, a lot of these issues that have been getting
rai sed by the Gangpl ank Sli phol der's Associ ati on, we believe
were raised and dealt with by the Commi ssion in prior order.

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  Can everybody hear M. d asgow?
Ckay.

MR GLASGOWN And that concludes the part that |
wanted to just get into the record there. And then | wanted
to turn over to M. Seaman

MR. SEAMAN. Thanks. Good eveni ng, Conm ssi oners,
Chai rman Hood, fellow Comm ssioners. | wanted to take the
opportunity this evening to respond to a few sets of comments
fromthe | ast Hearing.

First, | wanted to respond to the conmments
provi ded by M. Lazere of the D.C. Fiscal Policy Institute,
and t hen al so, Manna provided witten testinony over the | ast
several days regarding affordable housing and District
subsi di es. Manna was j ust about affordabl e housi ng but fi scal
policy was about both.

| ' ve had the good fortune of working on the Warf
for about 12 years now, since 2006. The project is an outcone

of the foresight and dedication of elected |eaders through
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four separate admnistrations and countless elected D. C
Counci | Menbers. The project, the |l and di sposition agreenent
In the related financing docunents, is the result of eight
unani mous D. C. Council votes.

HWV has adhered to all requirenents within these
agreenents, including the 2009 |and disposition agreenent,
and subsequent anendnents with respect to the nunber and type
of affordable housing, the square footage provided, job
creation, D strict <contracting, and the sustainability
requi renents of this project.

These requirenents are further reflected in the
2011 Stage 1PUD and subsequent Stage 2 PUDs, and were
reflected in the docunents under review, in this case, for
t he Phase 2 of the project.

Wth respect to the tax increnment financing for
the Wharf, it is not a gift. It's far fromit. Under t he
public infrastructure and funding agreenment between the
Di strict of Colunbia and the master devel oper, the financing
can only be used for public infrastructure and parks. And
that's a |l arge reason the work | ooks the way it does, and t he
| evel of quality of the finishes and, al so, t he
sustainability that we were able to achieve at the Wharf.

The District required investnment by the master
devel oper of hundreds of mllions of dollars in the project,

in return for the District-inposed rigorous requirenents to
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assure a substantial public benefit, valued at nultiple tines
t he anmount of financing, was achieved.

And the financing is repaid by the District Warf
project fromsal es and real estate taxes, or paynents inlieu
of taxes, developed at the project. And if necessary, if
there's a shortfall, special assessnents are assessed on the
project itself, not on the rest of the District.

In an acting legislation to approve the finance
of the Council, the District of Colunbia confirnmed the public
pur pose of the financing. And the project, once it reaches
stabilization, will net over $45 mllion annually in tax
benefit for the District of Col unbia.

As far as the GPSA, we are continuing to work with
the GPSA. Menbers of our team got together yesterday on a
Sunday with Commi ssioner Litsky of the ANC to discuss the
transition plan.

As Chip nentioned, we have agreenent fromthe
Stage 1 and the Stage 2 PUDs, which was signed by both
parties. Right now, we're working on updating the transition
pl an, whi ch expl ains howthe construction will transpire for
t he second phase of devel opnent. Most of the other areas of
agreenment were part of that original docunent. W' re
attenpting to find a neeting time for tonorrow, Thursday.
So, tonorrow, Wdnesday, or Thursday.

So, we can have the neeting and hopefully conme to
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agreenent with the GPSA and have a signed agreenent prior to
neeting with the themon Thursday. So, that's our goal, is
that we have the approved transition plan by that point.

Parcel 10, there was information that cane back
fromthe Chair of 525 Water Street, Brad Neilley. It was
late; I'mnot sure if you have it in front of you. | just
want to clarify a couple of things with respect to Parcel 10.
We heard a couple of things, one was the | oadi ng and garage
access into Parcel 10, that there was concerns about that.

The | oading and garage access were approved as
part of our Stage 1 PUD. They' ve always been in that
| ocati on. The purchasers of 525 Water Street have all had
the opportunity to see the nodel in our sales center. The
nodel indicates the |oading and garage access around Water
Street.

In fact, Water Street is the |oading and access
point for Parcel 10, Parcel 11, 525 Water Street, and al so,
Pier 4, which is the comercial office building and
entertai nnent cruises. And that was designed specifically
to have the fronts of buildings facing other townhouses on
Sixth Street; renmenber the Sixth-Street nei ghbors? And then
al so, to preserve the buffer onto parks on three sides of
Parcel 10.

He nmentions Water Street being one single |ane.

That's not true, it's a two-lane street with a parking | ane.
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So, it's | believe 32 or 35 feet wde, so it's not a single
| ane. And it's adequately sized that you can get trucks and
| oadi ng vehi cl es down there.

| think Mchael from Morris Adjm asked ne if |
could turn to him He was going to respond to the tilting
of the building above grade, and then | did want to go back
and tal k about the job creation. W have our bank and our
partner with us this evening.

M chael , maybe you can j ust expl ai n about t he cant
above grade?

MR, ZWECK- BRONNER: So, we turned the volune up
above | think the third and the fourth floor. We turned
that, rotated that because the original design and the
original PUD had basically a street wall of about 190 feet
| ong, along the street.

We rotated the volunme to do three things really.
One was to open up the views to Parcel 11, as you can see,
view kind of off to the sides of the water. Also, to
mai ntain the view fromthe arena stage, | ooking al so towards
the water. And lastly, also to act as an axial point or a
focus point for the end of the pronenade.

MR. SEAMAN: Thanks, M chael . And | think the
|l ast point, it's on the Exhibit that we submtted this
eveni ng. It's the detrinmental effect on property val ues.

W heard the same thing from Leslie Randol ph in the first

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




A wWwN

o O

~l

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

18

St age.

Two PUDs for Parcel 11 and she was the woman t hat
Comm ssioner Litsky referenced the last tinme, and was
offering an apol ogy for Monty Hoffman. | thought that was
| nteresting.

So, the last point | want to make is on job
creation. | did the best job I could in describing the
outreach we're done for apprenticeshi ps and creating j obs at
t he Wharf.
| thought it best to have Ell nor Bacon; she's a partner on
the project, she's one of our LSDBE partners.

And she's a principal that's involved day to day
with job creation, and it's a passion of hers. And she is
our Head of Qutreach to the Departnent of Enpl oynent Services
and the Departnment of Small Local Busi ness Devel opnent. And
| know that she's reached out, and if the Conmm ssion would
like to get real-tine reports fromthose Agenci es about the
performance of this project.

W take seriously the job creation. | think we've
done an outstanding job and a lot of that has to do with
El | nor Bacon's efforts. So, Ellnor, naybe you can summari ze?

M5. BACON: Thank you, Shawn.

M. Chai rman and Comm ssioners, |I'mdelighted to
be here this evening to tal k about the community benefits at

the Wharf and what we have acconplished over the 12 years,
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Is it now, that we've been working. And we have pursued
tirelessly the acconplishnment of our conmunity benefits.

So, what I'd like to do is tal k about jobs, about
busi ness engagenent, because we have a requirenent for
busi nesses, D.C. businesses, and also, then, just touch on
af f ordabl e and wor kf orce housi ng.

As M. Seaman said, we have net our requirenents
I n these community benefits. There is different el enents of
comunity benefits. W have wth regards to CBE
participation, inother words, Certified Busi ness Enterpri se,
a goal of 35 percent participation. 51 percent of our new
j obs have to go to D.C. residents, and of those, 20 percent
nmust be from Ward 8. 51 percent of the apprenticeship
opportunities nmust go to D.C. residents, and of those, 30
percent mnmust be fromresidents living east of the river in
Wards 7 and 8.

And then in affordable housing, we also have
di scussed that in the past, but | just wanted to talk a
little bit about our relationship with DHCD and the
community. In terns of our acconplishnents to date, as of
the end of B, Quarter 3, of 2017, 48.55 percent of our funds
have gone to CBE prograns, as opposed to 35 percent, which
is our requirenment. That is $347 mllion.

In terns of first source, we have two kinds of

first source. We have construction and now we have
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operations, now that we have begun operating the Wiarf. In
terns of construction, as of Septenber 2017, our contractors
have hired 605 D.C. residents, and that is 48.48 percent.

Qur goal is 51 percent, and | recogni ze that there
Is a disparity between our goal and what we've acconpli shed,
but we are well on target to neet our goal by the end of
Phase 2. And the reason why we are under, | believe, is
because i n the begi nning, we had a significant anount of work
on the marine side and in the water, and that required highly
speci ali zed workers, and frankly, they were unable -- they
bei ng our contractor -- was unable to find D.C. residents who
are qualified for that work. But we're very confident that
by the end of Phase 2, we will have net or exceeded our goal.

In termse of Ward 8 hires, we've hired 187
residents through Ward 8, and that is 30.91 percent. CQur
goal is 20 percent. In terms of D.C apprentices, we've
hired 190 D.C residents, which is 53.52 percent of the
overall, and our goal is 51 percent. And of those east of
the river, apprentices nade 35.26 percent, which is, again,
in excess of our goal of 30. And that's a total of 67
apprentices for east of the river. So, we're, frankly, very
happy about that.

And in ternms of operations, first source is
required for our operators and our nanagers, who have

contracts of $300,000 or nore. And since we just started
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operati on, we're still working wth DOES and our
operat or/ managers to get those agreenents in place.

But since the inception of the project, we have
devel oped and nmi nt ai ned excell ent rel ati onships w th DOES,
t he Wor kf orce | nvest nent Council, the Departnent of Small and
Local Business Devel opnent, the Departnent of Housing and
Community Devel opnent, as well as with the ANC and our
st akehol ders, both in the comunity and t hroughout the city.

So, | wanted to tal k about three special prograns
that we instituted. These were over and above neeting our
requi rements, and one of them has to do with a special
trai ning program

There's an excel | ent organi zati on cal | ed Bui | di ng
Futures, which is the training organi zation that's been hired
by the Workforce Investment Council of D.C.. And this is a
program with the Community Services Agency of the
Metropolitan Council of the AFL-CIO. W' ve been wor ki ng very
closely with them and | nust say, I'mthrilled with the
rel ati onshi p we have devel oped. And together, we devel oped
a special programwth the D.C. Housing Authority and with
CSCSA, which is the Court Supervision and O fender
Super vi si on Agency.

And what we wanted to do was nake sure that
returning citizens and residents for D.C. public housing --

obviously, there was a lot of public housing in the
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Sout hwest, benefitted from this program So, Building
Futures was wonderful in giving sone flexibility to sone of
their requirenents, not to reduce the |evel of the
requi renments but just to nake sure that it would work for
publ i c housing residents and returning citizens. And so now,
we have had 31 graduates of this special programhired at the
VWharf in construction. And we know 31 is a snall nunber, but
I'm frankly, thrilledwth the rel ati onship we've devel oped,
and with the fact that that nmany people have been hired
t hrough this program

In ternms of the operation side, again, we haven't
done any reporting yet because we just went into the
operations phase, but we did participate actively wth
Council Menber Silverman and Council Menber Allen on a
speci al | y-focused Wharf Operations Career Fair. Mre than
1000 pre-screened D.C. residents attended, and nore than 25
Wharf busi nesses, operators, nanagers. And it was an
extremely success event and | think people who attended were
very excited about it, and frankly, our retailers, operators,

and managers were as wel|.

As a result of the Career Fair, again, | don't
have data on all of the operations because we haven't
required that reporting yet. Canopy by Hilton and Hyatt

House together hired 70 D.C. residents for operations, and

this was 64 percent of the total hires. So, | think that's
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a real indication of the kind of commtnent that not only
Hof f man Madi son, but our retailers, operators, contractors,
all have to neeting our goals and exceeding them where
possi bl e.

W also did contribute $1 mllion to D.C. for
wor kforce i nternedi ary prograns. W' ve been working through
wth the District howto free up that noney and use it ways
that work for the program and al so for other projects. And
that's about to happen so we will be able to use this anount
of nmoney | think very productively for Phase 2 construction,
and al so for operations, both continuing on Phase 1 and Phase
2.

So, we have a Community Benefit Committee. We
neet with the Devel opment Advisory Group. W have nonthly
nmeetings with DOES and DSLBD to track our progress. W neet
very closely, we neet all the tine; we're in touch with Andy
Litsky, and we have participated in career fairs and job
fairs with El eanor Holmes Norton. She has a career fair;
there are job fairs every year, career fairs with the Council
Members, and we've al so had our own dinners in addition.

For instance, one of the concerns, just if | could
finish on this, one of the concerns that's been raised with
me, and we triedtolistento D.C. residents, busi nesses, and
peopl e seeking jobs, is that perhaps it's quite challenging

for small er, certified busi nesses to understand howto secure

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




A wWwN

o O

~l

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

24

work in the construction field.

And so what we did after listening to this concern
IS to convene a neeting with our nmajor prine subs and their
prime subcontractors for smaller CBE firns to cone to this
stage and sit down one-on-one at tables to understand what
t he processes are and howto be success in getting work, both
at the Wharf and throughout the District. So, |'m happy
about that too.

So, | think, also, just finally, in terns of our
relationship with DHCD, which, again, has been excellent.
W' ve been working with Gene Bul mash and his staff tirel essly
for many, many nonths with Bozzuto, our manager, to nake sure
that we weren't just neeting the requirenents of 30 percent,
60 percent, 100, 120 percent, housing. But also we're doing
extra kind of outreach to make sure that conmunities that
m ght not ot herw se know about these opportunities did know.

So, we reached out to nore than 50 organi zations
t hroughout the District to make sure they got in touch with
their constituents, organizations, and individuals. And
nostly, we worked very closely with Gene Bul mash and his
staff on devel opi ng the procedures for our lottery, which he
held in June. And there were nore than 4000 applicants and
peopl e are now noving in, and so we find that very exciting.

And again, | just want to stress how happy and

pl eased we've been in our relationships, both with the
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comunity and with the Agencies in D.C

Thank you.

MR GLASGOW That concludes this part of the
rebuttal.

MR, STEENHCEK: That's right. |'msorry.

MR GQLASGCON We want to do one thing that we were
directed by the Conm ssion to do.

It was to go over our responses to the OP comments
to the extent applicable at this point.

MR, STEENHCEK: Yes, we submtted those for the
record but it was just dropped off before we canme in so we
wanted to run through it quickly.

Before | do that, | wanted to introduce M chae
Bruce to conme up briefly, to respond to one of the conments
regarding maritinme managenent.

Because our dockmaster at the project has been
wor ki ng sone of the organizations and groups that are in
charge of that managenent.

So, M chael ?

SECRETARY SCHELLIN:. Pl ease rai se your right hand.

Do you solemly swear to affirmthe testinony you
are about to provide will be the truth, the whole truth, and
not hi ng but the truth?

MR. BRUCE: | do.

Good evening, Conm ssioners, thank you for the
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opportunity to speak today. Matt and Tina asked ne to cone
I n and just speak.

CHAI RVAN HOCD: Let nme back up. Ms. Bacon, were
you here | ast Thursday?

V5. BACON: No, | wasn't.

CHAI RVAN HOCD: | nean we all know you but we still
want you standi ng there.

M5. BACON: That's okay, | thought she was in the
audi ence, sorry.

SECRETARY SCHELLI N: Do you solemly swear to
affirmthe testinony you gave was the truth, the whol e truth,
and not hing but the truth?

M5. BACON: | do.

SECRETARY SCHELLI N: Thank you.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: I's there anybody el se who wants to
say anything that wasn't here |ast Thursday that needs to
take the oath for this case?

Al right, so we'll nake sure everybody does the
same thing. Can you identify yourself for ne again?

MR BRUCE: Sure, |I'm Mchael Bruce, I'mwth the
District Wharf Community Association. M job there is the
Maritime Operations Director.

To put it sinply, as you guys nmay have heard in
previ ous testinony here, the Wharf Comrunity Association is

the organization charged with the public entities at the
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District Warf. So, I'm in charge of the progranm ng,
safety, enjoynent of all the public spaces. And t hat
I ncludes the piers, parks, pronenades, in the maritine

facilities. So, ny role there is responsibilities and co-
oversight of the public piers. That includes District Pier,
Recreation Pier, off of Seventh Street Park, Market Pier, and
Transit Pier, as well as our maritime transi ent docks and
Wharf Mooring Fi el d.

So, part of ny responsibilities have been to reach
out to the various stakeholders and users of the water
bodi es, and this process began wel | before we put the project
i nto operation.

| won't go back into the history of the project,
but jurisdictionally, the challenge with an overridi ng wat er
body aut hority that was brought up in the | ast Zoni ng Heari ng
is that these water bodies touch so mny different
jurisdictions, and about 98 percent of the land is federally-
owned.

So, the District itself doesn't have a great
authority over a large portion of the water body, which we
all enjoy. So, the challenge we have is we have a new
waterfront that's comng along, that's going to be a m xed-
use, very active waterfront that we're all excited about.
And so one of the charges under ny real mis to coordi nate and

bring together those different entities. And we've been
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wor king on that for the past a couple of years, and a real
focused effort in the past several nonths.

And that includes reaching out to the U S. Coast
Guar d. We've explained to them our operational prograns,
both at the Jitney, whichis a pre-shuttle service, to Haines
Point, which is a very popular feature at the Wharf, the
wat er taxi operations, the standup paddl e board, and non-
notori zed craft, we have operating now out of the Warf.

And again, our transient boats. Wiile the Wharf
Itself is taking up al nost a mle of shoreline there, we have
i ncreased the awareness and the opportunities down there.
So, it's pretty exciting for everyone but it's also a
| earning curve for everyone. So, ny role has been,
basically, to provide a forumfor these different entities
to come in and di scuss what our opportunities are there.

W've been working with the Potomac Riverboat
Conmpany, W/IIlem Pol ak, he's the founder, so is John Lake.
He's the General Manager and Chief Captain for the water taxi
oper ati ons.

And we' ve had conversations and neetings with them
about their operations.

Mary Ri nal do, Vice President and General Manager of
Entertai nnent Crui ses, she runs the commerci al fleet, as well
as boating in D.C. Their President of Recreations has net

with us several tines. W' re developing safety initiatives
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for them and | think thisis areally inportant one because
it's the integration of these nore comercial and
transportation facilities, wwth the recreational facilities.

These are the non-boaters that are going to be
usi ng our water ways.

And we've reviewed this wth Lieutenant Neebly in
t he Harbor Master O fice several tines, working through kind
of an interimprocess to get to how we educate the public in
using the water, how they can enjoy the water and do it
safely.

So, basically, ny testinony here today is to
enphasi ze our coormitnent to that effort, and it's an ongoi ng
effort, and it's education for everyone involved. W have
been in conversations with the Potomac River Keepers,
Anacostia Watershed Soci ety about Clean Water initiatives.
We're working towards those ends as a col |l aborative effort
to keep thi s channel which we are charged wi th operating, and

safe and enjoyable for the public.

So, in general, | guess the challenge we have with
answering to the -- is should there be an overriding
authority on the waterways shared by D.C ? W fully

encourage it, we're going to be pronoting it. WIIl that be
us? No, but we'll be a stakeholder in that exerci se. e
have facilities that are designed specifically for

coordi nati on and managenent of our waterfront, including the
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dock master building on District Pier. And we'll be actively
wor king with our surroundi ng stakeholders to that front.

MR, STEENHCEK: Thank you, M ke.

"Il nove quickly through the Ofice of Planning
responses, just to get those elenents out there for further
di scussi on.

The first itemis related to solar. W tal ked about
that a fair bit on Thursday, but to recap, we've added
approxi mately 21,000 square feet on the roofs of 6 and 7.
We've gotten the proper parcels to set those on for the
vari ous reasons discussed the last tine, to views, access,
glare, and the visible paraneter facility for residential
bui | di ngs.

Iltem 2 is related to information about signage.
Just to reiterate, the retail signage is conpleted by our
i ndi vidual retailers, who provide guidelines to them And
these are the sane principles that are in the overall plan
el enent s. But the footprints in the sane ones are pretty
simlar to Phase 1 of the PUD. In our |ast presentation we
showed a fair bit of exanples from what you see out there
today if you cone to visit.

There's a particul ar question regarding the Parcel
8 building and that hotel signage on there. W' ve shown the
si gnage, or we will provide, | should say, the signage photos

for the three hotels that we have operating on the site
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today, the Intercontinental on Parcel 3B, the Hyatt House,
and the Canopy by Hilton.

The third itemrelates to the residential buildings
and their relationship to inclusionary zoning and that
exenption. W have received the exenption for the Phase 1
process. Because of the timng and how that works, that
actually occurs closer to the building permt. W' ve been
working with DHCD to get that process started for Phase 2.
To clarify that, the exenption is there because the program
that we are providing is vaguely in excess of the standards
for the zoning requirenents.

There was one question, however, about Water
Buil ding 1, not residential uses, so that's really restroons
and service, that would be considered to require an

contribution to the housing protection and trust fund. W

believe that it does. It's a very mnor area, but we | ooked
into it, and we will work through that during the permt
process.

And the next slide relates to the flexibility in
the design, the pier design in particular, and we have
already refined the |anguage from what we had initially
provi ded. | believe that that anmount of flexibility that
we have has proven necessary during the design, devel opnent,
use stages, in Phase 1. | think if you go out there today,

you' d see that it has not resulted in any dimnution of the
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design quality of any building on the project.
The next question is related to the hotel bar and
the I ayout and configuration, and then working operation for

that. That's not sonething that we are yet able to answer.

We are still working to identify a hotel flag and operator
for that building. At the tinme that we have established
that, we will of course go through the full ABRA process and

work with themon the hours and the ot her el enents, since we
are having jurisdiction on that sort of thing.

The next slide | want to do is related to interim
uses on the site in the event that we are phasi ng sone of the
devel opment. W have provi ded sonme i mages show ng how if we
were to not build Parcels 6 and 7 inmmediately, it could be
used for parking or interim uses, farnmer's markets, those
sorts of things. W're clarifying that we woul d extend t hat
type of approach to any other Parcel. 1t should not affect
the normal flow of construction.

There was a request from the Ofice of Planning
around respecting the 60-foot setback on the Warf, so that
any inprovenents would reflect that and we would agree to
respond to that 60-foot setback.

The next item Item 7 from the report, requests
that Buildings 8 and 9, the two residential structures, go
for the Gold instead of LEED Silver. And that is not

something that we're going to be able to commt to. The
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proposed LEED Silver rating is consistent with the terns of
the LDA and also the District, and it was al so approved by
this Comm ssion during our Stage 1 PUDs. So, we have LEED
for a nei ghborhood devel opnment goal as a requirenent, and all
t he buil dings have to achieve Silver.

We have, of course, gone after Gold for sone of our
office buildings and we're proud to be able to do that, but
we do not want to be penalized for reaching for a higher bar
than we're required on the conponents. W believe we can
achi eve that.

The next slide is related to the fulfillnment of the
af f ordabl e housing requirenent. This second phase does
conpl ete all of our affordabl e housi ng obligations. Pursuant
to the LDA, we had to construct a m ni mum of 160, 000 square
feet of affordabl e housing, between 30 and 60 percent of the
AM .

In conpleting this phase, we wll have achieved
160, 000, approximately, 665 square feet. So, this likely
connects us with that and regarding the workforce housing
formulation, it's slightly nore conplicated, but it requires
a mnimum of 80,000 square feet at 90 percent AM | evel,
whi ch we are achi evi ng.

And neeting our threshold of 120 percent as well,
so overall, if this neans that with the inclusionary zoning

units required in Parcel 11, we're providing approxinately
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296, 000 gross square area, fromthe housing split between the
30, 50, 60, 80, 100, and 120 percent AM unit and at the AM
| evel , which is approxi mately 325,000 units at various | evel s
of affordability.

In this area request to the study in MStreet
| andi ng, the additional shade over the seat steps and al ong
the water's edge, we're working with the design team to
eval uate how we can nmake sure the seat steps do receive an
adequat e anount of shade, and trying to position trees and
| ocations that woul d work best for that.

And we appreciate the comment regarding the open
plaza in the water. However, upon evaluation of this area
with the design team we prefer to |leave the area near the
wat er as proposed in order to provide energency access al ong
that edge, and also to create a variety on the waterfront
edge, where you have sonme sun, as conpared to the heavily
treed Wharf along the rest of the Phase 2 area.

The next comment is in regards to flexibility on
t he nunber and | ocati on of affordable units. The flexibility
t hat we' ve requested i s consistent with what we have i n Phase
1, and it's al so sonet hing you need to have as you design the
bui | ding and develop it. Wen we go into a Departnent, we
work very closely with D.C. RA staff and their zoning office
to ensure that all of our requirenents are net, and the

various tests that we have through the LDA approval s have
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been net. But the design is going through the conmunity;
there is evolution in the distribution that has to allow for
flexibility.

And that's kind of -- regarding the bal coni es, our
request for additional balconies. So, we worked wth the
design team and you'll see this in a second this afternoon
| should say. And where you actually add about 14 bal conies
to the building. They're around the exterior and the way
that works, it nakes up for the architectural design of it.
There was a request to put them on the inside of the
courtyard. That area is nmuch tighter between the two barns.
We don't think it it's appropriate. Also, those units, nany
have great waterfront views and we do not want to place
t hi ngs which may obstruct the views there.

The last itemwe have in Parcel 8 is the correction

on the last section. W found that there was a m nor
m sl abeling that's being resolved. So, we'll fix that.
The commrent regarding the G ove, which I'll touch

on tonight, that part of it should be reserved for public
non- payi ng use, and that is the design of the elevated
portion. There's a lower portion adjacent to the Parcel 8
building that would be associated wth the adjacent
retailing. They are flexible.

There was a comment from the Ofice of Planning

regarding the paraneter and wal kway around Building 2,
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sonething else you'll see tonight. And that will be open to
t he non-payi ng public.

And yes, that wal kway will be open to the general
non- payi ng public with appropriate security elenents to get
full access for the gangways and the slips of course, and
then al so, after hours, that front half of the building and
out towards the water, | should say, wll not always be
occupied and it's sort of hidden away in a dark corner at
night. And we do not want peopl e necessarily trying to make
it all the way out there. So, |I'll save it for necessary
procedures for safety and security.

One additional comment on that building related to
the upper deck being able to be closed, it's not being
attenpted to close that deck. O course, there may be
Wi ndscreens or sun-shading devices there utilized just to
make sure the environnental confort is maximnm zed throughout
the year. That woul d be work that's done by the tenant based
on their particular operating constraints.

The final comment is regarding Water Building 1,

| ooking for nore details on the materi al s. W have quite
a response; you'll see nore of that on Thursday related to
exactly what we have there. So, you have this as well. W

wanted to provide the flavor for what our responses were
relative to tonight's discussion.

MR, GLASGOW M. Chairman, that concludes the
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rebuttal.

And with respect to the LEED part that was
di scussed, you'll find that the Zoning Conm ssion were a
nunmber of 11-03 Page 36 in Decision Paragraph 7, for each
Stage 2 application, the Applicant shall devel op guidelines
to ensure that the vertical developnent is designed in
accordance with LEED ND Gol d obj ecti ves.

And then it goes down and tal ks about LEED Sil ver,
and the Applicants were al so designing building except for
the church on Parcel 11 to neet the LEED stormater
requirenents. So, we are followng what the Comm ssion
directed with respect to our lead requirenent in the initial
order. And in the District of Colunmbia, the word shall is
mandat ory and that's what we've done.

And with that, we've concluded our rebuttal.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay, | want to thank you for your

rebuttal. Before | go to ny col |l eagues, |I'mgoing to ask M.
Bacon, | noticed you said that you were still doing sone
fact-finding and still <collecting data, but |I'm very

interested in that whol e job anal ysis that you just recited.
Do we have a copy of that? And | know as of to
this date, or as of whatever dates you submtted, | would
like to get that if |I don't already have it.
| would |ike to get that into the record because |

think that's very inportant.
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M5. BACON: Yes, certainly, we will submt that and

there's a sunmary that |'ve prepared of all the different
things that we've been doing. |1've kept it up to date over
the years and | believe that M. d asgow was goi ng to subm t
that on Thursday, if |'mcorrect.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Ckay, well, it contains all that
anal ysis and information that you just expl ai ned?

MS. BACON: Yes, it does.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Well, now, | realize it wll be to
that date. So, let ne ask you this, | keep hearing about
Wards 7 and 8.

Who did you work with in Wards 7 and 8 to nake sure
that 7 and 8 residents got sone of those jobs? The 30
percent or whatever?

M5. BACON: Well, it's been over the years people
who have been the |eadership have changed, of course. I
nmean, | was working very closely with M. Janmes Bunn for
i nstance, before his passing.

| was actually on his board for economc
devel opnment, and so we worked with him we obviously worked
with the Council Menbers very closely.

W're working with Derek Ford, Marshall Heights
Community Association in Ward 7. And | can give you the |i st
of the organizations --

CHAl RMAN HOOD: St an Jackson?
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M5. BACON:. Oh, yes. Stan is on our Devel opnent

Advi sory Group. We've been in to neet wwth him

CHAIRVAN HOOD: |I'd like a list. Even though the
pl ans may change and sone peopl e may even pass on, one thing
about Ward 8, they continue to have consistency. They al ways
make sure, and |'ve seen that over the years, and kudos to
t hem

They make sure nothing gets lost, and | just want
to make sure even though people change, the issues have
remai ned and they have focused on the issues.

So, | don't know who you all are working with --

M5. BACON: Certainly.

CHAIRVAN HOOD: -- in 7 and 8 to make sure 7 and 8
is on the job.

Now, | asked for sonething the other night about
Pl'l information, and not that | don't believe you, but | want
to make sure towards 7 and 8.

Because ny nei ghbors have been down here and | wal k
past sone of the roads, and noticed it even at the Warf
front.

Sonme devel opnents that | voted on, and |I wal k by,
and | know that Wards 7 and 8 in District Res is over in
Phi | adel phia and Pennsylvania, and those are the tags | be
seeing. And | have a problemw th that.

So, | want to make sure that this record is clear
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that this waterfront is -- because it's a big piece to this
city and we want to nmake sure that we enploy D.C residents.

M5. BACON:. Thank you.

CHAI RVAN  HOCD: Now, this next question may be
| oaded but |I'm going to ask it anyway because |I'mfamliar
with Local 25. Can sonebody explain to nme why they went
ahead with this church?

They can al ways cone, they're always welcone. |Is
It a positive appearance or 1is there a concern, an
out st andi ng concern? And | read the letter, |I'mjust asking.

PARTI Cl PANT: We will be testifying later.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: | know you will. I'm asking them
now. You'll be testifying in the next case, right.

MR.  SEAMAN: There's none specifically that |'m
aware of. There's Local 25, the hotel. Yes, | didn't get
a chance to go through the letter in great detail, but PN
Hof f man doesn't operate any hotels.

W're the owner of the hotel, and we have a
third-party manager that operates both of our hotels on the
sites.

So, |'"'mnot sure but I'Il be interested to hear the
t esti noni es.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay, all right, and it's not that
you' re not wel cone.

| just want to know what your concerns are fromyou
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so when they cone up, we can address it a little bit.

Let ne open it up to the colleagues. | can go
first, or Conm ssioner May?

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Yes, | had a question about the
wat er access actually, and that's sonething that we di scussed
In the Hearing here today, but it was in the letter that was
in the record froma nunber of residents who were concerned
about public access for non-notorized boathouse uses. So,
" mwondering if you have any sort of response to that, their
concern as to there isn't enough potential access? People
kayaki ng and that sort of thing.

MR. STEENHCEK: Sure, we had a 100 increase from
havi ng none to having one, and we think it's very speci al and
it's worked out quite nicely on the 7th Street Pier. There
was sonething | sawin one of the testinonies or the letters
subm tted, having an access point for the public down cl oser
to Pier 4.

Yes, that's the entrance to the Marina primarily
used by local wards. So | don't think that would really be
an appropriate connection from a safety, security, and
privacy standpoi nt.

I f the Park Service wants to include a dock down by
Titanic, that woul d be fantastic, but | think ours at Seventh
Street --

COMM SSI ONER MAY:  One is enough | believe in our
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case. thank you.

MR, STEENHCEK: So, that's it. The only other
alternative is Pier 4 and that's the Liverboards Pier.

COW SSI ONER  MAY: Pier 4 has the cruise boats
operating out of it, and then next to that is where that dock
I S.

| guess by creating the dock there'd be sone type
of park there at the second point on the other side of the
Channel there to be utilized by the public.

MR, STEENHCEK: Al right, thank you.

CHAI RMAN  HOQOD: And we have a follow up, M.
Shapi r 0?

COMM SSI ONER SHAPI RO Thank you, just two quick
guestions. One, related to the water transportation issues
wi th the managenent of the waterfront, my question the other
day was specifically around capacity and expansion of
services, and the conversations that are going on around
potential water ferries and where you are in the planning
process for that.

Are you anticipating any of this, and do you fee
| i ke you have the capacity now? Mybe it's just a guess, but
we do it with the roadways all the tine.

W build for what we think the capacities will be,
and |"mjust trying to get a sense of where you are with that

related to the waterfront?
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MR,  BRUCE: Sure, | think there's be an ongoi ng

I nterest as an extended ferry service to points further south
of the river, maybe Wodbridge or so.

And we're not driving or particularly chanpioning
any of those efforts.

As far as capacity wthin the Channel itself or
capacity at our facilities, we have dedicated water tax
docks that are right nowfully birthed, but they will be with
the alternating routes. They'll be in and out and they have
ot her slips avail abl e, but the Channel itself has been active
for commercial vessels well before we got there, both
operating real |ess at the Washington Channel, Washi ngton
Marina, and with the entertai nment cruises popul ation.

So, as far as capacity of the Channel, | don't
think that would be sonmething that would be constricted to
what we're bringing to it. | think we encourage any
alternative transportation neans to unlock sone of this
critical blocking in other cities, but we're not chanpi oni ng
any of that right now.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO, So, if there was a water
ferry, you have to build a new dock?

MR. BRUCE: No, we wouldn't need to build a new
dock.

COMW SSI ONER SHAPI RO kay, thank you.

And in ternms of this issue around jobs, and I
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appreciate that the Chairs requested the information, [|']|
be curious to see that too, how nuch data do you have on this
Il ssue that was brought to us the other night around
hi gh-quality jobs?

I n other words, can you break sone of this down for
us in terns of the nature of the jobs? And can you connect
t he pay | evel, can you connect that to the percentages i n any
way ?

V5. BACON: | certainly don't have that data. |
mean, the people who have been hired in construction were
hired just |ike anybody el se.

| mean, soneone fromD.C. or sonmeone fromVirginia
or Maryland, they all are hired for the sanme, they're all

after the sane, job. They all have the sane pay.

So, | really don't know that answer. |'mnot sure
if I could talk further with ny col |l eagues and see what we
could get, but at this point, |I don't have that informtion.

COMM SSI ONER SHAPIRO | imagine if you talked to
some of the subs, you'll get a sense of what the wages are,

and that mght help us a bit.

I'"'m also curious about this related to the
operations, and you nade that distinction yourself earlier,
construction jobs and the operations jobs.

And |'mjust curious around if there's a way that

you could provide us sonme neasure of information around
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whet her the jobs that are going to D.C. residents, Ward 7 and

8 residents, are by sone neasure, sone definition,
hi gh-quality jobs, higher-paying |obs. It may be a
conplicated task, but you m ght be able to find sone way to
get us that information.

MS. BACON: Yes, |et ne see, because we do have the
data very recently from Concord Hospitality, that nanages
both the Hyatt and the Hi I ton brands.

So, let ne see what | can do and I'll get back to
you | guess by Thursday.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Thank you.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Let ne just add to that. There's
sonmet hing el se that | want to see about the jobs. Wards 7 and
8, nostly with hiring, are they in the construction jobs

whi ch may end?

O are they in the operational jobs which nay go
on? | kind of want to know that too.

M5. BACON:. On the data | gave you with regards to
construction, that was all construction jobs.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: All construction?

MS. BACON: Yes, and then in ternms of the
operations, the only information | have is from Concord
Hospitality, where up to 70 people have been hired who are
D.C. residents.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: So, are we al so working on naking
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sure residents in 7 and 8 in the D strict wth the
operational jobs, which will sustain after the place is
built?

M5. BACON: W have no requirenents on that. So, it
woul dn't be tracked.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: |'m saying are we working on that?
Just maki ng sure.

Let ne just encourage us, because | want to | ook at
that, let me just encourage us to nake sure that we're trying
to al so nake sure we get people jobs that sustain over tine.

That's kind of where |I'm headed, and |'m not sure

where everybody else is, but let's nake sure we | ook at that.

Because that's inportant.

| mean, we appreciate the construction jobs now,
but things do get built. And what happens after that?

And |'mnot just putting it on you all but that's
something we need to think about city-w de. Because the
construction, at one time, we only had three percent that
were qualified for the construction jobs. So, we've been
wor king and | think we've conme up a |lot from your nunbers,

but we need to nake sure that we have sustainable jobs, as
the former mayor for |life used to say, sonething that's going
to stand the test of tine.

Because, you know, stuff's going to get built, and

once it's built, we're back in the sane place we were. So,
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It's sonmething we need to think about as we try to inprove
residents in the city as we support that.

M5. BACON: I|If | could add, M. Chairnman, that the
j obs that are being created in construction, the whol e point
of themis to have a career-path job so that even though we
know in the construction industry that this job m ght end,
hopefully a relationship wll have been developed wth
Hew tts Electrical or whoever it is.

So, you would go onto the next job.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: | understand, | understand that,
but al so, we want to nmake sure that some of those operational
j obs are going to be around, and the District residents don't
get lost in the pipeline on those.

Those jobs are going to be the ones to stick
around, and construction, | know a | ot of guys that work in
construction every other week.
| know one that's on and off, on and off, on and off.

So, sonetinmes, we need to al so open up what we do
and try to help out other fol ks and nake sure they stay in
some of the operational jobs.

Who knows, they may have maybe worked in Bozutto?
You never know.

So, I"'mjust throwing it out there, and |'m just
going to throw this out there for this guy, and |'ve been

throwing it out there for a while.
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M5. BACON:. Thank you.

CHAI RMVAN HOOD: Thank you. M. Shapiro?

COW SSI ONER  SHAPI RO If 1 can, just another
clarification.

You di d make the hel pful distinction of building up
the Chair's coments on the construction jobs versus
operations, but | just may not understand how you' re defining
operations and the jobs that you're tracking there.

So, this is for you all, this is for sonme of your
tenants, depending on the tenants? Wat's the distinction
t her e?

M5. BACON: Yes, let ne explain that too, and al so,
it's a different kind of relationship because what our
requi rements are through our agreenment with the District,
t hrough our first source of funding, is to put the first-
| evel staff in touch with and hel p negotiate with exactly --
they're to help them negotiate things with our operators/
managers.

So, those would be -- | can give you a list of who
they are, perhaps you' d |ike that? That woul d be hotels, the
Communi ty Associ ati on,

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Rest aur ants?

V5. BACON: No, the restaurants are tenants. So,
t he operator/managers really are under us and they work on

behal f of us, instead of, say, |easing space.
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You know, there's a decision between tenants and
oper at or/ managers, which, again, |1'd be happy to try and
clarify.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO That woul d be hel pful. If
we could see that, it would be very enlightening for ne.

M5. BACON: Yes, certainly.

CHAI RMVAN  HOOD: Ckay, any other questions? Vice
Chair?

VICE CHAIR M LLER: Thank you, M. Chairman, and
t hank you for your rebuttal testinony responding to sone of
the concerns laid out at last Thursday's Hearing and in the
record.

And just on the jobs, | would concur with ny
col | eagues' statenents about the jobs, and | appreciate all

the efforts that have been nmmade.

But | thought you did say -- maybe it's not
sonmething that you're required to track, but | thought you
did say in your testinony that 64 percent of the hotel jobs

are D.C. residents.

Did | hear wong?

V5. BACON: Let me clarify that. W only know
i nformation fromConcord Hospitality that operates the Hyatt
House and Canopy by Hilton, because it's anecdotal.

|'ve been working very closely with them and they

gave ne the nunbers.
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So, that is 70 D.C. residents were hired by Canopy
and the Hlton, and of that, | think the nunber was 65
percent of their new hires.

So, it's only for that one conpany.

VI CE CHAIR M LLER: Based on that information about
operational jobs going forward, on the Warf, even though

that's not necessarily your responsibility, other than to
have connected them --

M5. BACON:  Yes.

VICE CHAIR M LLER: -- originally to DOES. That's
| mportant.

On the issue of affordable housing, | know we have
this in the record and the proposed affordable housing
i nformation toni ght, but | wonder if you could just reiterate
-- well, it my not be inthe witten testinony that we have
tonight but I knowit's in the record sonewhere.

The 160, 000 square gross floor area that it says
for half at 30 percent AM and half at 60 percent AM. And
certainly the 30 percent AM is way below what's required in
| Z, inclusionary zoning.

And then you have 8050 [1Z split for Parcel 11,
which is 8900 square feet, and then you have what's call ed
wor kf orce housing at 120 percent.

| really wouldn't consider that. | woul d agree

wi th those who don't think that's affordabl e housing at all.
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| think that's not affordable housing. It's called
wor kf orce, but how do you know it conplied with the LDA?

But on the 30 and 60 percent, and the 50 and
smal l er anount that's at 50 and 80, what's the total percent
set aside of the total nunber of residential units at either
30 -- at 30, at 60 -- | guess it's nmuch |l onger for 50 and 80
because it's just that bit for Parcel 11.

If we could just get that reiterated, it's probably
sonewhere in the record of this very lengthy six-year-old
case.

But if you have off the top of your head any
figures on that, is it ten percent of the total that's set
aside, the total residential that's at the 30 or 60 |evel?

Is it 5 percent that's at 30? 5 percent that's at
60? |'mjust trying to renenber w thout | ooking at any dat a.

And what does that translate into approxinately,
i nto nunmber of units?

| think even though the requirenent is gross fl oor
area, | think it just is hel pful for people to understand how
many units are at 30 percent AM, which is very | ow i nport ant
| evel for affordabl e housing.

And how nmany units are set aside at 60?7 And are
they across all of the different size units?

If we can get that reiterated at sone point, maybe

i n your Thursday submi ssion? And | knowit's in the record,
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the original record.

MR GLASGOW It's in the record but we'll nake
sure to distill it and have it narrowed down on Thursday.

VICE CHAIR M LLER Ckay, that would be hel pful.
Thank you very nuch.

| look forward to the parties' rebuttal and the
gquestions and responses are in their testinony on the other
case here tonight.

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  Ckay, Comm ssioner Turnbul | ?

COWMW SSI ONER  TURNBULL: Thank you, M. Chair.
That's a good question and | really appreci ate your materi al .

| al ways appreci ate soneone who can show us such
conplicated, detailed notes and working |ike that.

So, it sounds like you're very thorough and you
really know what you're doing, and | really appreciate the
way you went through everything.

M5. BACON: Thank you, Conm ssi oner.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: The question | had, we
tal ked about the threshold being at 48 and trying to get it
over 50, and you went through a lot of different options.

What ni che do you see, or do you think you' re going
to be able to -- you sort of touched on the job-specific ones
in Phase 1 were a little bit nore rigid than that.

In Phase 2, you see it |oosening up to be able to

reach that. Could you explain that a bit nore?
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M5. BACON. Yes. Excuse ne, |I'msorry, that wasn't
cl ear.

What | wanted to tal k about was the type of work
that was required, and perhaps M. Bruce can talk about it

further.

But the kind of highly-skilled work, or workers,
required to do the Maritime work, the piers and the
pronenades and the bul kheads, all of that kind of thing, I
believe that is where we are bel ow the 51 percent.

And that is | believe because it's a very, very
hi ghl y-skilled kind of work.

And it requires workers wth training which,

frankly, we didn't identify enough D.C. residents to neet the

51 percent.
Did you want to add anything about the type of
wor k, or maybe it's just --

MR, BRUCE: | think Ellnor touched onit correctly.
It is very specialized work, and these workers travel quite
a ways with their crews to acconplish this work.

It's special |eading, special equipnment, divers,
and all the water construction.

COW SSI ONER  TURNBULL : So, with this Phase 2
basically being buildings, do you see a better opportunity
of reaching your goal ?

V5. BACON: Yes.
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COW SSI ONER TURNBULL:  Ckay.

M5. BACON: | do and | feel as confortable as | can
that we wll exceed the 51 percent when you | ook at the
entire project, by the end of Phase 2.

COW SSI ONER  TURNBULL.: Thank you very nuch, |
appreciate it.

MR SEAMAN: Comm ssioner, | just want to add one
thing, the two contractors that we were dealing wth
primarily on the water site, Tinbo, which is the heavy nmarine
contractor that drives piles and does concrete piers, and
t hen Bel |l anham which does the flood-end docks, they wll
speci al i ze.

But Ti mbo bei ng from Mai ne and Bel | anham bei ng from
the State of Washington, | think the one thing that we've
seen -- well, a lot of them they bought because they were
speci al i zed, but nowthat they' ve been on site for five years
now, and Tinbo just de-localized a couple of weeks ago.

| think they now realize that there's workforce in
D.C. and that we're going to be pushing themto actually hit
their targets for the second phase as part of our ask of
them as we look for contractors for that second phase.

And | think we're in a better position now and
actually have higher District residents. Mke, am | saying
anyt hing i ncorrect?

| think Tinbo has actually started hiring his
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presidents for the consultants on sone of these jobs.

MR BRUCE: He's correct, yes, and they're actually
talking to presidents here in D. C today.

So, he's correct, they are hiring | ocally.

MR. SEAMAN:. There hasn't been a | ot of Marina work
in D.C. until the yards and now the Warf. So, hopefully
there will be nore opportunities for that type of work for
District residents.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Ckay, great thank you very
much. The only other comment | would add is for your hotel,
pl ease make them very user-friendly.

The reason why |I'm saying that, it's a little
t ongue-i n-cheek, but the reason why I'msaying that is this
Thursday | was at a conference, and their hotel was one of
your chai ns.

And it was funny, it used to be in a hotel was that
t he ni ght nmanager woul d cone around and slip your bill under
the door. They don't do that anynore.

| got a note that it was going to be electronically

sent tonmy email. And when you go down to the front desk and
you say -- when you want to go to the bill, it's at your
emai | .

Now, |'ve got to go to the front desk and go hmm
and pull up ny laptop and say is this what |'m doing? |Is

this charge right?
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And | can't you put it on ny bill? They say, no,
no, we send you an enuil. Now, what kind of user-friendly
hotel can't print out that damm bill at their front desk?
So, please, have your hotels print out a bill for
a custoner at their front desk, it's all I'masking, and in
12 points.

(Laughter.)

Thank you.

CHAI RVAN  HOOD: M. Seaman, | really appreciated
the | ast exchange with M. Turnbull. That's exactly what |'m
| ooking to hear and what | drive when | talk about these
j obs.

This is exactly what you're saying, M. Bruce,
about how now -- | understand we m ght not have had the pool

earlier, but we got it now.

So, that's exactly the lines |'mgoing down. W're
going down that road, so |I'm glad to hear that |ast
st at enent .

| want you to know that | appreciate that.

Anything else up here? Ckay, let's go to -- now
this is cross or rebuttal. Chairman Litsky?

And | want to applaud you all for all the hard work
you did yesterday. | probably should have been doing
sonet hi ng el se too.

Being a Gants fan, it was not worth watching the
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gane.

(Laughter.)

ANC CHAI RVAN LI TSKY: Thank you, M. Chairnman, |
appreciate the opportunity to participate in the rebuttal.

| have been taking copi ous notes because | did not
prepare ahead of tine.

So, at first | wanted to speak to, | can't renenber
what the exact nunber of the pieces in evidence is, but it's
the Applicant's list of answers to the ANC s concerns, and
that's in the first page.

And it was provided as prior to this subm ssion,
and then M. Steenhoeck read off a nunber of things to which
t he ANC had agr eed.

| would encourage you to neld the ANC s testinony
of the second with that rather constrained docunent. Is it
enough?

| think our testinony had a ful some response to
each of those things.

"' mnot saying that they're incorrect, but | think
there are subtleties that need to be addressed.

In terns of parking, our Council spoke to the
Gangpl ank SOA in a 40-page agreenent and there was one thing
that he had stated which said parking shall be provided but
not guar ant eed.

And | ' mcurious whether, indeed, this is verbatim
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that is the not guaranteed part, or it's just parking wll
be provided.

And that | don't have in front of nme so | have no
opportunity to find that out, but perhaps that can be
clarified?

Addi tionally, M. Seaman had noted, brought back,
the comment that | had made about Ms. Randol ph and how she
was nowthrilled with the devel opnent as a whol e, and she is.

But nostly, | think it's rather unfortunate that
should fit into perhaps negate the concerns that others have
with the project going forward.

That's not really fair, when it's put in the
context of 525 president.

And i ndeed, there concerns that come up with this
project going forward that | don't want to have to have
sonebody's concerns that have been net and addressed to
sonehow take the attention off the current concerns.

Al so, and |I'mnot sure, aml| the only one that gets
cross or do the other --

CHAI RMAN HOOD: The ot her parties get the cross.

ANC CHAI RVAN LI TSKY: They do? Ckay, then [l
| ead this part.

As was raised by M. Bacon first regarding the
conpany anenities, and then by M. Bruce as regarding the

Jitney, on his point, | believe it had been characterized in
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one of the witten documents, and | can't recall which, that
the Jitney was free at this point.

And if that's exactly what it was called, I'd Iike
to have a clarification that indeed it's free and that it's
a community anenity and that it's going to be free and it's
going to remain free.

| think that's sonething that we need to ensure
that we clarify.

CHAI RMVAN  HOQOD: Let's get sone answers to those
guesti ons now.

ANC CHAI RMAN LI TSKY: Ckay.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: | noticed how you're giving us al
of it but let's go back to --

ANC CHAI RVAN LI TSKY: | don't know how it works.

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  Yes, okay, so let's go back to the
first question. You asked that question, | started getting
ready to respond.

| forgot what it was, one of your earlier
guesti ons. Let's start off from your earlier, first
guestion. Parking?

ANC CHAI RVAN LI TSKY: Parking, that's great.

MR, GLASGOW Comm ssi oner Litsky, reading from
Paragraph 10 of the rules, the first couple sentences,
because it is a | onger paragraph, one parking permt per slip

wi |l be issued expressly for the use of the boat owner while
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the owner is at the Marina.

Possession of a valid parking permt does not
guar antee a parki ng space.

Then it goes onto a valid, nonthly parking permt
must be displayed in the rear mrror and a |ot of other
t hi ngs.

But that's a direct quote from the first couple
sentences of that Paragraph 10.

MR, STEENHOEK: And it further goes on to clarify
that the Mari na does not warrant the avail ability of parking,
and that |ong-term storage of vehicles is prohibited.

Those are all direct quotes.

ANC CHAI RMAN LI TSKY: That's all, thanks. The
second was just an observation about insuring that we don't
negate the concerns of folks as they cone up.

MR, SEAMAN: Perhaps | shoul d have been nore clear
i n ny observation.

| do think that what we've seen is the property
val ues have gone up with the delivery of Phase 1 of the
VWharf, and we anticipate that they' |l go up with the delivery
of Phase 2.

| wasn't trying to dimnish the 525 concerns, but
| think the purchasers at 525 went into the purchase at 525
knowi ng that there was a comrercial office building across

the street with a |oading and garage access, and the exact
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| ocation identified both our nodel and the current | ocations.

ANC CHAI RVAN LI TSKY: | think what had been
actual ly stated was that the nodel was avail abl e at the sal es
office, and | don't know when t he nodel was avail abl e or when
the fol ks had purchased the units prior to the nodel being
avai | abl e.

Well, the Building 10 had been tilted so it's not
for me to nake those questions but | just wanted to point it
out .

MR, SEAMAN. | can confirmthat the building is not
tilted in the nodel that everyone saw, but | did confirmwth
our sales staff that every purchaser did see the nodel as far
as the | oading and the garage access.

ANC CHAI RVAN LI TSKY: Yes, as was raised by M.
Bacon regarding the anenities and M. Bruce about the Jitney
point, | just want to nmake sure that the Jitney's going to
be an anenity that's going to continue, and that whatever
may have read that said at this point the words to that
effect is wong.

MR. BRUCE: To confirm yes, the Jitney is free,
free for anyone willingtoride it to and fromHai ne's Point,
and we need to advertise that.

"' m not sure where you read otherw se, but yes,
it's a free service for anyone willing to ride it.

ANC CHAI RVAN LI TSKY: Comment at this tinme or
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what ever as an anenity?

MR BRUCE: As far as an anenity, the Jitney wll
remain free. We are not going to operate the Jitney forever
on record. | don't know when it's going to stop but it wll
not be forever.

So, we just did not say that.

ANC CHAI RVAN LI TSKY: Can we clarify that it wll
be for the next ten years on the record? | think that's a
fair question.

MR, STEENHOCEK: Yes, we can confirmthat.

ANC CHAI RMAN LI TSKY: And so speaki ng about the
anenities that mght disappear, | want to bring up what we
had di scussed about the area on Building 10, on Thursday
ni ght .

Building 10, that portion of Building 10 where
we' ve got a patio and the |lawn going out with the large tree
at the end that subsequently died, that was all to ny
understanding, or pretty nmuch nost of it, was to ny
under standi ng part of the waterfront park.

The waterfront park was proffered to the comunity
as Ms. Bacon had added in her proffered statenment about
community anenities. That's a comrunity anenity, that's a
big deal, it's a very big deal

And so | just would like to have a nuch clearer

understanding fromthe applicants with better draw ngs than
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|'"ve seen thus far, together we have a clear understandi ng
of exactly what portion of that proffered community anenity
IS now going to be renoved.

| understand in subsequent conversation that we
have had that at | east the ANC has been told, well, you have
al ways known that there is going to be a cafe there, and
there will be -- and the cafe wll have outside seating.

However, what we don't have are the exacts.

And the devil's in the details on all of these
things, and that's sonething that |'ve constantly requested
and that's what 1'd like to see still.

MR, GLASGOW That will be provided on Thursday.

ANC CHAI RVAN LI TSKY: And again, |I'mnot quite sure
| know how to address this but since other parties have an
opportunity to have a discussion, |I'mnot going to take any
nore tinme with the questions that other parties nmay have an
opportunity to bring up.

Thanks.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Thank you, Chairman Litsky. Again,
thank you all for all your hard work you did yesterday and
previously.

Let's go to 525, do you have any cross or rebuttal ?

MR, NEELY: Yes, we do. | just want to --

CHAI RVAN  HOQOD: Conre to the mc and you can

identify yourself, then you may begin with your cross or
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rebuttal.

MR, NEELY: Sure, ny nane is Brad Neely, president
of 525 Water Street, Parcel 11, directly next to the proposed
face to Parcel 10.

It was nentioned that the |oading dock and garage
entrance shown on the nodel that was in the sales office.

Did the nodel show the narrow street where there's
a pinch point where you can barely get one car by?

MR, SEAMAN: | don't think there's -- the street's
30 feet wide so | don't think believe that there's a narrow
street where there's a pinch point.

So, I"'mnot sure what you're referring to.

MR. NEELY: Whiere the curb is on Mstreet and Water
Street. As you go around the front entrance of 525 Water
Street, the street actually narrows on both sides.

It's actually about a car -- you could barely fit
two cars goi ng by.

MR. SEAMAN. | don't know what the nodel shows as
far as that.

| mean the common condition that we have at the
VWharf is where the street necks down at a street crossing in
order to nmake the <crosswalk a shorter distance for
pedestrians to cross over.

So, that continues all the way along Ninth Street,

Seventh Street, and we have that condition there as well.
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So, it's fairly typical that when you don't have
on-street parking, it gets a little bit narrower at that
point. |'mnot sure what the nodel shows.

MR, NEELY: Ckay, because that is one of our
concerns for 525 Water Street is as trucks go by only one can
go bhy.

Is there a consideration for changing the | oading
dock and parking access?

MR SEAMAN:  Not at this tine.

MR, NEELY: Ckay, for the angle of the building?

MR. SEAMAN: No, not at this tine.

MR,  NEELY: Okay, we'll have an opportunity to
present sone of that information [ater. Comm ssioner?

CHAI RMAN HOOD: The part we submitted earlier, do
we al ready have it?

MR, NEELY: Yes.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: So, if we already have it then we
have it?

MR, NEELY: kay.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Because actually my col | eague j ust
pul l ed up what you were tal ki ng about, the narrow ng.

So, |I'"m not sure what you want to submt in this
case. Maybe |I'mjust not understandi ng.

MR. NEELY: What we submitted earlier today was

just the distance between Parcel 10 and 11, and 10 and 9,
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wth a recomendation to nove the garage and underground
par ki ng between the two.

Because by angling the building, it cuts the
di stance between Parcel 10 and 525 Water Street in half of
70 feet to 35 feet.

And t he di stance between Parcel 9, to be built, and
Parcel 10 is about 140 feet, increased to about 170.

And the residents have approached ne as
representing them that our values were down in 525 as the
val ues of Parcel 9 go up.

CHAl RMAN HOOD: kay. You don't have another --
you' Il have another opportunity to bring that point home to
us.

MR, NEELY: kay, thank you, Conm ssioner.

MR, GLASGOW And M. Chairman, we'll respond to
t hat because the base of the building has been the sane.
That has not changed.

CHAl RMAN HOOD: W're very fair and M. d asgow,
you' ve been going on a long tine. W want to nmake sure we
hear from everybody.

W're going to give you the opportunity. Ckay, |
have a list witten here. Housing, do you have any cross?
Do | see Ms. Manlier?

M. Bloomingthall, |I knowyou're still working with

sonme stuff. Do you have any cross? Ckay, cone forward.
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Are you representing M. Bl oom ngthall? Ckay. Now,
let me ask, M. dasgow, do you have a problem with who
they're representing?

Ch, you're listed, okay.

MR. GLASGOWN No objection.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: All right. Typically, the way our
process has been over years isS one person Cross-exam nes.

So, you all can identify whoever's going to do the

Cross-exani nati on.

MR LINK: "Il be cross-exam ning.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Can you identify for yourself?

MR, LINK: M nane's Robert Link. 1'ma resident
of 600 Water Street. |'malso a volunteer Board Menbers for
t he GPSA.

M. Bl oom ngthall, who you net | ast Thursday. He is
out of the country on business; the perils of two jobs.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: All right, you nay begin.

MR LINK: My first question is probably just ny
| ack of famliarity, but M. d asgow opened the rebuttal with
describing a series of docunents fromthe 2012 Phase 1

And maybe it was clear to everybody else, but I

didn't understand what the purpose of that recital was.

Are they being submtted now as part of this case?
Are they still applicable fromthat case?
CHAI RMAN HOOD: And I'mgoing to offer a reaction,
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but | think what he was referring to was sonething in the
first stage, and this Conm ssion's already approved, but |et
me et you ask himfor yourself.

MR GLASGOW Yes, sir, it's a conbination of that
and the applicability of this case.

So, all of those docunents will be in the record in
this case for when you want to review those.

Because they have been submitted in this case and
they were submtted previously.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: So, they've already been submtted
and included as part of this case?

MR, GLASGOW W have copi es. Copi es were
submtted. Copies were submtted this evening, but we have

the copies that are here.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: So, these haven't been upl oaded?

MR, GLASGOW No.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: They had been referenced?

MR. GLASGOW They had been referenced and we have
t hem

CHAI RMAN HOOD: W wi || have t hem upl oaded and each
party will get a copy?

MR, GLASGOW  Correct.

MR, LI NK: So, is it appropriate to continue
tal ki ng about this docunent at this tine?

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  Again, your crossing right now is
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rebuttal. Is there anything in those docunents -- |et ne ask
this for the record.

s there anything in those docunents that you did
not speak about?

MR GLASGOW Well, the Zoning Conm ssion order,
for exanple, had over 100 findings of fact and | referenced
si x of them

That's why when you tal ked about that, | said we're
going to submt all of the docunents, every page of all of
t he docunments, and then we will submt for the conveni ence
of the Comm ssi on.

It's just a summary of what it is we think is nost
| mportant. Because | know we've had a situation where
sonmebody says, well, you didn't submt the entire docunent.

We're submitted the entire docunment so we'll have
a sumary.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Let's just do this fromnow |f you
have any questions on what you heard, because we have |
think one nore night, and if sonething cones up, we broke
this up so we can work with different parcels.

That's what |' m sayi ng.

| f sonething comes up, |I'mgoing to be a m ninal
al l owance, |I'mnot going to be a strai ght application.

Now, | don't need to go off on a tangent to go back

to what we did previously but | nmean, there's sone
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flexibility.

MR LINK: Thank you, sir.

So, if those docunents are going to be introduced
for devel opers suggesting they're still out there and we'l]l
enforce themas part of this discussion.

MR, GLASGOW Certainly the Zoni ng Comm ssi on order
I s and docunents that people have signed.

MR LINK: | understand since you brought that into
t he di scussi on.

There is a nention by M. Seaman of the ongoing
negoti ations, and just to be clear, the team the negotiating
t eam has actual |y defi ned seven docunents that represent our
| etter of agreenment for this phase of the project.

And M. Seaman suggested that nost of them aren't
conplete. My questionis when we will see two docunents that
are being held by the devel oper in draft fornf

"' mjust wondering when we'll see those back?

Because you did nention an upcom ng neeting, so |
just want to make sure we get a chance to | ook at those ahead
of the next neeting.

| wanted to talk since the letter, | guess we're
going to tal k about the letter in phase 1 that's appropriate
or should we wait till the next tinme since they introduced
it?

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  You all are still negotiating sone
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stuff, correct?

MR GLASGOW Yes, sir.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: It m ght be better if you wait till
next tinme so hopefully we can do this on Thursday.

On Thur sday, sone of those questions may be el uded
but there may be nore questions, it's hard to tell

| just want to meke sure you don't mss your
opportunity.

MR LINK: Ckay. Very good. | wanted to ask a
question with respect to affordability that was di scussed at
|l ength with respect to the review and the coments there.

And 1'd like to know if the commitnents of the
af f ordabl e expense to the comunity.

There's a lot of discussion about the |andslide
affordability but is that commtnent also true to the
exi sting waterfront community?

MR. SEAMAN: There are no requirenments in the Land
Di sposition Agreenent or in any of our agreenents with the
District for affordability conponent on the water side.

It's not part of the work that we're dealing with
the HC qual ity fol ks and the particul ar zones of themare the
30 percent, 60 percent, 100 percent, 120 percent.

And that's not our intention to have an affordable
conponent on the waterfront.

MR, LINK: So, the question was not really about
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the rules and reqgul ations but the intentions and conm t nent
to affordability.

MR, SEAMAN: It is a market rate mari na.

MR LINK: | had a question about the hidden dark
part of the pier that was nenti oned?

Can you talk alittle bit about that and howthat's
a success? And where is that in the Mrina?

MR, SEAMAN: You'l | see nore of that when we
present the building tonight.

All I was referring to was the deck continues
around the perinmeter of the building and that water's edge,
it's not easily seen from a nunber of vantage points, and
when the offices are closed, they may not be the best place
to be for lack of eyes on the street, so to speak.

MR LI NK So, is it part of the waterside
community?

MR. SEAMAN: It's publicly accessible outside of
the secured perineter of the dock facilities.

MR. LI NK There was a nention about the ANC
agreenents, and specifically again our nonprofit building.

And | just wanted to make sure that we understood
t he response with respect to the utilization of the XYZ docks
for the community and nonprofit boating.

Is that all planned as opposed to Pier 4 which

woul dn't work or Pier 7?
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MR  SEAMAN: There was diagram that was provided

that showed the areas wthin the Mrina that was saw
opportunities for t he nonpr of it conmuni ty boat i ng
opportunities.

MR LI NK: So, would it be a security plan or
safety plan associated with that as wel|?

MR SEAMAN: [It'll operate nostly in the sane way
that the Marina does now or has previously with the existing
communi ty and nonprofit building groups that used the docks
and have used the docks for several years.

MR, LI NK Since M. Litsky asked about the
reference to the parking, is it okay to continue that
di scussion just briefly?

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Here's what's going to happen.

I|"m just going to answer a question and if M.
G asgow has a problem he'll object and then I'Il do a
ruling.

So, you don't have to ask ne, just go ahead and ask

MR LINK: So, if the parking is not an included
anenity, then during the current negotiati ons, when the sane
clause is reviewed, we had to add a disclainmer that that
anenity would no | onger apply.

WAs ny question clear?

MR, GLASGOWN  No.
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MR LINK: M. dasgow, do you want to repeat the
gquesti on?

MR, GLASGOW You can repeat the question but |I'm
probably going to be expecting Hoffman to answer that part
of the question. |'mjust reading the | anguage that's right
In there.

| think | read it correctly.

MR LINK You read the first two sentences
correctly.

MR GLASGOWN That's right, | did say that there's
a | onger paragraph.

MR LINK: Oiginally, that cl ause was specifically
witten so that the Marina and the waterfront residents were
be able to go to community events |ike Cherry Bl ossom

MR, GLASGOW |s that a question?

MR. LI NK: Yes, | have a question. | asked it
actual ly.

So, the way the current SOA was edited as part of
this negotiation, there was a disclainmer added to the front
of that paragraph that says subject to the closure of the
Marina parking lot, through the redevel opnent activities at
whi ch point the following will no | onger apply.

So, ny question is doesn't that nodification inthe
current phase suggest that there was sonething in place

previ ousl y?
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MR, STEENHOEK: | know how nuch you |i ke the word

anenity.

Are we still trying to work towards a deal wth
this? 1'd prefer to try to do that instead of getting into
atit for tat at the podium

CHAI RVAN  HOOD: That's sonmething we need to work
on. | will actually nove to the next question and you w |
be able to ask that at a later date.

MR, LINK: There was a nention about Parcel 6 and
7's -- it was actually in the OP plan possibly about Parcel
6 and 7 for parking.

Unfortunately, | was busy so | didn't actually hear
t he whol e conments that were nmade by M. Seaman

MR, SEAMAN. That was ny coment. | was referring
to construction parking.

So, construction parking in the nei ghborhood, what
we' ve seen anecdotally is the availability as we finish the
garage for parking in Phase 1 garage, which we're hoping
there may be opportunity for that when we conplete the
gar age.

And it's available wth the certificate of
occupancy in the | ater phases. That's not until later in the
st ages of construction.

It's not a near-termthing. |It's closer to the end

of the project when there's nmany nore tradesnmen on site for
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finished trades.

So, trying to accompdate that in our 6 and 7
gar age.

MR LINK | thought | wunderstood it to be a
surface parking | ot on Parcel 6 and 7?

MR, STEENHOEK: That was sinply a di agram show ng
that if we construct in the garage underneath, but chose not
to going forward imediately wwth the vertical parcels, we
woul d kind of free up the use of that space, if we did the
sanme thing for Parcel 1 going through those el enents.

And thankfully, we didn't have to use but we got
t he buil di ng i nst ead.

MR, LI NK: kay, thank you. One | ast question
picking up on the part of 525 with respect to the pinch
poi nt .

| think it |eads to a question about the overall
transition plans for Mplace and Water Street and just what
all the things that will be occurring during the construction
period on M place and Water Street.

| s there a conprehensi ve pl an about what happens in
a very small space during that construction period and can
we see one and not just | ook at the diagranf

MR,  STEENHOEK: That's a diagram that had been
requested but we are producing it to show the curbside

managenment and the access around the 525 building during
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construction and in the final condition.

You probably m ssed it, but one of the first things
we're doing is constructing a new intersection right away,
so the mpjority of traffic can cone in and out at that
| ocati on as opposed to utilizing the streets.

MR, LINK: The construction traffic would conme in
ei t her way.

MR, STEENHOEK: That's what | said.

MR LI NK: So, there's an existing utilization in
pl ace in 525 that's proposed for the Marina, 525 Water, St.
Augustine's church. Just alot of uses in a very snall space.

So, ny question is can we see a clear diagram of
what the plan is through the transition period for that very
conpact space?

MR. STEENHOEK: Yes.

MR. LINK: Again, since we're going to defer sone
of the discussion about the other docunents, | don't think
| have anything el se specific tonight, as long as we'll have
anot her opportunity after we've seen those docunents.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Let ne ask you a question. Wen do
you want to get back together?

MR. GLASGOWN | believe the last email was to M.
Link | ooking for availability on the schedule. So, I'lIl send
that to him

MR. LI NK: "1l answer. W have been trying to
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find the tine tonorrow. Tomorrow, we're not at work. W
| ooked at Wednesday.

| suggested Thursday because that's our standard
schedul ed neeting for our next neeting. So, | haven't heard
back yet fromthe Wiarf, unless they just answered now.

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  So, Thursday during the day?

MR LI NK: In the norning, sir.

CHAI RMVAN  HOCD: Ckay, and what's your |ast nane
agai n?

MR LINK: Link, L-1-NK

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Any ot her questions?

MR. LINK: No nore questions. Thank you.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: | don't see M. Brown. M. Brown
are you here to cross? Al right, M. d asgow do you have
a cl osing?

MR, GLASGOW | think | will defer the closing
until after we conplete the hearing on Thursday.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Okay. So, the only thing that we
have in this first Parcel fromwhat | understand is you all
are still having conversations wth Gangplank, right?
Anyt hi ng el se?

Am | mssing anything? Anything else other than
t hat ?

kay, and sone of it may overlap, and then I'll ask

nore questions for once you've all done the agreenent.
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Did you hear ne? | said once you all conme to your
agr eenent .

Ckay, anything else in this case?

Al right, so what I'"'mgoing to do is adjourn this
case, and we're going to get right into our next one.

SECRETARY SCHELLIN: This portion of this case.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Thi s portion of this case and we'l |l
get into the next case. Thank you, Mchelle. Just want to
make sure everybody understands.

All right, we're going to take three m nutes.
Let's not do a whole lot, we're only going to take three
m nut es.

And what | would i ke to do when | start, before we
begin after this case, | always -- | saw a baby and | want
to make sure they're not going to testify.

W're a teamup here. So, do that first and then
we'll get right intoit. Oay, we'll take three m nutes and
we' Il conme back with the next case.

(Wher eupon, the above-entitled matter went off the

record at 7:47 p.m and resuned at 7:51 p.m)

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay, are we ready to get started?

Good evening, ladies and gentlenen, this is the
Zoni ng Conmi ssion for the District of Col unbia. Today's date
i's Novenber 6, 2017.

My name is Anthony Hood. W're |located in the
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Jerrily R. Kress Memorial Hearing Room.

Joining wus today are Vice Chair MIler,
Conmi ssi oner Shapi r o, Conm ssi oner May, Conmi ssi oner
Turnbul | .

W're also joined by Ofice of Zoning staff ©Ms.
Sharon Schellin, as well as the Ofice of Attorney Ceneral
Ms. Lovick, Ofice of Planning staff M. Lawson and M.
Jesick, as well as the District Departnent of Transportation
M. Zi mrer man.

This proceeding is being recorded by a court
reporter. It's also web cast live. Accordingly, we nust ask
you to refrain fromany disruptive noises or actions in the
heari ng room i ncl udi ng display of any signs or objects.

The hearing will be conducted in accordance wth
t he provisions of 11 DCVMR Chapter 4 as follows: Prelimnary
matters, Applicant's case, report of the Ofice of Planning,
report of other governnment agencies in support of the ANC,
organi zations and persons in support, organizations and
persons i n opposition, rebuttal and cl osing by the Applicant.
The Applicant has up to 60 m nutes, organi zations 5 m nutes,
and i ndi vidual s 3 m nutes.

Al  persons wshing to testify before this
evening' s hearing are asked to regi ster at the witness ki osk.
| f you have any issues with that, you can see Ms. Schellin.

She will assist you.
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When presenting the information to the Conmm ssi on,
pl ease turn on and speak into your m crophone, first stating
your nane and hone address.

The deci sion of the Comm ssion in this case nust be
based exclusively on the public record. The staff wll be
avai l able throughout the hearing to discuss procedural
questi ons.

Pl ease turn off all electronic devices at this tine
so not to disrupt these proceedings.

Wuld all individuals wshing to testify please
rise and take the oath?

Ms. Schellin, would you pl ease adm ni ster the oath?

SECRETARY SCHELLIN: Pl ease rai se your right hand.
Do you solemly swear or affirmthe testinony you will give
this evening will be the truth, the whole truth and not hi ng
but the truth?

[ W TNESSES SWORN]

SECRETARY SCHELLI N: Thank you.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay. So maybe | m sunderstood,
but | thought | heard soneone say in the audi ence from Local
25 that they were going to testify, but | --

SECRETARY  SCHELLI N: | think they have a
representative who has signed --

CHAI RMAN HOCOD:  The representative, did you stand

and take the oath?
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MS. EL- SOURADY: I'msorry. | just walked in. |
did sign --

(Si nmul t aneous speaki ng.)

CHAIl RVAN HOOD: Okay. But you stood and took the
oat h?

MS. EL- SOURADY: | just walked in. | can take it
now.

CHAl RVAN HOOD: Ckay. Al right.

SECRETARY SCHELLI N: Rai se your right hand. Do you
solemmly swear or affirm the testinony you'll give this
evening will be the truth, the whole truth and not hi ng but
the truth?

MS. EL- SOURADY: | do.

[ WTNESS SWORN]

SECRETARY SCHELLIN:.  Thank you.

CHAI RMAN  HOQOD: Al right. At this tine the
Commi ssion will consider any prelimnary matters. Does the
staff have any prelimnary matters?

SECRETARY SCHELLIN:  Yes, sir. The Applicant has
proffered sonme expert witnesses. They have Christian Bail ey
with -- as an expert in architecture.

MR. GLASGOW That's correct.

SECRETARY SCHELLIN. W have Jay Bargnann, expert
in architecture also for Parcel 9. The first one was for
Par cel 8. And the -- let's see, Paul Josey was already
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previously accepted. |I'mgoing to ness this one up, Sital
Patel --

MR. PATEL: You did good. You did good.

SECRETARY SCHELLI N: -- in architecture for the
Wat er Buil ding 2.

MR PATEL: Yes.

CHAI RVAN  HOOD: Ckay. And the three that you

cal l ed have not been proffered as experts by us previously?

SECRETARY SCHELLI N: W did not have them down,
correct.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay. Al right. Comm ssioners,
you have the -- do we have the -- what exhibit --

SECRETARY SCHELLIN: Exhibits 301, 30J, and 30K

CHAI RMAN HOOD: 301, J, and K?

SECRETARY SCHELLIN:  Yes.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay. So we have -- | thought we
-- oh, I"'msorry. [|I'mon the wong one. GCh, okay. Let's
do M. Bailey 301, Christian Bail ey.

MR.  BAI LEY: Ckay. Thank you very nuch.
Appreci ate you having --

MR, GLASGOW He's got to determne the expert
W t ness status.

MR, BAILEY: OCh, sure. Sorry.

CHAI RVAN  HOQOD: He think this wll be the -- we

haven't even --
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(Laughter.)

CHAI RVAN HOOD: So you don't know what you m ght

get up here, man.
Any obj ections?

PARTI Cl PANT: No obj ecti ons.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: So you nust have known that we were

going to give you expert status, so thank you for thinking

of us I n advance.

do

(kay. Let's go onto --

SECRETARY SCHELLIN: M. Bargnmann?

CHAI RMAN HOOD: -- M. Bargmann. That's tab J?

SECRETARY SCHELLIN:  Yes.

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  Any obj ections?

(No audi bl e response.)

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay. Not hearing any objections,
so we will give M. Bargnann expert status.

Let's go to K

SECRETARY SCHELLIN: M. Patel --

CHAl RVAN HOOD: M. Patel.

SECRETARY SCHELLIN: -- is at 30K

COMM SSI ONER MAY: Can | ask hima question?

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Sur e.

COW SSI ONER NMAY: M. Patel, what did you
Paramus Park Mall? | grew up there, so --

(Laughter.)
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MR PATEL: We worked with General G ove Partners,

who was the devel opnent property owner --

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Yes.

MR, PATEL: -- to replan the eastern portion of the
mal |, the portion of the mall close to the five -- to add a
second fl oor cinema and food hall.

COW SSI ONER  MAY: Ckay. I'"'m having trouble
picturing it anyway, but | spent plenty of tine there as a
kid. Anyway, thank you.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Ckay. Any objections?

PARTI CI PANT:  No.

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  All right. So, M. Patel, we wll
al so give you expert status.

Anyt hing el se, Ms. Schellin?

SECRETARY SCHELLIN: | have nothing el se.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay. M. d asgow, do we --

SECRETARY SCHELLIN: Except for to ask M. d asgow
how much they were planning this evening.

MR GLASGOW | believe that we'll be able to
conplete in 40 m nutes or | ess.

SECRETARY SCHELLIN: Forty m nutes? Okay. So that
nmeans the parties, whoever they are, they' Il have 40 m nutes
to split, which I think the other night they took |like 5
m nutes or sonething like that.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Do we have all the parties here?
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| don't think all -- | know |l have M. Neilley and -- well,

ANC is | think is Chairman Litsky. M. Neilley. | don't
have Ms. Vandel eur, correct? And M. Link is taking M.
Bl unent hal -- what about M. Brown?

(No audi bl e response.)

CHAI RMVAN  HOOD: So apparently I'm mssing two
parties for tonight. So, okay.

Al right. M. d asgow?

MR GLASGOW Al right. M. Chairman, | think
that we'll just goright intothe testinony of the w tnesses.
| don't think we need any prelimnary statenent of the
overview. W're dealing with Parcels 8, 9, and Buil di ng W\B2.
And then we have the | andscape conponent that M. Josey is
going to be testifying about. And then with that I'd |ike
to have M. Bailey proceed with his testinony on Parcel 8.

MR. BAI LEY: Ckay. G eat . Again, ny nanme is
Christian Bailey with ODM a principal at the office, and I'm
here to present Parcel 8.

Parcel 8 is located on the eastern portion of the

work in Phase 2, and basically it's a mxed-used, m xed-

income building. It's got 12 floors plus a penthouse. It
has a retail conponent at the base. It has a hotel conponent
on the western bar with 117 keys. And it's got a rental

conmponent of 235 units. About 376,000 gross square feet.

Here's an overall of the project. Basically the
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goal is to nmake an engagi ng building that enbraces the site.
The building is |ocated on Maine Street. This is the north
right-of-way to the east. To the south is Water Street,
whichis also -- we're fortunate to be anchored by the grove,
which is a special little park. And then to the east -- or
to the west is the Alley Street.

So we began by trying to understand the site and
what the challenges were and cane up with a list of four
priorities, which is to maxim ze the views, to bring in as
much sunlight as possible, to maxi m ze t he out door space, and
then to respect the adjacent properties and neighbors all
around.

Basically the massing started with a U shaped
buil ding orientated around the courtyard that faces south.
And then the first nove we did was subtract to the eastern
bar a portion of the volunme. This basically did three things
for us. It brought in light to the courtyard, it allows us
to do the stepping pattern for the residential to naxim ze
out door space, and then it also allows for views to our
nei ghbors to get the southwestern views and the sunsets.

The area that we subtracted on the eastern, it was
brought over to the western bar. This is where the hotels
were orientated. This begins to create this visual dialogue
with the grove below. And then finally we articulated the

uses of the building. The hotel use is different than the

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




A wWwN

o O

~l

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

88

residential, sow articulated that for privacy and vi ews and
wth the goal of maximzing all the outdoor space as
possi bl e.

Fromthe waterside this is the building gesturing
towards the water. W have the pronenade and the grove in
the foreground with the idea that this |andscapi ng kind of
evol ves and cascades up the building as it steps towards the
north. And also the view towards the water. In the
foreground outlined in white is Water Building 2, and that
also kind of creates a little dialogue between the two
bui | di ngs as the project devel ops.

This is a view along the pronmenade | ooking south
anchored by the Parcel 10 building in the foreground. And
tothe left is the retail space, cafes activating the street
and franed by the Water 2 Building to the right and the
bal conies -- and the residents up on the balconies to the
| eft. Also the courtyard.

So at the Maine Avenue the primary goal was to keep
a consistent street wall. W knew that the chall enge was
that this was a | arge buil ding and how do we break this nmass
into nore human scale building? A lot of this -- we had
successful neetings with the Comm ssion of Fine Arts this
sumrer and the Ofice of Planning, and they were very
i nstrunmental ininpacting some of this design especially when

it came to introducing the bal conies at the | ower portion of
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the building, and then the ribbon at the top of the building

wth its volune. So we appreciate their comments.

This is again a southern el evation anchored by the
grove on the | eft-hand side.

And then the east el evation. Again, this is the
ri bbon that -- we have this formstarting at the left. It
goes up, waps around and continues of Maine Avenue. And
again, we introduced the bal conies at the | ower portion that
engages wth the street and the sidewal k below. And at the
Mai ne Avenue sim |l ar noves.

At the alley at the west elevation. on the right
this is the hotel portion. Through conversations with the
Commi ssion of Fine Arts this facade was greatly sinplified
to make a nore unifying building and it also begins this
vi sual dialogue with the grove below with the cantil ever.

This is the section through the hotel portion and
a section through the residential portion where again the
stepping allows for these terraces with views towards the
wat er .

And then a view at the intersection of Water Street
and Marina Way. This is where the -- the building basically
has a three-story bridge over Water Street allowi ng as much
| ight as possible into this area. On the far side through
it is the grove and to the left is the Water Buil ding 2.

And then at the grove itself we worked wi th Paul
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for | andscape to try to bring a dial ogue between our buil di ng
and the |andscaping with the stepping pattern and then to
hopefully make this special park activated wth the hotel
| obby to the left, retail, cafe in the background.

W -- talking about the plans, basically the
perinmeter of the project is surrounded by retail space, again
activating the sidewalks. Along Marina Way is the ranp
towards the parKking. To the south is the grove with the
entrance to the | obby. The entrance to the residential | obby
Is centered along Water Street. And then at the alley
there's the | oadi ng docks for the servicing of the building.

The second floor acts as the anenities. |It's al
focused around this central courtyard which has the water
Vi ews. It has a pool bridging over Water Street with an
acrylic floor that will again allownore light into the Water
Street area.

And then we' Il quickly go through the floor plans.
One thing we discussed with Ofice of Planning is the
i ntroduction of nore bal conies. So we |ooked at all the
| ocations. W did many studies and found that the | ocati ons
that we have here are the nost appropriate and fitting for
t he project.

The next two slides are the distribution of the
af fordabl e and the workforce units throughout the project.

And then at the roof, the roof has three functions
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at the penthouse. To the left is the anenity for the hotel
portion. Center is nore for nechanical, serving both
functions. And to the right we have four penthouse
apartnents. Again, these are setback distance equal to its
hei ght so we conply with all the Zoni ng Regul ati ons for these
set backs which we'll have nore drawi ngs |ater to show.

And at the upper portion of the penthouse, again
it's primarily used for nechanical. There are four snal
mezzani nes that connect wth the apartnents bel ow wel |l under
the one-third percentage required. And this is basically to

gi ve nore outdoor access for those units.

Basically this plan represents where the green roof
will Dbe. And this plan diagrans the upper and the | ower
portions of the penthouse. This plan expects to talk about

where the section is going to be cut at the penthouses, and
t hese are the penthouses with the one-to-one setback.

A view fromthe courtyard | ooki ng over the Channel.
Basically to the left is the residential portion. Again,
it's stepping back. This allows for that southern light to
penetrate deep within the courtyard. And to the right is the
hotel which is articulated so that it nmaintains privacy to
i ts adj acent nei ghbors but nmaxi m zes views towards t he wat er.

W chose a sinple palette of nmaterials to help
unify the building: glass, netal, a conposite wood panel at

the soffits. And at the front that |anguage conti nues and
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we introduce nore -- sonme privacy Screens.
So we'll get into details. So a few vignettes. A
typical wndow wall with the netal slab edge cover. And

where we introduce terraces, balconies we have the gl ass

railings and we al so have i ntroduction of a netal panel. And

where we have terraces, it's the sane thing with the gl ass

railings.

And then the articulation of the hotel. Sane

materi al s;
views out
nei ghbors.
east is the

at the east

different form This basically gives maxinum
while mintaining privacy to its adjacent
To the west is the office building and to the
courtyard and the residential. And the stepping

bar, this is the residential portion. W have

the glass handrails. W have a buffer zone for |andscaping

that allows for privacy between the upper and | ower |evels

and then

nei ghbors.

a perforated netal screen between adjacent

The next two slides illustrate the areas where

we're planning for signage for the retail and the hote

conponents.

And sone precedents, sone references to signage

use throughout the Warf on Phase 1 which we plan to

conti nue.

And so finally, |I thank you for your tine. W hope

this wll

be an engaging building that enbraces the

nei ghbor hood and this vibrant cormmunity. So thank you.

(202) 234-4433
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MR, GLASGOW  Next witness, M. Bargnmann. Pl ease

identify yourself for the record and proceed wth your
testi nony.

MR, BARGVANN: Good eveni ng. My nanme is Jay
Bar gmann. I'"'m a partner with Rafael Vinoly Architects.
We're the architects responsible for delivering Parcel 9.

Parcel 9 is a 12-story residential condom nium
project wth about 215,000 gross square feet and it has a
retail conponent of 15,000 square feet. |'m going to have
three parts to ny presentation. First 1'll set forth the
goal s that we hope to achieve with the design, then to show
you sone i nmages of how we think those goals were achieved,
and finally to introduce you to the materials that we think
woul d be nost appropriate in constructing the buil ding.

It's a prominent building at the entrance to the
devel opment. It plays a significant role in defining the M
Street Landing park. Here's the view from Mai ne Avenue as
you enter the Wharf with the park in the foreground and our
buil ding in the background.

This is the site plan. Parcel 9 is the yellow
brown. Again, the park is the center. No. 1 was to maintain
views through the site and to actively engage the Arena Stage
and defining the MStreet Landing and make it becone part of
t he devel opnment and not turn ourselves away fromit.

The way that's achi eved is di agramed here. You see
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on the left the views through the site. So the building is
setting back fromthe Arena Stage and you get both views of
and fromthe Arena Stage across the M Street Landing. The
diagram on the right just shows that that doesn't really
conprom se the views from the building itself. It has
panoram c views of the District.

The second option or the second goal was to be a
very good partner to the park and to nmaxi m ze the anount of
light that is allowed to shine on the park and to maxim ze
the tinme during the day that that |ight can reach the park.
So the buil ding slopes dramatically fromthe park to the west
maxi m zi ng the southern and the western |ight into the park.

And then finally, sort of a no-brainer was just to
mai ntain the consistency of activating the streets wth
retail at the base of the building so that the streets are
active. You have passive surveillance. And we rotate the
entrance to our building, to our residential off of the park
and keep the | oadi ng dock on the west side on the Mari na Wy
Street.

So this is a view of the site fromthe southeast.
The building is to the left. The park we see is the
prom nent protagonist in this inmage. And you can see in the
background the Arena Stage is engaged in the design. | t
beconmes part of the devel opnent integrated. W're tryingto

i ntegrate ourselves with the context.
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This is a slightly higher view, again show ng the
geonetry of our building in relation to the geonetry of the
Arena Stage and the ot her parcels.

This is a blowup of the retail, 15,000 square feet
of retail that circunscribes our site continuously along
Arena Stage with the exception of the | oadi ng dock. And then
you see the entry to the residents centered on the park.

Qui ckly through the floor plans. On the second
l evel is an anenity space. The building has nost of its
smaller units at the base where the footprint is very big.
And as the building clinbs, it steps back fromthe park and
the fl oors get considerably smaller and they get |larger units
t hat have through exposures.

And then this is the roof plan of the building
where you see the bal conies sloping dowmn to the park to the
east .

This is a section showing that we're significantly
bel ow t he 130-f oot nmaxi mum hei ght for the building and that
our penthouse unit sets back at a one-to-one ratio or a 45-
degree angle fromthe slabs bel ow

These are the elevations, pure elevations of the
buil ding. The elevation to the park is on the bottomri ght
and it's a relatively sinple straightforward curving facade
withlittle detail but sharp shadow !l ines fromthe bal coni es.

The west facade which is above that is a nore articul ated
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facade. And there you start to see sone of the alternate
materials which include reinforced concrete at the cores
whi ch are bracing the building and then the gl ass encl osi ng
the residential units.

At the base of the building in the yellow you see
the continuous retail broken only in two spots and then a
band of signage that wll follow the signage guidelines
already in place for the project, already approved and in
pl ace.

A few nore images. This is a view of the retail
store frontage. It will have clear glass to maxim ze
visibility and then the residential units above are a darker
gray gl ass.

This next inmage is |looking at Marina Way with the
retail at the base of the building on the left and retail on
Parcel 8 on the right.

And then this is | think a nice view fromthe M
Street Landing sitting in the benches in the park with the
entrance to the buil di ng behind, an active participant inthe
park but not really trying to be a dom neering el enent.

And then finally this is a view as you would
approach the entrance. |It's not a frontal approach. It's
nore of a casual informal through-the-garden approach to the
bui | di ng. So the two hopefully are in a synbiotic

rel ati onshi p.
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Quickly into the materials. You' ve seenin all the
renderings it's a glass-alum num facade for the nost part
with the reinforced concrete cores. The balcony rails are
conti nuous above and below the fl oor slabs and they're what
shapes the continuous cylinder of the east facade. Leaning
agai nst the wall behind you on the dark board are all of the
materials, the physical sanples.

And there we have the lowiron glass. It's the
bl ack board behind you. The lowiron glass at the retail
the blue-gray glass for the main tower, the concrete which
is on the west facade enclosing the stairs and el evators.
The roof terraces are residents flooring. There are sone
green roofs on the terraces that you see in the roof top view
on the upper right.

Two views of the entry of the building and of the
retail showing that we have the concrete pavers with the
mar bl e i nsets which is consistent with what's already on the
site. The bal conies have a traffic-bearing deck surface.
And then the handrails are the same glass mterial as
encl osing the residential units.

And then two final views: one elevated view from
Mai ne Avenue showi ng that we're either the beginning or the
ending or the nediation between the devel opnment and the M
Street Landing and the Wharf to the | eft and the Arena Stage

to the right, hopefully, at least in our mnd, nmaking a
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pl easant conposition. And then this is a dramatic view of
the building at night fromthe water fromthe wal kway.

And that's the conclusion of ny presentation.

MR GLASGOW Next we have M. Patel. Wuld you
pl ease identify yourself for the record to discuss Water
Bui | di ng 2?

MR PATEL: Good eveni ng, Conm ssioners and nenbers
of the comunity. M nane is Sital Patel. |1'ma principal
wth S9 Architecture. W are the architects for Wter
Bui | di ng 2.

Water Building 2 is a two-story wat erside buil ding.
It is approximately 16,500 square feet over two stories. It
is going to house retail and maritime services on the ground
floor and two retail units on the second fl oor.

In our initial submssion the -- or since our
i nitial subm ssion the building has noved. It was previously
| ocat ed al ong t he east side of Marina Way adj acent to Par cel
9. It has -- it is now |ocated on the west side of Marina
WAy opposite Parcel 8. This achieves a clear visual and |i ne
of sight fromM Street Landing to the Channel.

This is a view of the building from the Channe
| ooki ng back towards Wharf Street and Parcel 8. The buil ding
is conposed of 42 precast concrete piles, is set on 42
precast concrete piles and a concrete deck. Along the right

side you'll see the gangplank that |links the floating docks
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with Wharf Street itself and a conti nuous t hree-si ded wal kway
around the buil ding.

On the first floor you'll also see the glass --
this glass area facing the Wiarf is for maritine services
all owm ng them an 180-degree view of the Channel. Along --
"Il just junp back. Wwoops. Sorry. On the second fl oor
there's an open-air terrace with atrellis structure. As we
-- as Matt had di scussed previously, that is an armature for
possi ble wi nd and sun shadi ng devi ces, although the intent
IS not to enclose it permanently.

The building really expresses a sinple form a
si npl e wat ersi de shed formand is marked by two el enents --
two crisscrossing elenments: one in wod, one in steel.
Really the idea is to act as a bridge between city and
nature, the steel reaching fromthe city towards the Channel
and the park, and the wood from the park water reaching
towards the city.

In this view, which is looking towards M Street
Landing from Warf Street, you can see the -- there's a
second floor terrace that opens up the NanaWall or a gl ass
wal | system And then the expression of the stairs is seen
just by the crisscrossing el enents.

This is a close-up, with the retail unit on the
ground floor and the second floor retail wunit with the

operabl e glass walls, stairs flanking each side.
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In this elevation -- the north elevation, you'l
see the two flanking stairs that | ead you to the second fl oor
to each of the two different units, as well as on both right
and left you'll see the wal kways that surround the buil di ng.

This is an el evation, east elevation. This is the
wat ersi de elevation |ooking back towards Wharf Street.
Again, the glazing is for maritinme services allow ng them
views of the water, and on the second floor the open-air
terrace wth operable glass doors beyond.

The west elevation. Again, you see the -- these
are operabl e gl ass doors for the -- on the second fl oor, and

towards the water side is an open-air terrace.

These are diagrans indicating the signage zones to
be coordinated with tenants. W are not indicating any
si gnage zones or bans on the water side of the buil ding.

The floor plan is a fairly sinple one, rectilinear
with -- as | nmentioned -- a wal kway -- a 10-f oot -w de wal kway
al ong three sides of the building.

Towards Wharf Street there will be a gated secure
access gate/security gate to the floating docks. Belowthat
towards the water we are coordi nating safety gates just past

the elevators -- the public elevators. Those w Il be
operable at evenings to prevent people from circulating
conpletely around the building, but really also blind --

creating areas of blind spots and so on.
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On the second floor, the two retail units with the
exterior terrace. This is a roof plan showi ng the green
roof. The green roof obviously offers benefits with respect
to solar gain, but also presents a nore pleasant visual

surface to the surrounding residential buildings. And we've
al so attenpted to consolidate all the MEP equi pnent into one
zone and depress it so that, as you see in the section, there
isn't that large a volune on the roof itself.

The material palette is a very sinple one utilizing
| ocal materials: wod, steel and concrete. The sanpl e board
i s behi nd you, Comm ssioners, and as you can see it is a very
sinple palette, one that reflects the two key desi gn el enents
-- one of wood, one of steel -- but also one that tries to
link nature and city together.

And that is ny presentation.

MR. JOSEY: Thanks, Sital.

Good eveni ng, Comm ssioners. Thank you very nuch.
My nanme is Paul Josey with Wl f/Josey Landscape Architects
to tal k about the open space of the project.

And first we'll start off just this -- the
i ntention of the open space of this project, we're building

on the successes of the design and the fabric from Phase 1.

And so we're -- our intention is to continue that in this
Phase 2. W'Ill|l start with the Wiarf pronenade itself and
then we'll nove up Marina Way. We'll 1 ook at Maine Avenue
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as well and then we'll finish it up with the grove terrace.

You saw this inmage earlier that Christian showed of

the pronenade itself. W'I|Il start along the waterfront al ong
Washi ngton Channel. And you can see the cafes down here.
And so we'll nove into the general concept of the

pronenade itself, it is a 60-foot pronenade. W have a 20-
f oot cafe zone, a 20-foot m xed vehi cul ar zone and pedestri an
zone and we have probably a 20-foot pronenade itself. The
trees along the pronenade within that pedestrian zone, it's
a staggered outlay of London plane trees wth -- their
stagger is intended so that whichever direction you're
traveling, you'll have a different experience of walking
al ong the waterfront.

And al so sonething different in this phase that
we' ve done, we've | ooked at the Water Building in the first
phase and that had actually -- was set into the fabric of
that 20-foot pedestrian zone 10 feet. And wanting to
encour age continuous fabric, we've actually pushed that back
to the water's edge so we have a continuous 20-foot
pedestrian fabric through there.

Looking at traditional nmaterials of the Wiarf, this
i s again a continuation of Phase 1, but the split-face cobble
was -- is nore of a historical material. But thinking about
how that would work for pedestrians and for tables and

chairs, we did a split-face sides on the pavers. This is in
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the 20-foot cafe zone and the 20-foot pedestrian zone. And
then we had a thermal finish -- which is a snooth finish --
so that it's easy for universal accessibility as well as
tables and chairs. And those pavers are a 6 by 12 paver.
They' re behind you right now.

And then in the vehicular zone, we wanted to go
wth nore of a split face to signify for safety, that cars
woul d actually slow down on that nore textured surface as
well as identify for pedestrians that that was a shared zone
I n that area.

Looking at -- the split joints actually will allow
stormmvater to percolate through. So we actually have porous
pavi ng and we have a porous sl ab which we' ve devel oped in the
-- for the trees. So we're providing about 1,000 to 1,200
cubic feet of soil per tree. And that's actually a bio-
retention soil. W're actually capturing the stormater and
it wll store that for the trees right belowthis zone here.
So those joints actually tell a story of howwe' re col |l ecting
stormmater right against the water itself.

This is another section looking at just that
connected root zone for those trees and how when you add a
conti nuous root zone, the trees actually survive as a group
-- as a grove nuch better.

These are sone inmges of Phase 1 that have been

built and constructed and are in regular use and | ooking
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great.

Moving on to Marina Way, this is a new entrance for
this Phase 2. So we have Maine -- a traffic light off of
Mai ne Avenue. So we're | ooking at how we're bringing people

Into this space, but also spending tine in Marina Way. So
Jay presented this inage earlier.

This is looking at Marina Way from Maine Avenue
| ooki ng towards the water. You'll notice there's Anmerican
El nrs we' re proposing on the right-hand side cl osest to Parcel
8. And the reason for that is there's a nain stormnvater |ine
that's alittle closer to Parcel 9, about 10 feet off of the
center |line between the buildings. And so in order to
actually have plants, trees is all we needed to isolate this
to one side, which gave us an opportunity to create a | arger
sidewal k, a 17-foot sidewal k on one side and a 10-foot on the
ot her.

And the added benefit is that there's a heritage
tree on Maine Avenue that we're protecting that root zone
al ong Mai ne Avenue. So by shifting that -- the center |ine
of Marina Wy -- we were able to create an engagi hg canopy
al ong that street as well as saving preservation -- heritage
trees.

And this is looking at -- the materials are
actually very simlar. W're using the sane materials as --

consistent with the rest of the devel opnent using the dark

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




A WD

o O

~l

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

105

gray granite with 6 by 12 in the pedestrian zone, the thermal
finish and then the nore -- the split-face within the drive
zones.

You'll also notice here again that the soils for
the trees are providing roughly 1,000 to 1, 200 cubi c feet per
tree. W're using in this situation a Silva Cell, which
el evates the soils -- elevates the pavenents above un-
conpacted soils for future root grow h.

And | ooki ng at Mai ne Avenue, again we're continui ng
t he | anguage of Mai ne Avenue in Phase 1. This is |ooking at
-- we're actual ly expanding this slightly to include Parcels
6 and 7, so there's simlar |anguage that's continuous with
Phase 1. So we have a 35-foot zone.

One thing that we' ve inproved upon fromPhase 1 is
that we saw that it was a bit constricted in the sidewalk,
and so we've actually taken five feet out of the buil dings
and added that into the pedestrian route so we have a w der
sidewal k at the face of the buildings and added two feet to
the preservation zones of those roots, the heritage trees.

So we have a 7-foot zone for the root zones of
t hose heritage trees and we have a 10-foot bi ke | ane made of
a flexipave, which is nmaybe slightly bunpy in the first
phase. We'Ill really |level that out in the second phase. And
then we have a 5-foot zone for additional planting and then

the 13-foot sidewal k with a dark-col ored concrete.
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Some materials you'll see behind you. W have --
al ong Mai ne Avenue we have a dark -- a nedium gray paver.
It's a porous paver that will be collecting water to actual ly
infiltrate into the soils. At the |obbies we'll have a
| ighter gray -- a lighter paver that's just outside the
| obbi es and a dark gray-col ored concrete otherw se.

And then soils, we're | ooking again at Silva Cells
in this situation for real soils that we're directing
stormmat er into.

And this is in front of Parcel 8 where we're
| ooking at -- because of the three heritage trees in this
area, we're doing a structural sand-based soil that's --
we'll actually air spade in those areas to reveal those roots
and then using a structural soil to essentially hold the
pavenments over those areas while still preserving those
exi sting root cells.

Then finally noving down through the alley and
entering into the grove. The grove is situated in a way that
is between the piers so we have a strong view and a
connection out to the water, and we' ve desi gned those piers
to engage those views in this one location as a gathering
point for people. So it's essentially a raised travel
crushed-stone terrace that is elevated to view out to the
wat er but al so to watch peopl e al ong the pronenade itself as

they go by. W're imaging all flexible seating, noveable
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chairs in this raised terrace.

And then we have sort of two sides: one is
wel com ng people fromthe pronenade itself on the south side
up a series of step terraces that are in reference to Parcel
8 and Christian's stepped buildings that was -- were
presented earlier.

And then on that back side with the hotel |obby we
have a stair/ranp configuration that is intended to draw
peopl e froma uni versal -- provide universal access onto the
rai sed terrace, but also a place for neeting and sitting as

you're waiting for a Lyft or another ride to pick you up from
t he hotel.

And then finally surrounding the entire raised
terrace is a 20-inch retaining wall of a Mount Airy granite
t hat woul d provide additional flexibility as a seat wall for
peopl e. And then around Parcel 8 closer to the building
woul d be a continuation of the cafe zone.

In this elevation you can see that stepping as you
are brought up onto the terrace itself with a view slightly
altered. You can see underneath the trees and out through
to the water. Again, it's a crushed-stone terrace. In this
next slide you'll see how we've again had a porous slab and
ways of introducing water into the soil volune beneath to
reduce the stress of trees in these highly urban situations

on top of a parking garage.
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The trees we're |ooking at are a Kentucky coffee
tree. These are vicariant resilient trees that tolerate a
|l ot of difficult conditions, as well as they provide a --
they have a smaller |eaf and provide a dappled |ight that
woul d provide a |ighter shade throughout the year. So when
you woul d prefer nmaybe a little bit | ess dense of a |ight on
t he cool er days, that would provide that.

And then the materials, again we're trying to have
a continuity with Phase 1. So this is a light gray Mount
Airy granite that we're using in the plaza itself, which is
simlar to what we've used in the CYC Plaza in Phase 1.

And then finally, this is that view outside of the
hotel. As you're |looking at that raised terrace com ng from
Water Street and that -- over to the view of the Washi ngton
Channel and across.

That's it. Thank you.

MR. GLASGOW That concl udes  our di rect
present ati on.

CHAI RMAN  HOQD: kay. Thank you all for your
present ati on. Let's see if we have any questions or
conment s.

| guess we'll -- okay. Comm ssioner Shapiro?

COMM SSI ONER SHAPI RO Thank you, M. Chair. Just
a few questions.

One, can you -- you -- in the OP -- in your
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response to the OP report you laid out how you chose where
t he sol ar panels were going to be and where they weren't, and
you're |l oading themall into the two buildings. | understand
around the buildings the | ower buil dings where you woul d be
basically |ooking onto the panels, but what -- talk to ne
agai n about the deci sion around sol ar panel s on the buil di ngs
that we just are discussing.

MR STEENHCEK: | think sonme of it has to do with
just the efficiency of the bars being so thin, how you can
| ay out the panels within that sort of nore |linear structure.
It's not as efficient. And also we'll end up taking out sone
of the ceiling and the hei ght space that we need to nake all
t hose uses work in there because it is counted within the 20-
foot space. But primarily it was based on just |ooking for
an efficient place to do the solar while al so having green
roofs which help wth heat island and other good

envi ronnental benefits.

COW SSI ONER SHAPIRGO  And it kind of makes sense
for that hotel/resi conbination, but |I'm wondering about
building -- which is the curved building again? Ws it
Bui | di ng 9?

MR. STEENHCEK: It shoul d be 9.

COMM SSI ONER SHAPI RO Buil ding 9, yes. So why not
go with 9?

VR, BARGVANN: It's just that the roof is such a
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| ong narrow - -

(Si nmul t aneous speaki ng.)

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Onh, put your mc on.

MR, BARGVANN: Onh, sorry. Sorry. The building is
steppi ng back fromthe park, so it falters at the grade and
you get terraces as you go up, but at the penthouse roof it's
a very long narrow shape which is not very effective for
solar panels. You really want to have a field of panels.
They make a lot of sense when you have a big -- a large
array. It wouldn't be -- it would contribute significantly
to the energy utilization of the building.

COWM SSI ONER SHAPI RO Gkay. Thank you. And stick
with that building. And | apologize if | mssed this in the
mat eri al sonewhere, but are there affordable units --

COWM SSI ONER BARGVANN:  No.

COMM SSI ONER SHAPIRG:  -- in that other building?

MR. BARGMANN:  No.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO And what was the decision
around that?

MR,  SEANAN: That was part of the original |and
di sposition agreenent that we had. It's two market --

COW SSI ONER SHAPIRO:  And this one would be --

( Si nul t aneous speaki ng.)

MR, SEAMAN: Yes, two all nmarket buildings. So we

had one in Phase 1 and one in Phase 2.
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COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO CGkay. Thank you.

A question about the -- actually can you -- do I --
no, that answered it.

The -- along the pronenade -- and |' mjust speaking
fromny own experience having had di nner at Del Mar the other

ni ght and havi ng found nyself driving down a one-way street

the wong way. And | -- to the valet -- I'minmagining |'m
not the only person who's done that. How are you -- these
are -- nost of the streets you're describing are two-way

streets, but that's not. And does that carry over into the
phase that we're | ooking at right here?

MR. SEAMAN: Yes, the Wharf Street will remai n one
way. | think we're going through sone grow ng pains as we
first start -- start the project up where on-street parking
isnot as -- it's not been utilized in the load-in for hotels
that are not yet in substantial conpletion. | think once
we're nore actively using the curb | ane, the 20 feet of drive
surface will be occupied by parked cars for 8 feet, |eaving
a nore traditional |ane.

And then we've gone through sort of a robust
addition of additional signage. | think the do not enters
and -- you know, just training patrons it's one way only
goi ng nort hwest and having nore signage at the entry points
where you're getting out onto the Wharf to avoid that. So

we have tenporary signs up now. W' re adding nore as we
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speak just because it's a dangerous situation when people
don't know that it's one way.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Ri ght .

MR,  SEAMAN: And we're purchasing a bunch nore,
just sort of standard one-way signs that are nore -- people
are nore accustoned to seeing.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Ckay. | appreciate that.
| mean, it's obviously conplex and you have to |l earn as you
go, so I'mglad you're going through this process.

And the last question | had is on the Wter
Buil ding 2 was there ever discussion or conversation about
access to the rooftop and sone kind of use there? Wat was
that process like or was it out of the gate that was never
I n consi deration?

MR. PATEL: That was a consideration, however, we
felt that a sinpler formand a smaller set of stairs would
-- was best for the building. Al so our |location at the tine
was adjacent to M Street Landing and we did not want to
create a conpetition between our building and the
anphi t heater and the green space that was being created at
M Street Landi ng.

COMM SSI ONER SHAPI RO Ckay. Wth the new | ocation

of the building I|"msurprised that it's not -- that it was
in fact a consideration. It just seens |i ke such a wonderf ul
space and m ssed opportunity to have nore access. | nean,
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Is there -- it just -- it seens |ike a wonderful opportunity
for you all.

MR, SEAMAN: Yes, when we started that, | think the
I ssue was in order to get access to the roof, the stair tower
and the el evator necessary to get up there took up a large
portion of the roof floor. And I think we felt, given the
uses of restaurants on the second floor with large public
decks overl ooking the water, that we really sort of hit the
anenity value of it |ooking out over the water w thout going
all the way up and then preserving views fromthe Wharf and
not | oom ng over the Wharf. We're just sort of sensitive to
the fact that the Water Buildings are on the water side and
could potentially cash out as to trying to dimnish the
overal | height where we coul d.

COMM SSI ONER SHAPI RO: Right. Thank you.

Thank you. That's all | have for now, M. Chair.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay. M. May?

COMWM SSI ONER MAY: Thank you. So first of all, a,
we' re goi ng to have the nost questions. Can you explain the
overhang on the Maine Avenue side? | nean, if you want to
bring up a section or perspective that sort of shows it. Can
you tell me first is any of that projection going into public
space or is it all just within the setback.

MR. STEENHOEK: It's all in the setback.

COW SSI ONER MAY: Ckay. And that includes the
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bal cony projections, etcetera?

MR, STEENHOEK: That's correct.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Yes. GCkay. Well can you bring
up that view

MR. STEENHCEK: This?

COW SSI ONER MAY: No, the one that captures --
there we go. So it just -- it's alittle bit confusing. |
mean, in the sections it seens to apply that there's really
j ust one section that extends out, but then when you | ook at
this, it looks likeit's several and they' re stepping further
out. | mean, how many actual facades are there?

MR, BAILEY: kay. So along Maine Avenue there's
basically one projection of 10 feet that's on the eighth
floor, | believe. And then that continues along -- waps
around to Marina WAy with the ribbon and at that point it's
t wo- and-a-half feet -- the overhang is. So with -- so those
are the mai n overhangs. And then within that conposition you
have the setting back of individual terraces. And at the
| ower portion you have the addition of the balconies. So --

COMM SSI ONER MAY: Right. Okay. So -- | mss the
ol d days of the projector when | could use ny pointer --

MR BAILEY: Yes. Yes.

COVMM SSI ONER  MVAY: -- and show t hi ngs. But the
parts that are called out with the nunber 2 and nunber 1,

right, are those gl ass facades on the sanme pl ane?
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the nunmber 1 -- and that refers to

COW SSI ONER MAY: No, | know. "' m not talKking
about -- I'mjust tal king about what that facade is. Are
they on the sane plane or not?

MR, BAILEY: As 1 and 27

COW SSI ONER MAY:  One and two,

t hose --

MR, BAILEY: Yes.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  They are?

MR, BAILEY: Yes.

COW SSI ONER  MVAY: And the sane is true for the
next segnent of it, the sort of stepping down that's further
to the right?

MR. BAI LEY: Yes.

COWM SSI ONER MAY:

Ckay.

It's just thisis -- this

drawing is a little deceptive because it's sort of inportant

that what's --
MR. BAI LEY: Ckay.
COWM SSI ONER MAY:
i ke four feet further out
ri ght?
MR. BAILEY: Right,
COW SSI ONER MAY:
MR, BAILEY: Yes,

-- got the nunmber two on it is

than the |owest part of this,
right.
You know what |'m sayi ng?

it's in the same plane as the
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nunber one.

COW SSI ONER MAY: Yes, okay. Al right. Vel |,
that is helpful to understand because that's what | was
reading in the sections, but not what | was reading in that
-- in the rendering.

So now part of this building is built over the
Metro tunnel ?

MR, BAILEY: That's correct.

COW SSI ONER  MAY: So what kind of structural
gymastics do you have to do to build over a Metro -- because
ot her buil di ngs around town get sculpted to --

MR BAILEY: Right.

COW SSI ONER MAY: -- avoid the zone of influence
and stuff, but you're clearly bridging over it or sonething,
ri ght?

MS. BAILEY: Right. The Maine Avenue portion of it
is. W have a basenent -- or a cellar for parking, but then
t he subcel |l ar parking is basically erased there. And working
with the structural engineer and also with the horizontal
architect we're working with the concrete and structure to
avoi d that.

COW SSI ONER  MAY: So you're -- | nean, are you
basically doing |ike great beans that span over the top of
the tunnel? 1|Is that the way it's working?

MR, STEENHOEK: Yes, you're effectively building a
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bri dge over that tunnel. And what you'll see Thursday is
that Parcel 7 setback is a design solution to a structural
| ssue down at grade where we couldn't bridge over because of
the way the tunnels canme across.

COMM SSI ONER MAY:  Because of where it was w thout
bridging --

MR, STEENHCEK: Yes, we didn't have to do that
her e.

COMM SSI ONER  MAY: -- into Mine Avenue or
sonet hi ng?

MR, STEENHCEK: Precisely.

COW SSI ONER MAY: Yes. kay. Well, that's
interesting to see.

And |I'Il come back to this a little bit. So |
appreciate the wite-up on the penthouse argunent that you
can have a two-story penthouse, but I'Il tell you frombeing
in the trenches when it was being studied at NCPC and when
the | egi sl ati on was being witten and bei ng consul ted by NCPC
and being consulted by Gty Council and being consulted by
congressional staff -- because they were all like calling ne
about it -- that was not the intention. The intention was
not to allow two-story penthouses at all.

Having said that, | think I'm okay wth the
rationale, | nean, because it doesn't nmke sense that we

woul d say, okay, you can have a one-story penthouse, but then
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you can have stuff ontop of it solong asit's all |less than
two feet. And what difference does it nmake if you al so put
a roof on top of it? So | nade peace wth that concept --

(Laughter.)

COW SSI ONER MAY: -- because it doesn't really
change the physical appearance, right?

The -- and it is pretty amazing that the sort of --
that the entirety of the argunent and the hoops you will junp
t hrough and that the Zoni ng Adm nistrator will accept in that
process -- and again, | disagree wwth the interpretation, but
|'ve made peace with that, and it's not the first time |'ve
di sagreed with the Zoning Adm nistrator.

| do have an issue though with the nmezzanines --
what you're calling mezzanines for the units -- for the
pent house apartnent units, because the one-third is supposed
to be one-third of the area that shares a conmon ceiling.
It is not the one-third of the entire space of the unit. And
we' ve been through this on other zoning cases before. | t
| ooks |i ke what you're showing -- | nean, if -- why don't we
just bring up the plan that shows the nezzani nes?

MR, STEENHOEK: Yes, sure. Sure, just a second.

(Pause.)

COMM SSI ONER MAY: Al right. Oay. So when you
-- let's just take any one of them W'I|l take the one at

the top in the mddle, penthouse 219 square feet. So the
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open area there | ooks to be about one-third of the area where
you have floor, right?

So the floor area is supposed to be one-third of
that entire rectangle. That's the way nezzani nes work. It's
the area that's open and shares a common ceiling, because
once you go below that, the rest of the unit is not -- does
not have a common ceiling. Okay?

M. Dettman, do you di sagree? You're the resident
regul ati on expert, right?

MR DETTMAN:. | understand your rationale. | was
just staring at you trying to figure out if | understood the
rati onal e. | do, and | think that per the definition of
nmezzanine, it does say the comon ceiling above.

COMM SSI ONER MAY:  Yes. Al right. So we need to
| ook at that nore carefully. And from ny perspective, you
just need to push sone of that nasty ol d nechani cal equi pnent
out of the way and nake the open space bigger.

MR, DETTMAN:. Ckay.

MR, BAILEY: And for sone of these, the open fl oor
ranges from 150 to 250 feet for those penthouses and the
floor belowis 1,300 to 1,900. So --

COWMM SSI ONER  MAY: But they don't have a commobn
cei ling.

MR. BAI LEY: Ckay.

COW SSI ONER  MVAY: The area that has a common
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ceiling is -- and the one that we were pointing up there --

MR. BAILEY: Right.

COW SSI ONER MAY: -- was 219 square feet. That
| ooks like it's about 600, 650 square feet.

MR BAILEY: Oh, okay.

COW SSI ONER MAY: Right? That's where the common
ceiling is.

MR BAILEY: Ckay.

COW SSI ONER  MAY: So -- and if the Zoning
Adm nistrator interprets that differently, then we've got to
tal k about the zoning regulation.

So the high signage, | didn't necessarily see the
presentation, but you had areas nmarked off in the buildings,
and then | wasn't paying attention on that slide.

MR. BAILEY: Yes, it's --

COMM SSI ONER MAY: Yes, okay. There we go. So the
hi gh signage. So that's the upper right one. Wat do you
i magi ne that being in terns of a type of sign? O what are

you proposing that it could be? And the reason |'m asking

is that |I'm concerned about lit signs nore than anything
el se.

MR. BAI LEY: Ri ght . The actual hotel conponent
hasn't been selected yet. It's just right now just a
desi gnati on of the area.

COW SSI ONER MAY: R ght.
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MR BAILEY: | really have no nore specifics about
it, but --

COW SSI ONER MAY: Ckay. So I'"'mnot -- | don't
know that | want to say anything specific about what it

shoul d or should not be, except that we don't really want to
have -- | nean, we al ready have a problemw th other signage
on the other building -- | nentioned it the other night --
glowing into the park. And being that this is not facing
directly into the park, it is certainly visible when you get
alittle bit further anay. And we just don't want to have
a large glowing sign there. | nean, it doesn't nean that it
can't -- there can't belight toit, but there has to be sone
sort of limtation on how-- what that light is, whether it's
just a general backlight or a -- some other -- a light on the
sign that's projected from sonething el se.

MR. SEAMAN: | think that just the one area we're
sensitive to is the light facing out towards the Channel.
So the facade that -- you identified as the northwest-facing
facade, if you will. So the one that's --

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Yes.

MR. SEAMAN. -- facing the bridge, where obviously
it would have the nobst sort of inpact to people on the
bri dge.

COW SSI ONER MAY: R ght.

MR,  SEANMAN: But trying to be sensitive to the
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par k-facing side.

COW SSI ONER MAY: | nmean, | appreciate the fact
that you're not show ng signs advertising into the park --

MR, SEAMAN:  Yes.

COW SSI ONER  MAY: -- directly, but [|'m just
concerned about how nuch |ight cones off of that, because
| i ght doesn't always just go straight.

MR, SEAMAN. Ri ght.

COW SSI ONER  MAY: It spreads and it wll be
visible and it's a question of -- | nean, it's okay to |ight
the signs. It's not okay to light to the park is really what

it cones down it.

MR, SEAMAN. Ckay. Under st ood.

COMM SSI ONER  MAY: So whatever you can do to
describe limtations on that, that woul d be hel pful.

Al  right. On the Parcel 9, where is the
mechani cal equi pnent for Parcel 9? | didn't see any kind of

MR. BARGVANN: It's on the --

COW SSI ONER  MAY: You need to be on the
m crophone, pl ease.

MR. BARGVANN: It's not on the roof. |It's in the
core of the building on the western side. It's all internal.

COMM SSI ONER MAY: kay. And how do you get air to
1t?
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VR. BARGVANN: It has | ouvers.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  It's all just |ouvered?

MR. BARGVANN: Yes, |ouvers and --

(Si nmul t aneous speaki ng.)

COMM SSI ONER MAY: So I'Il 1ook at the elevation to
see those.

Al right. On the WB2 | think | have the sane
concern about the signage there. |It's obviously snaller and
| ower, but | think that we want to descri be what the limts
are on howit would be lit.

And there was a concern that was raised by the ANC
having to do with the pavenent, the various pavenent paving
treatments, and | can understand that, | nean, having been
down there now a few tinmes and experienced the way people
actually wal k. And maybe it's just because there are so many
people and we're all just wandering around, wondering about
the place and trying to take it all in, but you wind up
wal ki ng down the road. And that's not a problemfor ne, but
| can easily see howit would be a problemfor other people.

There are limtations on what happens on the areas
where people are supposed to be wal king, right, on either
side of the, quote, "street" because of the kiosks that have
been put in, the Waffl e House thing and all those other neat
-- this other neat stuff, seating areas and so on. And it

tends to sort of push people into the car space. So | don't

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




A wWwN

o O

~l

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

124

know that there's necessarily sonething that you -- that --
suggesting should be different design-w se.

| mean, | understand you're still kind of working
through it, | nean, but it's not apparent to people where
they're supposed to walk and it's also not necessarily

apparent to people that if you'd walk 10 feet to the right,

it's going to be easier to walk. It can be kind of
conf usi ng. | imagine that's part of the grow ng pains,
right?

MR, BAILEY: Yes.

COWM SSI ONER  MAY: Do you want to say anything
about this at all to give confort to the ANC, or to me?

(Laughter.)

MR,  SEAMAN: | think it's by design, the rough
pavers and the driving surface. It's only 20 feet of the 60
feet.

| think your point is a fair one about the kiosks.
That was part of the approved master plan with OP and DMPED.
| think we wanted that to activate both sides of the street,
if you wll. | think what it's shown us is just being
sensitive about when it happens on one side of the street,
| ook at the other side of the street.

And, yes, | think we have instances where there's
t hi ngs goi ng on on both sides of the street that limts the

effective sidewalk area to -- | nean, it's still six feet.
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| nmean, it's w de enough, but | nean, there nay be signage
I ndicating where the walking surface is versus the road
surface. We've talked about that, just given electric
vehicles and not know ng if sonebody's sneaking up on you
with an electric car. But | think we're looking at -- for
the second phase, signage and | ooking at the dueling sides
of the street, that if one side is conpressed, the other side
woul d react in a designed way as far as where cafe zones are.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Ckay. Appreciate that. | nean,
six feet is wde enough for two or three people to wal k past,
but every time |'ve been down there it's |ike 20 people
wal ki ng in one direction and 20 people wal king in the other
direction at the sane tine and it's not -- people will spill
out of the car space pretty readily. But | guess you've a
vi cti mof your own success.

And then the | ast question | had was on the phasing
of the project. So you have the one |arge parking garage
that | assune is going to be built all at the sane tine |ike
the last tinme around?

MR, SEAMAN. It's actually two parking garages.

COW SSI ONER MAY: Well, | know there are two, but
one of themis really big, right, the one under 6, 7, 8.

MR. SEAMAN:  Yes, 6 --

COW SSI ONER MAY: N ne and --

or --
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MR SEAMAN: Yes, 6, 7, 8. And then there's a

storm sewer that separates eight and nine. And then 9, 10
and M Street Landi ng have a garage underneath.

COW SSI ONER MAY: Got it. Got it. So, but the 6,
7, 8 garage will be built at one tinme, but you mght not
build out all those buildings at the sane tine?

MR. SEAMAN. Do you want to answer that?

MR, STEENHCEK: Sur e. | nmean, that's the current
intention, that we'd be able to build across the entire
garage just froman efficiency standpoint.

COW SSI ONER MAY: R ght.

MR.  STEENHCEK: Could be a reason not to do it.
And then again the intentionis to build those buil dings, but
t hey' re specul ative office buildings, so we need to have the

financing in place.

COW SSI ONER NMAY: Ri ght. So, and what about
Buildings 9 and 10? Are they intended -- | nean, at this
poi nt are you i ntending that they all get started at the sane
time or --

MR, STEENHCEK: Yes.

COMM SSI ONER MAY: Ckay. So the only thing that's
i n question about starting later is 6 and 7?

MR, STEENHCEK: Right.

MR, SEAMAN: Yes, | think the intention is to

devel op 6 through 10 in one fell swoop, and that's --
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MR. SEAMAN:. Yes, right.
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you' re asking for

MR SEAMAN: Yes, | think the office is the nost

specul ative --

COWM SSI ONER MAY:  Ri ght .

MR SEAMAN. -- given the size of six and seven.

At al nost 500, 000 square feet

it's nore speculative than

Parcel 10. So that would be the place where we woul d need

the flexibility.

COW SSI ONER MAY: Ckay. Al

| nmean, ordinarily a

right. That's fine.

|large PUD we would want a pretty

specific schedule and tine limts on things, but it seens

like you're building a -- | nean, it's not the sort of

circunstance where Buildings 6 and 7 just won't ever be

built. It's going to be built at sone point and you w I |

have built the

confortable with

garage for it. So

I'm a little nore

it, keeping it alittle nore vague.

Al'l right. Thank you. That's it.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay. Thank you.

Conmi ssi oner Turnbul | ?

COMM SSI ONER TURNBULL: Thank you, M. Chair.

Vell, | want to thank you for your presentation
today. It shows when you hire three different architects,
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you get a very integrated schene. It is a very diverse type
of building being built and | think for the nost part 1'd
like -- | think it |ooks very well done.

| just had a couple of questions. Well, first of
all, I would agree with Comm ssioner My on the signage.

There's one t hi ng about having a signage area, but it doesn't
really tell you how big the signis going to be. So | think
we -- I'd like to have that defined a bit. | nean, you can
have an area, but it would be good to know t he exact size of

what is going to be within that area.

| had a question on Parcel 9 for M. Bailey. Sone
of the el evations or sone of the perspectives of -- if | |ook
at the very first picture which sort of shows -- it was on
the -- it's on the presentation sheet, that view for the --
| ooking at the steps and the projections up on the --

MR. BAI LEY: For Parcel 8, correct?

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Parcel 8, yes.

MR. BAILEY: Ckay. Alnost there.

COMM SSI ONER TURNBULL: What's confusing, they're
| ooking at the -- if -- and it shows -- | nean, you have a
di agramthat shows the step backs, the setbacks and you show

the railings, but on that, the top of that drawing | see a
person and it |looks like -- maybe it's just that the inage
is not correct, but it looks like the railing is alnost up

to the person's shoul ders.
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MR, BAI LEY: Yes, | think that is a graphical

error, because it would be consistent wth the railings
bel ow, which is the -- would have the proper setback.

COMM SSI ONER TURNBULL:  Ckay.

MR BAILEY: | think that's a rendering --

(Si mul t aneous speaki ng.)

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Ckay. Yes, because that

shows up again -- it shows up a couple tines, like on --
MR. BAILEY: | think it's --
COWM SSI ONER  TURNBULL: Vell, that -- is that
drawing 7? Drawing 8 sort of shows the same -- draw ng 8,

t he perspective on sheet 8 shows --

MR. BAILEY: Sheet 87

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Sheet 8, yes, shows the
same kind of a strange -- it looks |like that railing al nost
is at full height.

MR. BAI LEY: Yes, | think that's a rendering
i nconsistency. |I'mgoing to refer you to the section which
is alittle nore clear on page 12.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL:  Ckay.

MR. BAILEY: At the upper part that stepping would

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL:  Ckay.
MR. BAI LEY: -- at the penthouse would remain

consistent with the --
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(Si mul t aneous speaki ng.)

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL.: Well, if you could go to
11, sheet 11.

MR. BAI LEY: Sure.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: The only thing that -- what
"' m confused about there is you have a small tree on the
| eft-hand side on the -- and it | ooks |like there's a ghosted
I ndi vi dual standing up on that next level. [|s that
really --

MR BAILEY: On the second |evel?

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL:  Yes.

MR BAILEY: On that left-hand side that woul d be
t he upper portion of the -- that wouldn't be occupi ed.

COMM SSI ONER TURNBULL:  Ckay. | see. It | ooked
| i ke there was a ghosted person.

MR, BAILEY: Yes.

COMM SSI ONER TURNBULL: | thought there would be a
railing there, in which case that woul dn't neet the setback.

MR, BAILEY: Right, that's over the anenity for the

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL:  Ckay.

MR. BAILEY: -- hotel. That's not occupi ed.

COMM SSI ONER TURNBULL: Ckay. | really don't have
any nore questions, per se. | think, M. Bargmann, your
building is very interesting -- when | first saw this, it
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rem nded ne of sonething. I'mlike -- it sort of rem nded
me of -- 1t's alittle farfetched, but it sort of rem nded

me of the Colunmbia Record tower in L. A --

(Laugher.)
COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: -- that had been cut in
hal f and kind of snboshed over. Ckay? A very dynamc

cantilever with ribbons goi ng around.

MR, BARGMANN: | know exactly what you're talking
about .

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Okay. Very dramatic. Very
dramatic. And when | | ooked at it, | said well, howthe hell
do the floors -- and | |ooked at the section. |It's the --
the balcony walls are curved and the wall is actually set
back.

MR. BAI LEY: Exactly.

COMM SSI ONER TURNBULL: So it's straight. The only
thing that was for ne -- and again, it's not a criticismor
anything. It's just -- | got to find the drawing. Well,
guess you could pull up sheet 53. Yes, those curved ends.

Those cantilevers got to be -- do you have any sense of --
MR, BAILEY: They're --
( Si mul t aneous speaki ng.)
COMM SSI ONER TURNBULL: -- they're vertical on here
really. | nmean, that's really quite a --
MR, BAI LEY: But you do have a 180-degree view from
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the living roomthere, yes.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Ch, yes, it's got to be
dramatic, but | nean, I'mscared now. |[|f you' ve got vertigo,
| mean, just --

(Laughter.)

COW SSI ONER MAY:  See, | thought you were going to

say it rem nds you of the Jetsons.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL:  The Jet sons.

(Laughter.)

COWM SSI ONER TURNBULL:  No, no.
No, we -- but it's just this very dramatic -- | |ike the
structural -- | nean, | guess how clear is that glass going
to be? Is that --

MR, BAILEY: The sanple is on the wall behind you
and it's not -- it's a tinted gray-blue cracked gl ass.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL:  Ckay.

MR. BAILEY: Insulated gl ass.

COMM SSI ONER TURNBULL.: It's quite a structura
little gemthere, how that --

MR, BAILEY: It is.

COMM SSI ONER  TURNBULL: Yes. Ckay. Al right.
Vell, | think it wll be -- | think it's really an
interesting building at that point. | think it's got a nice
j uxtaposition to the other buildings that are in there and
| think it really adds to M. Bailey's building. | think
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there's a nexus there of the different shapes going on. |

think it's a wonderful play.

Now M. Patel's building is alittle bit different
also, so | think -- | think that there's a wonderful
pl ayful ness that's going on at that area, so | conplinent you
on the type of buildings and the | andscaping also. | think
it's very well done.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL:  Thank you.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay. Vice Chair Mller?

VICE CHAIR M LLER. Thank you, M. Chair, and thank
you for your presentation.

Yes, | would agree with Comm ssioner Turnbull that
thisis -- he used the word "dramatic.” It's very exciting,
the design and the naterials of all three buildings and it's

kind of -- at least I|ooking at the renderings and
per spectives, it sonehow works together even though they're
all very different and iconic.

So | really -- | nean, | like the curvilinear at
Parcel 9 and that dramatic angle and the terraci ng setbacks
on Parcel 8 inthe courtyard there. The materials are really

great in both those buildings, and on Water Building 2. It's

just -- it's very unique and inviting.
| like howthe -- particularly the wood. | always
| i ke wood. It warns things up alittle bit, especially when

there's so much gl ass and netal .
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| guess one question | had on a material item was
on the grove. | guess that would be for you. | forget your
nanme. |'msorry.

MR JOSEY: Paul Josey.

VICE CHAIR M LLER M. Josey. | nean, | love the
grove, but | don't usually think of a stone crushed paving
as -- where |I'd feel like I"'min a peaceful warm setting.
What was t he concept behi nd having -- because there's so nmuch
pavi ng around this whole waterfront area? Was there any way
to green that up or wooden that up?

MR, JOSEY: That's a good questi on.

VICE CHAIR M LLER: ['"m not sure | want to -- |
nmean, | know it's going to have chairs and tables there, so
you don't want to be sitting in mud.

MR, JOSEY: Yes, that's a good question. So our
general -- our first approach was in CYC Plaza where we
actually provide sone open area, but we're -- in this area
we want to actually attract people to gather and seat, so we
wanted to provide a surface that woul d be able to w thstand
some heavy traffic.

So stone delicate was a bit too hard and too urban
and we wanted to create nore of a park-like space, so the
idea of a crushed stone -- and this crushed stone in
particular is nore of a -- flat pieces that wouldn't track

very easily and that would actually |evel out and becone
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quite firm for noveable chairs and such. So thinking of
other precedents in wurban places, it seened I|ike an
appropriate nore park-like material and that's -- which al so

has sone slight porosity to it.

COW SSI ONER MAY: Do you want to nention what sone
of those precedents were, because | --

MR JOSEY: Yes.

COMW SSI ONER MAY: -- nean, |'mfamliar with them

PARTI Cl PANT:  Pari s?

COW SSI ONER MAY: Yes, Paris.

MR, JOSEY: Yes.

COW SSI ONER MAY: But | nmean, talk a little bit
nore about that because it's not sonething that we see a | ot
of here, but |I've seen it in nmany places and it is quite
wonder f ul .

MR JOSEY: Yes. So | think if we can pull up --
there's a precedent in New York. Let's see.

VICE CHAIR M LLER And what's the mterial,
Commi ssi oner May, that you have on the -- sand, the sand
crushed sidewal ks on the Mall? What is that? Wat was that,
sand?

COW SSI ONER MAY: On the Mall we -- it's a snal
pea gravel surface which is not really great to wal k on and

it's an accessibility problem
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VICE CHAIR M LLER  Yes.

COW SSI ONER MAY: [t's a nmi ntenance problem too.

VICE CHAIR M LLER  Yes.

COW SSI ONER MAY: On Broadway. " m bl anki ng on
the nane of this very promnent park in New York on the | eft
in the bottominmage there.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Is it Bryant Park?

COWMW SSI ONER MAY:  Excuse ne?

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Is it Bryant Park?

COW SSI ONER MAY:  No, it's not Bryant Park. [It's
a new devel opnent that was -- | apol ogi ze for not know ng t he
name of it.

MR. PATEL: Lincoln Center.

COW SSI ONER  MAY: Li ncoln Center. Excuse ne.
Li ncol n Center has this | arge crushed stone plaza that's been
guite successful.

VICE CHAIR MLLER: Okay. |I'Il be in New York this
weekend. |'Il take a look at it.

(Laughter.)

VICE CHAIR M LLER: And be inpressed, |'msure. But
is there -- did you have a precedent page in our presentation
or --

MR. JOSEY: For the grove itself?

VICE CHAIR MLLER No, for the -- for Bryant Park

or whatever your Lincoln Center --
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MR JOSEY: It's an imge included in the

presentation. Page 106.

VICE CHAIR M LLER: Okay. All right. | appreciate
al so -- thank you. Appreciate all of the responses that you
made to the Ofice of Planning and Zoning Comm ssion
comments, both at setdown and into the reports, and we'll
hear very shortly from Ofice of Planning as to whether
they're satisfied. So |look forward to that. Thank you.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Ckay. Any ot her questions up here?

(No audi bl e response.)

CHAI RMAN HOOD: | could go on and tal k about how I
| i ke the buildings. | think | said that at setdown, so |
don't need to el aborate and be redundant, so | wll just
| eave it. | don't necessarily have any questions, so |I'm

going to nove this hearing on.

Let's see if we have any questions, any cross by
any of the parties. First let ne start off with the ANC
Chai rman Litsky. Do you have any cross? Cone forward.

ANC CHAI RMAN LI TSKY: Thank you for the
opportunity. Actually for M. Josey | have a whol e bunch.

MR, JOSEY: (Kkay.

ANC CHAI RMAN LI TSKY: First, I want to say thank
you for helping to preserve or heritage trees; that's really
i nportant in Southwest, and for really being sensitive to

putting really sonme pretty swell trees in to enhance the tree
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canopy throughout the rest of the project.

And | ' mal so happy that you're using crushed stone.
| think in the first phase we've been told in front of Pier
4 we were going to have oyster shell | think originally, and
| had al ways envi sioned that was going to be crushed oyster
shel | s. | was used to -- | figured, oh, I'lIl go to the
beach. And it's not. It's oyster shell inplanted in
har dscape. So I'm pleased to see that we're getting
sonething different over there, and the Comm ssioners seem
pl eased with that as well.

There had been sone discussion that all the
bui | di ngs m ght not be constructed in Phase 2, specifically
6 and 7. And | just wanted to nmake sure since | guess you're
doing all of the outside space, we are still going to have
a rebuilt sea wells all the way down regardl ess of whether
6 and 7 are redone or built initially?

MR, JOSEY: Yes.

MR, STEENHCEK: Yes, it will down through -- it nmay
not be the inner 20 feet, but they' Il be --

ANC CHAI RMAN LI TSKY: Right.

MR, STEENHOEK: -- passages through.

ANC CHAI RVAN LI TSKY: Yes, that's what | wanted to
find out about. And also I'm very pleased that the Wter
Bui | di ng has been noved off of the pronenade to ensure a
cl earer pedestrian path, but that's not really happened in
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Phase 1. W had been told originally that we were going to
have a series of kiosks throughout, and | think what had been
spoken about by sone of the Comm ssioners that went down is
that you kind of have to slal omyour way around.

We've got restaurant space over there, which |
t hi nk had been unantici pated. W have an extensive bar which
I think had been unanticipated. And |I'mcurious whet her you
antici pate having the sanme kind of structures in Phase 2 or
it's going to be clean.

MR, STEENHOEK: There's a nunber of kiosks that are
identified in the plans along there, or spaces for themin
the future. The bar area that you're tal king about was
al ways a design elenment that helps -- it's sonething to do
with the grade that we're adjusting there. That sort of
thing doesn't exist, but, yes, there will be a nunber of
spots for kiosks. It's -- offhand -- I'msorry.

ANC CHAI RVMAN LITSKY: And in terms of restaurant
space and seating al ong the pronenade?

MR. STEENHCEK: Yes, | nean, | think that's
sonmet hing we would still want to pursue for the |ivelihood
and sort of interest of two-sided experience through there.
W're trying to nake sure that, as Shawn pointed out, when
we | ook at a push on one side, there's a pull on the other
to make sure that it's a bal anced and saf e experi ence t hrough

t here.
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ANC CHAI RMAN LI TSKY: And again, just as M.

Shapiro had stated his experience down there, and others,
It's not always easy. This -- |'d stated that on Thursday
night. This past Saturday | brought a friend down, WMarch
Francez, | don't know if you know her. She was a -- worked
w t h Sharon Anbrose to hel p you guys nmake this thing happen.
She's in a wheelchair now, and so | brought her down to
experience the Wharf.

She was thrilled. She said she w shed Sharon was
around to appreciate it as well. But I'll tell you, it was
difficult getting around pushing a chair, not just pushing
a chair, but the person riding in the chair. That's where
the difficulty arises. So just be clear that when you take
a look at the three separate types of pavers that | saw |
can't renenber what page it's on, it would be hel pful to have
a better understandi ng of where they're going to be and what
kind of ride are we going to have if we're in a wheelchair
goi ng down t hrough second phase.

MR, JOSEY: And that's one thing we've seen as wel |
in Phase 1 that we want to really continue, sort of a re-I|ook
at even orientation of bike racks and how t hey don't i npact
t hose potenti al wal k-throughs. And t hen wi deni ng potentially
of crossing areas with nore of a snooth finish as well for
circulation. So we'll -- we're actively concerned with that

and want to continue to | ook at that for Phase 2.
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ANC CHAI RVAN LI TSKY: And again, while it m ght be

hel pful to energize the space, for lack of ny finding a
better word, by having restaurant seating on both sides, |
think that if we're putting in a plan where a kiosk is going
to be, it ought to be expected that there ought to be sone
under standi ng that we may have restaurant seating over here
where it perhaps doesn't exist in a plan currently. And |
think that that would provide us with a little bit better
under standi ng of what the layout is envisioned to be for
Phase 2. That's all | have. Thank you.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: All right. Let's see.

COW SSI ONER MAY: M. Chai r man?

CHAI RMVAN HOOD:  Yes.

COMM SSI ONER MAY: Can | ask a foll owup question?

CHAI RMVAN HOOD:  Sur e.

COMM SSI ONER MAY:  So |'mt hi nki ng about the issue
of restaurants that are facing right onto the public space
of the Wharf. This is a problemthat we've experienced in
Georgetown wth Washington Harbor where the restaurants
started out with like 10 feet of seating and then it was |ike
the next year it was at 11-12 feet, and it kept pushing
further and further out. And it beconmes nore and nore of a
probl em

Do you actually have -- and nmaybe it's in the

drawi ngs al ready, but do you have the defined limts of any
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of those restaurant outdoor seating zones designed as part
of the PUD?

MR,  SEANVAN: | don't know the answer to whether
It'"s in the PUD. Wat | can tell you is in Phase 1 we have
--and I1'lIl get the answer on the PUD question, but on Phase
1 we have very clearly delineated cafe zones that | think
were part of the original PUD, and it's also part of all of
the retail | eases that we've done.

COW SSI ONER MAY: R ght.

MR. SEAMAN. So if you neasure in the 20-foot zone
i mrediately in front of the restaurant or retail space, 16
feet is the cafe zone, and that's the limt of the retailer
space. And then there's a four-foot walkway for -- it's
actually a little bit nore than four feet before you get to
the parking lane. And that was specifically designed and
docunented during the PUD to allow for a sidewalk w dth
wal kway outside the cafe zone, outside the parking |ane so
you coul d get a wheel chair down the street. Like
in --

COMM SSI ONER MAY: In single file?

MR. SEAMAN: It -- yes, | -- but | nean, the
wal ki ng surface was really neant to be on the other side of
the street. | think this was just sort of an acconmopdati on
to get out of your car and get through a crosswal k. But the

-- | think in our experience what we've been witnessing is
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the retailers without sone sort of active managenent really
kind of creep beyond the boundari es.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Ri ght.

MR SEAMAN. So we're -- right now we're going to
go back and put tactile warnings at the 16 foot so that
there's actually -- rather than put "private property here,"
"public property there" kind
of signs, it would just be a visual indicator for our
regi onal property managers to actually do a better job
enforcing that.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Yes.

MR. SEAMAN. And if you've down over the last 10
days, it -- I'"'mnot sure the condition that it's been in, but
it's been sort of creeping out so it's alnost in the parking
| ane, which makes it inpossible for what we set out to do,
which was to alleviate that. So we're aware of it and we're
trying to enforce it with our retailers actively right now.

COW SSI ONER MAY: Yes, | nean, | think it woul d be
a good idea to have it spelled out in the PUDthat we approve
this time around, or assunm ng we approve it this tinme around,
because as you said it was probably in the | ast one. | nean,
seemto recall this discussion --

MR, SEAMAN. Ri ght.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  -- how nmuch was the restaurant

seating space and where the wal kways ran.
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MR. SEAMAN. Right. kay.

COW SSI ONER MAY: So it would be good to define
that here, in part because you're not -- you don't have the
-- sort of the normal restraints that you get when you're
doi ng si dewal k seating on a public street, right? You do not
theoretically have the ability to enforce that and limt
that. And they do a better job with it than we do with --
at CGeorgetown Waterfront because we don't -- we're just not
I n the business of enforcing that and it's kind of been a
little crazy. So thank you.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay. Thank you.

M. Neely, do you have any cross-exani nation?

MR, NEELY: Yes, | have one questi on.

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Yes.

MR, NEELY: First of all, | just want to echo al
the coments about the -- all the buildings. They | ook
terrific and they really cone together well. | know it's
hard to please everyone. It is clear in listening to the

comrents there was a | ot of thought given to the views. And
| want to focus ny question on Parcel 9.

When | hear the views fromArena Stage are terrific
or the panoramic views of the District maximzing the
southern and western light and angling Parcel 10 even
provi ded better views because it pushed the upper floors

away, as there any consideration givento what it did for the
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views for 525 Water Street when the tip of the building then

noved closer to 525 Water Street and what that did to the
Vi ews?

MR,  SEAMAN: Yes, that was actually the primary
notivating factor, or one of the notivating factors for
angling the building at a 45-degree angle. What was approved
in the Stage 1 PUD was a 60-foot wall across Water Street.
And granted the point of the building was not as close as it
Is right now, but |I think the views are arguably better from
that entire southern face of 525 as what would have been
approved if we took the Stage 1 PUD t hrough Stage 2.

So it really was trying to -- it allowed us to keep
the views for Arena Stage, which was an agreenent that we had
struck with the Arena Stage back in the Stage 1 PUD days.
It provided a term nus for the Wharf Street, whi ch we t hought
was good. And we also thought that it opened up views for
525 Water Street. So instead of |ooking at the side of --
the broad side of a building, you re actually have oblique
views both to the north and to the south.

MR, NEELY: (kay. Except if you have a unit that
happens to face the tip, which sone residents have cone
forward about, unfortunately.

MR. SEAMAN: Yes, they got both views to the north
and the south.

MR, NEELY: kay.
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COW SSI ONER MAY: M. Chairnan, can | --

CHAI RMVAN HOOD:  Yes.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  -- follow up on that?

Yes, they get the views to the north and south, but
they al so have sonebody sitting in their office cubicle 35
feet away fromtheir front w ndow.

| do think this is an issue that you have to | ook
at, because | -- it's abigdifference wth a building that's
seven feet away from you, which is a fairly normal street
w dth, and you've got the opportunity for street trees and
things like that. You're not -- you feel like you have a
little bit nore privacy. But turning that building and t hen
putting that so close -- | nean, 35 feet away is really,
really close. And | think you should ook at that a little
bit nore carefully.

| mean, | don't really want to ness with the shape
of the buildings and I know you're going through the whol e
CFA thing and everything else, but thisisreally noreinthe
zoning arena than in the overall design that we have. So |
nmean, naybe you can explain that the -- how nuch better it
is for 525; you make that attenpt, but | think you have to
| ook at this issue because | think it's a pretty significant
| ssue.

MR. SEAMAN: We'll take a look at it, sir, and

we'll neet with M. Neely. | think the views are

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




A wWwN

o O

~l

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

147

substantially better for Parcel -- for 525 --

COW SSI ONER MAY:  well, | --

MR SEAMAN: -- and | think the -- | nean, the
di stance, | nean, that's sonething that we have at the Warf
al r eady. Between Parcel 1 and Parcel 2 it's a simlar

di stance. And what we did with Parcel 2, as you're facing
an office building, is w actually canted at the 45-degree
angle. And | nean, they now have spectacul ar views of the
wat er and sone privacy fromthe office. So it's a condition
we' ve got.

| mean, it was all part of one record lot to begin
with., It was all part of the sane PUD. It's not as if this
was a nei ghbor that existed before we started the project,
and we're certainly sensitive given that | think five or six
of the principals that work for our conpany live in that
building and with views in that exact sane direction. So
it's -- | mean, it's not sonmething that we took lightly as
we designed it and think it is superior to what we coul d have
ended up with before.

COWMM SSI ONER MAY:  But | nean, these are all people
who bought wunits, right? | nmean, they're all -- it's a
condo, right?

MR. SEAMAN. It is a condo, yes.

COMM SSI ONER MAY: Yes. So | think what may not

have been clear -- | nean, | understand what happens between
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Building 1 and 2. That's a condition that was known fromt he
very begi nni ng.

MR, SEAMAN:.  Sure.

COW SSI ONER MAY: Right? And this is one where
Phase 2, the design of Building 10 evolved from what was
originally approved. And so if you bought one that's right
across fromthe tip, you may be very concerned about exactly
what you're facing now and it wasn't what you thought you
were buyi ng. So, vyes, they were -- it was all one
devel opnent, but the condition changed. They bought in early
and this is what they get as a result. So I think it's
somet hi ng you have to | ook at.

| mean, it's a tradeoff because it nay be a |ot
better for 80 percent of the units along that side of that
bui |l di ng, but for the 20 percent where it's not | think it's
a legitimate concern.

MR, SEAMAN. Ckay. We'll look at it.

COMM SSI ONER MAY:  Thank you.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: (Okay. Let ne just stop right here,
because | want totry to get through. So | want to hear from
the public. That's what I'mtrying to get to, especially the
parties in opposition. | don't know how much testinony, |
mean how nmuch of a presentation you have, but | would Iike
to try to finish this tonight. | want you to know we're

com ng up on 9:30. I'm saying this for ny colleagues as
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well. W have an opportune tinme for us to ask questi ons, but
| want to hear fromthe public, so we wll continue to nove
this thing forward.

It may get into Thursday. And then if we have to
add anot her night, M. Schellin, from Thursday, then we'll
just have to do that.

So l'"'mjust trying to finish this tonight. That's
nmy goal. Because it's 9:30, alnost 9:30 now. So |let ne ask
Ms. Van Mayer is not here, | don't believe.

M. Link, do you have any cross?

MR LINK: | do.

CHAI RMAN  HOQD: And, M. Br own, or Tiber
Condomi ni uns, i s anyone here representing -- | don't see them
ei t her. Ckay. So I"'m still going to call him for the

record. Ckay.

MR, LINK: Thank you again for your tinme.

First GPSA would |ike to acknow edge the decision
that the devel oper made to relocate WB2 and the fuel dock
further down the bul khead. We understand that was a
significant change. W think it was a good change and we
think eventually it will be borne out when it's all built
out, so just an opening statenent in that respect.

WB2 and M Street Landing are essentially our
borders for --

CHAI RMAN HOOD: M. Link, what | want you to do,
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M. Link, I want you to get to the question.

MR LINK: Okay. So | have a question specifically
about the signage on WB2. Specifically there's three water
sides and what if any limtations wll be on not just the
Channel -facing side, but the marina-facing side. Can you
pul | up that slide?

MR, STEENHOEK: VWll, | mean, | think this is a

very simlar question to that rai sed perhaps by Conm ssi oner

Turnbul |, but one of the questions regarding the signhage
t here. I would need to get nore information back to the
Commi ssi on about exactly the size and lighting type of

si gnage that we're proposing here. So that's sonething we'l]|
conpl et e.

MR LINK: Ckay. Also we'd like to al so ask about
the kiosks at potential stages along the bul khead and M
Street Landing. WII| those be facing water or will they be
facing | andsi de generally froma view standpoi nt?

MR. STEENHCEK: For M Street Landing? Well, we
didn't present on it tonight, but the ki osks are very sim | ar

to what you're famliar with in the first phase where they

face towards the | and. And I'm not -- the seat steps
perhaps that's what you're calling the stage; |I'mnot sure,
in Parcel 10 that |ooks out. | nean, yes, it is nore facing

towards the marina i nherently.

MR, LINK: So the foll ow up question has to do with
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sound and how sound travels over water and what steps
potentially the devel oper will be ableto mtigate the travel
of sound fromthe | andside features over the water into the
mari na.

MR.  STEENHCEK: There is no sound barrier or
simlar device intended along the bul khead wall and -- |
mean, | guess it would be an operational question.

MR LINK: Wuldit be possible to consider the use
of the actual elenents, additional trees or grasses to
mtigate the sound before it accel erates over the water?

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Let ne ask this just to nove this
al ong: Has that question been considered, has it been
t hought out yet? |If not, let's doit. Let's look at it.

MR, STEENHOEK: We'Ill look at it, vyes.

CHAI RMVAN HOOD: Because if we haven't got it,
you' re not going to be able answer. Let's think about it and
| et's cone back with sonething addressi ng that question.

Next question?

MR. LI NK: The sane question has to do with the
design el enents in WB2 t hat woul d possi bly m nim ze the noi se
propagati on over water.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: So can we | ook at that?

(No audi bl e response.)

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay. |'m hoping that sonebody is

keeping a record for the -- it's hard to -- sonebody's
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keeping a record of this. |'"'m sure Comm ssioner My and
others are. So, okay.

MR LI NK: Wth respect to Marina Way -- and |
noticed on the slide there was dedicated |oading and
unl oading areas. | think it was slide 17 and slide 63. WII
there be any dedicated |oading or unloading areas for the
marina given the proximty to the entrance at WB2 and for X-
STOP?

MR, STEENHCEK: As we've previously discussed
outside of this room there's going to be |oading spaces in
front of WB2 that are served by the narina. They' re not
going to be on Marina \Wy. They're anticipated to be on
VWharf Street, simlar to the condition we have at the Cafe
Agua.

VR. L1 NK: Has the devel oper given any
consideration right now of a focus for the marina parking
which is in garage 3? Wuld you al so consider a parking
al location in garage 2, again given the nearby access to X-
STOP and WB2?

VR. STEENHCEK: W can be open to that
conversation. That is part of our continued negotiations.

MR, LI NK Finally, just to nake sure, the fuel
dock is part of the presentation Thursday, or the review
Thur sday?

MR, STEENHCEK: All of the marina was covered | ast
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Thur sday.

MR LINK: Very good. Thank you.

CHAI RVAN HOCD:  Ckay. Let's go to the Ofice of
Pl anni ng and | guess hopefully the DDOT report. Maybe | have
to give it.

(Laughter.)

CHAI RVAN HOOD: So, M. Jesi k?

MR JESI CK: Thank you, M. Chairman and nenbers of
the Comm ssion. Like has been nentioned al ready, O fice of
Planning is al so very excited about the design direction for
t hese buil di ngs. Comm ssioners, as | stated before, we
appr eci at e when bui | di ngs go out si de of the typical D.C box,
and that is certainly evident here. And so we're very
exci ted about that.

W al so support the proposed PUD nodification to
permt a hotel use on Parcel 8 and we strongly support the
nove of WAater Building 2 to open up the views fromM Street
Landing. And so those are -- that's a positive nobve since
set down.

W have nentioned in our report a couple of
requests for additional information and | just wanted to
hi ghlight a few of those this evening.

W under stand t he Applicant has exam ned their LEED
| evel s. W just encourage themto continue to work with DoE

on both LEED and sol ar. The Conm ssion has seen before --

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




A wWwN

o O

~l

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

154

again, 2100 Pennsylvania Avenue sone snaller type solar
arrays that DoE was still satisfied wth. Al t hough t hey
didn't provide alarge percentage of the building's electric,
it is still a contribution. And | believe also on Parcel 9
there is sone height to play with above the pent house | evel,
so additional solar wouldn't violate the Hei ght Act.

W still encourage the Applicant to |ook at
bal conies on the inside side of Building 8. The views to the
water we don't feel would be inpeded with the addition of
bal conies and it certainly nake the units nore |iveable as
wel | .

W greatly appreciate the Applicant conmtting this
evening to reserve any portion of the grove for open non-
payi ng public views, so that is a great positive. W think
that will be a fantastic place for the public to just kind
of sit.

On the plans for Building 9 in Exhibit 21 there
seemed to be a note calling for potential tentative
encl osures, and in the PowerPoint this evening that |abeling
seened to have changed. Then that would be a concern to us
if there is any potential expansion of the building at the
ground plane. W would want that to be shown on the plans
and we woul d not support any encl osures on novi ng away.

Regarding Water Building 2, we feel that anything

affecting the appearance of the buil ding should be shown in
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the plans. That would include any sort of sunscreening or
encl osures on the upper deck on the water side as well as any
security fencing on the publicly-accessi bl e wal kway, al t hough
we do agree with the Applicant that at an appropriate tine
t hat wal kway could be closed for security reasons.

And ] ust quickly on the areas of zoni ng
flexibility, the Applicant has asked for a restaurant or bar
| believe in Building 8. As we saw in Parcel 1, the
Comm ssion had full details on hours of operation, lighting,
noi se, those sorts of issues, so we were able to fully
support a use on that roof. At this time the record doesn't
have any of those details for Parcel 8, so given that we feel
t hat the Applicant coul d cone back | ater. W support the use
in concept, but I think we really need to have the details
before we could fully reconmend approval .

And then the Applicant had proposed sone | anguage
regardi ng affordable housing in the flexibility portion of
their docunentation, and we propose sone slightly revised
| anguage. At the time of setdown the plans showed a
concentration of the |ower-incone units on the |ower floors
with Parcel 8.

The Applicant to their credit revised that, cane
back with a very good distribution, a mx of units throughout
the building. The flexibility | anguage that we proposed was

not intended to constrain themat all, but sinply totry and
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achieve a mx of their showng in the plans, the distribution
of incone |evels throughout the building. So that was the
pur pose of the proposed | anguage. And that is on page 20 of
the O fice of Planning report.

For the rest of ny testinony |I'lIl rest on the
record, but would be happy to take any questi ons.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: CGkay. Thank you. M. Zi nmerman?

MR ZI MVERVAN.  We don't have anything in addition
to our testinmony fromlast Thursday. Qur previous testinony

was for the entirety of the property.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay. Thank you.

Are there any questions of either the Ofice of
Pl anni ng or DDOT?

(No audi bl e response.)

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  Ckay.

PARTI CI PANT: M. Chair --

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Yes.

PARTI Cl PANT: | don't have a question, but | would
agree with M. Jesik. | think the Applicant could submt
sonme better drawi ngs on the restaurant showing |ighting and

| ight |levels and hours of operation. | think that would be
good to have.
CHAI RMAN HOOD:  Any ot her questions or coments?
(No audi bl e response.)

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay. Does the Applicant have any
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Cross?

MR GLASGOW No cross, M. Chair.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay. Chairman Litsky, any cross
of the Ofice of Planning?

ANC CHAI RMAN LI TSKY: (No audi bl e response.)

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Ckay. M. Neely?

MR NEELY: No cross, Commi ssioner.

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  And M. Link?

MR LINK: No, sir.

CHAI RVAN HOCD: All right. Let's go to the parties
in support. No, I'msorry, the ANC. Chairman Litsky?

ANC CHAI RMAN LI TSKY: Thank you, M. Chairman. |
appreciate the opportunity to testify this evening.

My nanme is Andy Litsky. I live at 420 G and
Street, Southwest. ' mthe chairman of the ANC. | am t he
single nmenber district comm ssioner for all of the parties
except for the party that's sitting to ny left, the
Applicant, and | represent the entire Warf project that's
in ny single nenber district.

This is a heari ng where ANC 6D ought to be throw ng
rose petals, and by and |arge we are. The nmjor individual
bui l di ngs put forth in the second hearing, reviewed in the
second stage PUD, are the nost visually conpelling in
Sout hwest, perhaps that's ever been put before this

Conm ssi on.
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When ANC 6D held a large conmttee neeting at Arena
St age about a nonth-and-a-half ago, we had nore than 300

peopl e show up and they were wldly positive about this. |

mean, we -- there were no naysayers. Individually there were
gquestions and that's -- we're still raising questions
t oni ght.

But t he buil dings thensel ves, particularly Buil ding
9 and Building 8, absolute blowuts. | nean, extraordinary.
You know our conmunity is not the slightest bit reluctant to
express its opinion, and they weren't that evening either.
And it was virtually unaninously applause. | nean, it's a
WOW.

So as for this, | just want to applaud the
Applicant for the design and professionalism the | evel that
t hey' ve brought these to us, brought to this Comm ssion.
This i s sonet hing that should be comng to this community and
certainly to this Comm ssion nore frequently. Ever ybody
shoul d be aspiring to this kind of quality.

In a packed auditorium the old EPA Headquarters;
| guess it is about 15 year ago, when we were first given a
glinpse by Anthony WIllianms, his initial vision of the
Anacostia River Redevel opnment Plan, certainly this is what
|"d envisioned, especially driving west along M Street. It
wi |l soon be turned, we hope, if DDOT does it, into the | ong-

prom sed Grand Boul evard. Specifically G and Boul evard. Cap
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G cap B. That's from Andy Altman.

As one of the approaches to 6th and Maine there's
going to be this enornmous sweep of the roof and glass walls
of the iconic Arena Stage counterbal anced by the dramatic
sl opi ng curves of the building on Parcel 9 tenpered and t oned
by the granary at the grove. Is this how people want to
enter Southwest first? You bet it is. It's pretty damm
spectacular. So thank you. Thank you very nuch, gentl enen.

But enough of the glow ng assessnents. So such
I npressions are fairly subjective in any event, and as this
Commi ssi on knows, ANC 6D usually focuses on operational
aspects of the PUDs that conme before us. So aside fromthe
glowing first part of the testinony, we're going to do that
toni ght, focus on the operational aspects by and | arge.

Agai n, we beg your indulgence to incorporate into
our remarks that normally would have been in the report to
bring these aspects within our testinony tonight and our
testi nmony on Thursday ni ght because there's a |lot of stuff
before us. | nean, you've seen fit to break this up into
three separate hearings. Zoning saw -- OP saw fit to have
an initial report of one page because they couldn't get the
stuff together. And | don't blame them It's a lot of work
and we're all volunteers. W don't conme with a retinue of
retainers. W don't cone with experts. W're just the ANC

So | hope that the comrents that we put forth
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toni ght and on Thursday will be net with no objections from
the Comm ssion, the Applicant or their counsel and what we
present wll be accorded great weight accordingly.

One itemthat the ANC has been insisting fromthe
beginning of this project was nmaintaining as nuch of the
vi ewshed al ong Maine Avenue as possible. Clearly as it
pertains to the first phase, we're not totally successful.
W hope that this will be rectified, especially as it
pertains to the viewshed from Arena Stage.

| also want to thank the Applicant for noving the

Wat er Building 2 out frombl ocking the path, the viewshed of

the park. I1t's extraordinary that we now have a cl ear shot.
But Arena Stage had literally set the stage, if youwll, for
t he redevel opnent of Sout hwest A, our crown jewel. W fought

li ke hell to keep themand we want to nake sure that the view
toward the Washington Channel is preserved as nuch as
possi bl e.

It wasn't until | saw the draw ngs toni ght and the
architect's presentation that | failed to realize the scope
-- that the slope of Building 9 and the re-siting of Buil ding
10 actual ly enhances the viewcorridors fromArena Stage, and
|"mvery glad that by doing so you' re acknow edgi ng t he real
reason why Bing Thom created his nagnificent three-story
gl ass curtain.

ANC 6D also appreciates that OP has noted the
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possibility that there m ght be ot her antici pated extensions
of restaurants outside of the building envel ope other than
those that are shown in the plans. And that was just
di scussed in the report this evening.

As we're now noticing after Phase -- first phase
activationis, as we stated in cross, we're finding a nunber
of permanent and sem - per manent structures along the seawal |
t hat had been previously articul ated sinply as ki osks are now
bei ng addressed i n due course, but they seemto be fungible.

ANC 6D would like to be better assured that what
we're anticipating in Phase 2 is going to be nore clearly
defined, not sinply in terms of a rather innocuous
description, as OP points out that the Applicant's using the
term "potential tentative enclosure,” can be enbellished
|ater. This is our opportunity to get it down on word and
in deed and on paper and in diagram especially as such
structures inpact or may inpact the view corridors to the
wat er. Even what |eads up to themnmay be | ovely spaces, but
let's get what's anticipated | ocked down now.

As was nentioned in Thursday's hearing, we the ANC
woul d need a -- we're requiring a nmuch clearer articul ation
of what's being proposed in terms of signage al so have been
rai sed by OP and rai sed by the Comm ssioners; thank you very
much, al ong Mai ne Avenue and al ong the waterside as well.

As you know, our ANC has |led the charge against
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unbridled after-the-fact digital signage in the city, and
certainly within our ANC As it relates to Phase 2, we
predom nantly had brought up only digital signage with the
Applicant, but we also -- and we believe that we've reached
an accommmodati on that such signage can be judicially used in
smaller footprints and wthout animation, but it's the
signage wit large that we urge the Comm ssion to concentrate
on.

There was broad di scussi on about signage in Phase
1: illumnation, uplighting, downlighting, inpact upon the
nei ghbor hood, inpact upon the drivers along the 14th Street
Bridge, inpact fromthe signage visible fromHaine's Point.
| would think that at |east as nuch focus should carry over
into Phase 2 because if we don't address it with some | evel
of specificity as we saw with sone sighage that we di scussed
the other night, the vacuumw || address it, and that's not
a way to address it.

Simlarly, ANC 6D and the greater Southwest
communi ty had al ways envisioned the waterfront as an audi o
refuge. We've never really brought this up before. | don't
know t hat you' ve ever heard this before. Sure, there are a
| ot of people down there. They talk and they nurnur and t hey
| augh and they clink glasses and silverware. There are
speci al events and there's nusic for cel ebration.

But what we've now di scovered, nuch to our dismay,
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iIs that the Warf 1is wred for sound. That was
unanti ci pat ed. I mean, we knew that it was going to be
wred. | guess we knewthat there were going to be speakers
pl aced across the Warf, but that sound no | onger provides
us an opportunity to sinply listen to the boat horns or the
| ines clinking against the masts or ducks quacking or the
wat er | apping against the dock or sinply the sounds of

silence. This is inportant. This is inportant.

What we expected that they were going to be
enpl oyed during special events and during energencies.
| nst ead we now have constant el evator nusic. |t underm nes
the entire point of going to the waterfront to be closer to
nat ur e. It conpetes with the live nusic that drifts
t hroughout the site and it's an unnecessary assault on the
senses, especially in a world where we are already hyper-
saturated with nedia.

Moreover, |1've already received concerns from
people at CYC who are right by Pier 7, or rather the 7th
Street Pier, and others, fromfol ks who are exposed to nusic
whet her they care to hear Steely Dan or not for hours on end.
Fol ks who want to sit quietly with their | oved one on a sw ng
shoul dn't have to expect that they need to hear light jazz
to get a rhythmon. They'Il get it on all by thenselves.
The rec pier really needs to be the rec pier and we need to

take a better | ook at how sound and audio is used in this
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proj ect.

And so, although | am discussing what we have
currently in Phase 1, this nost assuredly i s neant to address
Phase 2 as well. So | hope as you go forward you wl
question the Applicant as | am questioning them now broadly
about the use of sound and speakers on the property extendi ng
all the way down to the police pier.

Regarding Marina Wy, ANC 6D appreciates the
articulation of the steps leading from the west building,
Building 10, and how they create a potential for small
performance space or lectures in that part of the project.
W thinkit'sterrific. W hope that there will be conti nued
collaboration with Arena Stage and other of the cultura
institutions in Southwest to provide new outdoor venues at
water's edge. And we al so wel cone that the Applicant has at
our request included on that sanme site three famly
bat hr oons.

The ANC al so notes that although M Street Landing
has been put forward primarily as a pedestrian space, it has
to be by necessity accessible to autonobile traffic. As
such, we want to ensure that should, as we addressed in the
testimony on Thursday night, that should it be required to
redepl oy sonme of the larger vehicles that it has to be able
to accommodate those larger vehicles if absolutely

necessarily and only if absolutely necessary. | would hate
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to hear later on that we don't have turn radius required to
be able to do that.

ANC 6D has no objection to the requested
nodi fication on Parcel 8 to apartnent and hotel from the
office space or residential that had been originally
anticipated. W understand that the objections were to the
| arger project and agree that placing an even nore hi gh-end
bouti que hotel on that parcel wll benefit the overall ains
and objectives for both the Applicant and the District. It's
a wn/wn.

W also concur with OP's suggestion that there
ought to be nore bal conies added to Building 8. W' re on the
water. That's why the project is here. And that's the real
draw in considering that so any of these units, at |east
el sewhere on the project, are snmal |l er than what we're usual ly
used to to have outside additional space | think facing the
water. Not to have that woul d be unfortunate.

As far as Building 2, the ANC has never really
gquite gotten Building 2. We understand that it's got a
wat er - dependent use. W understand that it's got marina
function as part of it, but it's pretty big and -- but we do
agree with the Ofice of Planning that it requires a bit nore
articulation in both design and operation.

VWhatever it eventually is; and we're not sure

exactly what it's going to be, | want to make sure that it
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w |l accommpdate the mari na services, but that -- | want to
make sure that it -- | don't see why it needs to be -- jut
out as far as it needs to jut out now. | just don't.
Perhaps that's because you need it further 1into the
Washi ngton Channel in order to do those narina services.
Maybe it's just to put restaurants further out in the water.

| don't know.

Regardl ess, what we do know is that the Applicant
hasn't provided clear indication of what the signage,
i 1lum nated or non-illum nated, is going to |l ook Iike. W've
-- you've brought that up before, as has OP. W concur.

In particular we'd like to know if there are going
to be sunscreens as well. It seens to ne nowis the tine to
make a determ nation about what's going to be on top. | t
shoul dn't be | eft open to the decision of a potential |essor.
It should be a determ nation of the Zoni ng Conm ssi on about
what t hese -- what any sunscreeni ng or unbrell as or sonethi ng
to tenper the harsh sun woul d nean to the fol ks who are goi ng
to be eating or dining bel ow.

Also, on page 47 it illustrates the granite
pavers the ANC has expressed concern about. Again, | would
ask to see those pavers so we have a better idea about where
they're going to be placed specifically.

And as with the grove in Thursday's hearing the ANC

sees trees and sone siting, but really until it had been

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




A wWwN

o O

~l

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

167

addressed by the architects | sawthis as just a |l ovely pl ace
for visitors to sit, but | didn't really get a very clear
under st andi ng exactly howit was going to be divided, and |1'd
| i ke to get a better understandi ng of exactly what the public
space and the private space is going to be. Again, what's
left in voidis usually filled with unintended consequence,
and that's not a way to proceed.

That concludes ny testinony on behalf of ANC 6D.
We appreciate the opportunity to testify this evening and
t hank you for your tine.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay. Thank you, Chairman Litsky.
| think you bring up sone very val uabl e poi nts as al ways, but
particularly with the sound, and you know, sonetinmes we don't
know what's com ng down the pike until we start experiencing
it. So |l would hope that we'll see all those i ssues -- which
|"m sure you all are working on with the ANC and the fol ks
who are right around the comunity.

Because | nean, when you're at hone -- and these
are their hones -- when you're at hone sonetines, you want
some quiet. A lot of times people sit in the house. They
don't have the TV on or anything and they're just quiet. And
that's howthey think. So I'mnot saying | know what's goi ng
on there, but | think we can find -- strike the bal ance and
continue to work with Chairman Litsky and his constituents

that he represents. And | think that's very inportant.
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That's a statenent that -- and the way he presented
| think is so inportant, because that is sonmething that that
nei ghbor hood obviously is starting to realize now. Hey,
| ook, we didn't think about all this wiring and el ectronic
sound. We know it's the waterfront. Sonme waterfronts are
quiet to sone degree. But, so we need to work on that
bal ance. "' m not saying take away all the nusic, because
t hen nobody will cone down here. W want to hear sone nusic.
But let's work on that and try to conme to sone type of
bal anci ng point for the community as well, as other points
he made.

But let ne do this: Let nme open it up. Any
guestions or coments up here? Conm ssioner Turnbull?

COW SS|I ONER TURNBULL: Chai rman Litsky, did |
actually hear you say Steely Dan?

ANC CHAI RVAN LI TSKY: | actually didn't hear Steely
Dan on the pier, but | just kind of threw that out there.

COMM SSI ONER  TURNBULL.: | didn't think anybody
woul d be playing Steely Dan on a pier. Gkay. It just caught
me in -- okay.

ANC CHAI RVAN LI TSKY: It was the first nanme that
came to me and | actually --

(Laughter.)

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Okay. All right.

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  Any ot her questions or comrents up
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her e?

(No audi bl e response.)

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Ckay. Yes?

ANC CHAI RVAN LI TSKY: And again, M. Chairnman, |
just want to nake sure that we're not conplai ning about the
noi se. W are conpl aining about the wired environnent, the
unanti ci pated nusi c that nobody expected. W expect to hear
musi ¢ from various places. This is an active environnent.
We expect to hear all kinds of sounds, but we didn't expect
to hear elevator nusic. That's not part of the draw. So
that's what we were referring to in particular, and that's
what fol ks have cone to ne about, quite frankly. So this is
a waterfront. They want to just sit there out on the water,
sit peacefully.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay. And | think we've heard you
| oud and clear. | know I have.

Let's see if we have any cross. Does the Applicant
have any cross?

(No audi bl e response.)

CHAI RMAN HOOD: So that would mean in nmy younger
days | couldn't cone down there with ny boom box and |isten
to -- so anyway --

(Laughter.)

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Let's goto M. Neely. Do you have

any cross?
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MR NEELY: No, | don't.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Ckay. Again, I'mgoing to call the
names. | know they're not here. Ms. Van Mayer and M.
Br own?

(No audi bl e response.)

CHAI RMVAN HOOD: Let ne see, M. Link, you have any
Cross?

MR LINK: No, sir.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Ckay. Thank you, Chairman Litsky.

We appreciate it.

So now we're going to go to the party -- two --
wel |, the one party is here in support.
M. Neely, are you still in support?

MR. NEELY: Yes, | am

CHAI RMAN  HOQOD: Ckay. Al right. VWhat were
concerns? So if you'd come forward and just identify
yourself. Let ne know how much tinme you think you need.

MR, NEELY: Less than five mnutes. Probably two
or three mnutes. | just want to read a statenent and refer
to the letter and exhibits we sent.

CHAI RMAN  HOCQD: kay. Al right. | dentify
yoursel f and you may begin.

MR, NEELY: Again ny nanme is Brad Neely, president
of the board for 525 Water Street and | just want to confirm

our |etter and exhibits were received today, because |'l| be
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referring to those.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Yes. Yes, they were received and
upl oaded, yes.

MR, NEELY: Ckay. So | want to echo the gl ow ng
comments fromthe ANC and ot hers about the project. W truly
support it. It's a wonderful project. And while we conti nue
to support the developnent of Phase 2, we suggest a
nodi fication that wll inpact Parcels 9 and 10.

| call your attention to Exhibit 1 in what we
upl oaded showi ng how close the tip of Parcel 10 has been
turned to Parcel 11, or 525 Water Street, with a 45-degree
angl e of the building. That, as stated before, was not shown
in the nodel in the sales office. And if you | ook at
Exhibits 2 and 3, it extends beyond the Phase 2 approved
devel opnent line and the Parcel 10 property line as its
stated in the exhibits.

|f you turn to Exhibit 7, we support the angle of
t he buil ding, but you can see by turning the property it cuts
t he di stance al nost in half between Parcel 10 and Parcel 11,
525 Water Street. And if you happen to be a resident, which
|'ve heard fromthem-- and per se it doesn't affect ne, but
| represent our residents. | happen to be in a unit facing
the park. But a nunber of our residents are on the side of
the building on Water Street where that tip is now half the

distance that it was before in front of the w ndow

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




A wWwDN

o O

~

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

172

We recomend Parcel 10 be noved closer to Parcel 9
so the distance is equal on both sides, or at |east noved the
sane distance that the tip protrudes into the street, and
al so recommend that the devel oper consi der noving the garage
entrance to Warf Street between Parcel 9 and 10.

If Parcel 10 is allowed to proceed as proposed, we
w |l watch the val ues of 525 Water Street decrease while the
values of Parcel 9 for units yet to be sold by the devel oper
continue to increase at our expense. Thank you for your
time.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay, M. Neely. Thank you.

Let's see if we have any questions up here.

(No audi bl e response.)

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay. Does the Applicant have any

Cross?

MR, GLASGOWN No cross.

CHAI RMAN  HOCQD: Chai rman Litsky, you have any
Cross?

ANC CHAI RMAN LI TSKY: No, sir.

CHAI RMAN HOQD: And, M. Link, do you have any
Cross?

MR LINK: No, sir.

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  Ckay. M. Neely, thank you very
much. We -- it's definitely on our radar and we do have your

subm ssi ons.
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MR, NEELY: Ckay. Thank you for your tine.

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Thank you.
Let's go to -- okay. Do we have a list of folKks
who are in support?

MS. SCHELLI N: Yes. Well, there were only -- we
only had two opponents on the -- we have no one in support.
CHAI RVAN HOOD:  So who is WIIiam Beal e?

MR BEALE: That woul d be ne, Your Honor. | am a
resi dent at 525 Water.

CHAI RMVAN  HOQOD: Yes, are you going to testify
i ndividually in support?

MR. BEALE: No, Your Honor, | do not intend to
testify.

CHAI RMAN  HOOD: Thank you for calling ne Your
Honor. You can --

(Laughter.)

CHAI RMAN  HOCD: You know | get called a lot of

names, but Your Honor is very nice. Thank you.

Okay. Well, we were just |ooking at the |list here.
So let's go to the party in opposition. Let ne
see. Gangpl ank, you want to conme forward wth your

presentation?
And the other party is not here tonight.

MR. LI NK: One mnute, sir. Thank you for your
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Just want to reiterate again appreciate the

listening, the tinme, your consideration. We hear the
di rection. W are eager to reach agreenent wth the
devel oper on the pending issues. The devil is in the
details, unfortunately. It's easy to get to 80 percent.

It's hard to get to 100 percent. And that's what we're

battling together with the devel oper. So we'll have neeti ngs
I n the next couple of days, |'msure, and hopefully Thursday
night we'll conme wwth a conclusion. So thank you.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Well, we want to thank you for al
the work you' ve put in, and we're going to encourage you to
come back when you're -- or you m ght not be 100 percent, but
| et' s come back cl oser than where we were. And we're | ooking
forward to a favorable report on Thursday.

MR. LINK: Thank you.

CHAl RMAN HOCOD: Last tinme | said that, | hit zero,
but nost of the tine | say that. It happens. So |I'ml ooking
forward to that. | only nessed -- | think | --

( Si nul t aneous speaki ng.)

MR, LINK: Yes, at |east you set the bar reachabl e
for nme.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Right. Ckay.

MR LINK: And for us.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: We're | ooking forward to that.

Let's see. Even though there wasn't a whol e | ot of
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testinony, let nme nake sure we don't have any cross. Does
t he Applicant have any cross?

MR, GLASGOW (No audi bl e response.)

CHAI RMVAN  HOOD: Chai rman Litsky, do you have any
Cross?

MR LINK:  No.

CHAl RVAN HOOD:  And, M. Neely, you have any cross?

MR. NEELY: No, | don't.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: And the ot her parties are not here.
Thank you very nuch.

And again, we wll balance all that on Thursday
when we get to that point and see what kind of results we
have.

Let's gotothe -- wait a mnute now. Ckay. Let's
go to the persons in opposition.

Ms. Sourady? And | nessed that up. So you could
cone forward.

And John McLaughlin?

| s there anyone el se here who'd like to testify in
opposition to this case?

(No audi bl e response.)

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Okay. Al right. M's. Sourady,
you may begin.

MS. EL- SOURADY: Thank you. Good evening. M/ nane

is Dida El-Sourady. |'man organizer with UNI TE HERE Local
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25 and a Ward 4 resident.

Qur union is an organization of nore than 7,500
hospitality workers in the D.C. Metropolitan region. Cur
menbers are the hardworking individuals who scrub the tubs,
change the sheets, cook the neals and provide hospitality in
the District's 23 union hotels. W fight every day to create
m ddl e cl ass jobs in the hotel industry here in the District
of Colunbia. W are opposed to the proposed nodification of
the first stage PUD as currently proposed.

In the first phase of this project the devel oper
refused to nake any conmtnment to create high-quality jobs
at the Wharf. Since that tine they' ve refused to even neet
wWith us or our nenbers. This refusal to commt to high-
guality jobs is hurting our nenbers and exacerbating any
gquality in the District.

VWhen a developer I|ike PN Hoffrman builds and
operates a hotel w thout paying fair wages or benefits, it
isn't those workers al one who suffer. Qur nmenbers and their
famlies also suffer because such a project |owers working
standards across the city. W see the harnful effects of
| ow-quality jobs every week as we talk to workers from non-
uni on hotels, but you don't have to take our word for it.

Several recent studi es have docunent ed how t he real
estate boom has failed to benefit many D.C. famlies,

especially working class and African-Anerican famlies.
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According to a report published last nonth by Georgetown
University for the D.C. Conmmssion on African-Anmerican
Affairs, the primary cause of the growing inequality is the
difference i n wage growt h rat es bet ween hi gh-earning and | ow
ear ni ng wor kers.

As you've heard from our brothers and sisters in
the construction industry, a recent report from the D.C
Fiscal Policy Institute nmakes clear that this project is
itself a mpjor culprit. This devel opnent with its |ow
quality jobs is pushing our famlies out of the D strict.
Thi s pl anned unit devel opnent cannot be | awful |y approved if
it is found to be inconsistent with the Conprehensive Pl an
and it is clearly not consistent with the letter or the
spirit of the plan.

On its face this proposal likely conflicts with
policy ED 4.2.7, Living Wage Jobs, which states: "Pronote the
attraction and retention of living wage jobs that pronote
enpl oynent opportunities for wunskilled and sem -skilled
wor kers, use marketing strategi es and i ncentives to encourage
the relocation of firnms with such positions tothe District."

There is really only one reason that any jobs |like
that exist at all in the District, and that is our active
| abor novenent. W will not be able to present surveys
toni ght on the exact wages, benefits and working conditions

of hotel jobs at the Wharf Phase 1, but we can say through
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our extensive experience is that having a union is the only
way we've seen that consistently ensures |iving wages in the
hospitality industry.

Unfortunately, PN Hoffrman has refused to provide
any assurance that workers won't be harassed and threatened
I f they attenpt to join a union and they have fail ed to nmake
any other comm tnent we are aware of to ensure that the hotel
j obs or any jobs at the Wharf will conformto high standards
for wages, benefits and worker protections. In truth, the
Wharf second phase is well on track to exacerbate inequality
here in the District, just as Phase 1 did before it.

Phase 2, as conceived in the first stage PUD was
al ready poi sed to nake our District less inclusive. Nowwth
the proposed nodification it is worse. By shifting from
of fice and residential to hotel and residential the proposal
only prom ses to create nore jobs that won't pay enough noney
for DC. famlies to live in the District and create nore
dwellings that few D.C. famlies can afford.

Qur Conprehensive Plan is entitled, "Building an
Inclusive City." An inclusive project would nean that
wor kers are paid fairly, well enough so that they can afford
to live in the District. It would nmean that they are
respected in the workpl ace. Therefore, this devel opnent
programis inconsistent not only with an i nportant policy of

t he econom c devel opnment el enent of the Conprehensive Pl an,

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




A WD

o O

~l

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

179

but with the very spirit and intention of the plan itself.

W are aware that the Zoning Conm ssion does not
have t he power to dictate anythi ng about | egal organizing of
the project. W know you cannot deny approval because the
devel oper fails to agree to a fair process for enployees to
organi ze. But what you can do i s ensure the project conplies
with the Conprehensive Plan by declined to approve the
proposal unless the devel oper agrees to enforce job quality
standards in the construction and operation of the project.

We woul d be happy to work with the Conm ssion and
t he devel oper to prepare a set of enploynent standards that
would help ensure that Phase 2 of this devel opnent can
succeed where Phase 1 failed and truly pronote inclusive
growh in the District of Colunbia.

Thank you for your attention to the critical issues
of equity and inclusivity in this proposal.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Thank you.

Next ?

MR, M LAUGHLI N: H, nmy nane is John MLaughlin
resi dent of 600 Water Street, Southwest, and thank you, M.
Chai rman and the Comm ssion, for the tine tonight.

My wife Laura and | noved to Gangpl ank Mari na over
10 years ago and eventual ly realized this was the pl ace where
we wanted to raise a famly. This caused us to go on a two-

year search for the perfect vessel in which to do so. W

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




A wWwN

o O

~l

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

180

| ocated that vessel on Long Island, noved into Gangpl ank
transferred our |liveaboard status. It has made a phenonenal
home for our two sons.

Qur four-year-old attends the |ocal elenentary
school, one of two Gangplank residents who attend that
school. And ny wife serves on the Elenentary Chil dhood --
serves as the chair for the Elenentary Chil dhood Education
Working Goup of the PTA. M one--year-old attends a non-
profit day care in Northwest, on which | serve as the -- on
t he board.

W appreciate the opportunity this lifestyle has
given us to be active nenbers in our community, but we've
come to the realization it requires access to a vehicle
near by, whi ch pains ne to say because |I' ma bi ke conmut er and
| -- we chose D.C because of the public transportation.
However, the realities of the distance from the Metro and
trying to bring two children there, as well as the inability
to use car services such as Lyft or Uper, needing two car
seats and having to lug at least one, if not two of them
from our boat down the docks to the car while trying to
safely escort two young children doesn't nmake that feasible
for us.

Wen one of wus has to travel for work, it's
extraordinarily difficult for the other one of us to get our

two children to their respective day care and school and
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still make it to work and end up what's -- and maybe in the
office for anywhere near a conpl ete work day.

And if we had to bring our children another half
mle before we'd even get to the car, that woul d be a serious
| ssue, especially in wnter tinme where you need to bundle

themup in snowsuits, which then you have to take off before

you can buckle them into the car. Sumertine it's suntan
| oti on, sun hats, sunscreen to take them that far. That
woul d basically nmake it near inpossible for one of us to

travel and the other to still work.

So thisis ny issue that |'"mbringing forward. And
| do al so have a concern that this was a concern that could
have been addressed through Zoning. There was a parking | ot
directly adjacent to the new entrance to the nmarina. That
was turned into a park. That parking | ot woul d have been a
perfect spot for us, and a solution here.

So seeing this lack of a solution, seeing a -- and
a stark increase in our slip fees and |liveaboard fee. At
that time we were living next to a construction zone. And
| see artist renderings of boats that are all sail boats and
sl eek notor vessels instead of the type of boats we |ive on

that we can raise famlies on. And a concern we have is this

| ooks an action plan to displace people. And | love the
waterfront. |'mvery excited for the pronenade. And | just
want to be able to be there to witness it.
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CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay. Thank you very nuch. Thank
you bot h.

Let's see if we have any questions or comments.
Any questions or coments, M. Turnbull?

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Thank you, M. Chair.

Ms. El-Sourady, do you -- have you had any
conversations with Elinor Bacon at all about any of these
| ssues?

MS. EL- SOURADY: No, | haven't. W have requested
to neet with the devel opers, but have been unsuccessful in

getting a neeting.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Ckay. M. MlLaughlin, if
so you had a parking space, that's your big -- you woul d need
a parking space is what -- a guaranteed parking space?

MR, MLAUGHLI N: A guaranteed parking space,
correct. The loading zone will be hel pful, but we go away

on a weekend, we cone on a Sunday ni ght and all our nei ghbors
are there in the parking ot as well and we have to get our
children fed and to sleep quickly. And then |I unload the
car after they go to sleep and a snall unloading zone with
a coupl e parki ng spaces woul d be crowded on a Sunday eveni ng.
And waiting in line and nore traffic to deal with to access
one of those two spots would not be a conplete solution for
us.

COMM SSI ONER TURNBULL: So do you feel that that's
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sonething that's mssing in this whole setup with the
Gangpl ank people, that the parking space is really a nmajor
| ssue for you?

MR,  McLAUGHLI N: That is -- not in the current
step. The current setup is phenonenal. W have a parking
space built into our vessel slip fee and we've had that for
10- pl us years. It's during the construction phase, the
uncertainty of where our parking will be and the talk of it
being quite far away in an underground parking garage where
It would be pretty difficult access our vehicle.

COMM SSI ONER TURNBULL: Ckay. Thank you.

MR, MCLAUGHLIN:  Wth two young chil dren.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL:  Yes, right.

MR, McLAUGHLIN:  And also for nmany other boaters.
We have nmany people with nobility i ssues as well, so it would
not just be for us. |It's for the entire comunity.

COMM SSI ONER  TURNBULL : Ckay. Appreciate you
com ng down. Thank you.

MR, McLAUGHLI N:  Thank you.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: CGkay. M. MLaughlin, a fact that
came up the other night -- and | wasn't sure. |Is that part
of the negotiation, what M. MLaughlin just spoke about?
Isn't that part of what you all are discussing?

MR, McLAUGHLI N:  Yes.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Okay. So | think that's -- are you
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working with M. Link?

MR McLAUGHLI N: | am | just wanted to lend a
face to the issue, be able to speak to the --

(Si nmul t aneous speaki ng.)

CHAI RVAN  HOOD: Ch, so you just wanted to
reiterate? Okay. Because |'maware of that issue already,
and | think sonme of that's supposed to be happening in sone
of those discussions. So thanks for adding it, seconding his
comments and al so M. Blunenthal's. So we got it. W'IlI|l see
what happens.

|"m sorry, | forgot your last nanme. She took it

off the board, so |

can't --

MS. EL- SOURADY: |'msorry. El-Sourady.

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  El - Sour ady?

MS. EL- SOURADY: Yes.

CHAI RMAN  HOQOD: Are you famliar wth John
Boar dman?

MS. EL- SOURADY: Yes, sir.

(Laughter.)

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Who is -- sonebody's | aughing. Wo
I s John Boar dman?

M5. EL- SOURADY: John Boardman is the executive
secretary-treasurer of our union. He's the head of our
| ocal .
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MS. EL- SOURADY: Yes.
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CHAI RMVAN  HOOD: |"'m very famliar with Local 25.

Does he concur with your coments?

MS. EL- SOURADY: Yes, sir.

CHAl RVAN HOCD: Okay. So, well, let nme -- |'mjust

curious, how cone the letter didn't cone from M.
Hel p ne under st and. | know a little bit about
Hel p me understand it.

M5. EL- SOURADY: John has aut hori zed ne

to speak on behalf of the union.

Boar dman?

t he uni on.

to be here

CHAI RMAN  HOQOD: Ckay. " m just curious. kay.

Because this is the second tine |'ve seen M. Boardman --

soneone wll cone down from his union, but | never see his

nanme anywhere. And | just wanted to know -- not di
you or not. I'mjust curious why the top is not

down. That's all |'m saying.

screditing

sending it

Now | et me ask this question: As M. Turnbull had

menti oned, have you had conversations with M.

Bacon? |If

not, they need to happen, because |I think you' re talking
about a bigger issue than just the work. | think you're
tal ki ng about sonmething totally different. Bigger. | nean,
this is a good place to do it, but | see a |lot of projects

comng out in the city where we can deal with t

hat in the

Conprehensive Plan. And also | need to -- do we have your
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testi nony?

MS. EL- SOURADY: Yes, sir.

CHAI RMVAN HOOD: Okay. Because -- yes, we do have
your letter. My conputer died. So I need to -- |I'm not
going to say it's not in our purview, but |'mgoing to do all
| can to talk to ny legal counsel to see exactly what it is
and -- but again, I'"'mgoing to |l ook at the Applicant; and |'m
not just putting it on this Applicant, because the way | --
from what | hear it's a bigger issue than just the
waterfront. It's sonething city-wide as far as jobs. And
maybe you m ght want to have a conversation, as M. Turnbul
had nenti oned, with Ms. Bacon and see. Have you al ready done
t hat ?

MS. EL- SOURADY: Yes. So we -- absolutely | agree
that this is clearly a bigger issue. This is really about
devel opnment and neking sure that the narrative isn't just
about creating jobs, but what kind of jobs? Quality jobs.

And as | said, we -- John Boardman; you nenti oned
him - -

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Yes.

MS. EL- SOURADY: -- actually did reach out to Monty
Hof f man over the course of probably 10 weeks to try to neet
to talk about the standard of jobs at the Warf through
emai |, through phone calls, through letters, through an in-

person attenpt to set up an appointnent as well. So we've
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certainly done our

devel oper.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Was it you that

it M. Boardman?
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due diligence to communicate with the

V5. EL- SOURADY: M . Boar dman.

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  All right.

COas well?

MS. EL- SOURADY:

with the AFL-Cl O

CHAI RVAN  HOQD: Al'l right.

steep position there, M. Boardnan.

reached out or was

So he's with the AFL-

But

Qur union UNITE HERE i s affili ated

he has a pretty

| know what |'mtalking

about .

M5. EL- SOURADY: He does.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: |'mnot just up here talking to be
talking. I'mjust trying to figure out what is on that |evel

t hat shoul d be happeni ng.

MS. EL- SOURADY: Right, And that's our concern, is

t hat we've seen so

far that there hasn't

been any sort of

comm tnment or dial ogue around quality jobs.

CHAI RVAN HOCD:  Ckay.

see what's all within our purview

Let nme think on that one and

I'"'mnot going to say it's

not within our purview, but | want to see what is, because

we're dealing with
but that's also

Conpr ehensi ve Pl an.

| and use, size of the building, density,

a part of it
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Ckay. Al right. Any ot her questions up here?
Vice Chair?

VICE CHAIR M LLER: Thank you, M. Chairman. Just
as a follow up, has the union reached out to the hote

operator to try to neet?

MS. EL- SOURADY: Yes. Well, we don't have any type
of agreenent with the hotel operators. So we're trying to
work directly with the devel oper.

VICE CHAIR M LLER:  You al ready had neetings or you
-- that were unsuccessful, or you haven't -- you didn't have

any neetings with the operator?

MS. EL- SOURADY: | know M. Boardman can speak nore
about that. |'mnot sure.

VICE CHAIR M LLER. And, M. MLaughlin, thank you
for comng in. | think the Gangplank group is neeting.
Thank you for putting a face to it and | hope -- |I' m hopeful
that the -- | think M. Link said that they're getting 80
percent of what they wanted so far. WlIl, that's -- batting
800 is pretty good. But hopefully you'll be able to resol ve

the parking issue, because we want famlies to be able to
live on the Wharf and enjoy it and not just to rich folks.
MR, McLAUGHLI N: Vell, | appreciate that and
appreciate the tinme this evening.
CHAI RMAN  HOOD: And let's see if we have any --

Commi ssi oner Shapiro?
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COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Thank you, M. Chair. Just

one quick -- first of all, thank you for com ng down, both
of you for com ng down, but specifically not just you, but
also all the other nenbers who cane down here and spent a
| ong evening here. Appreciate that.

MS. EL- SOURADY: Thank you.

COW SSI ONER SHAPIRO: But 1'd al so say -- and, M.
Chair, this is sonething that you will often do, is we can't
dictate outcones, but we can certainly make it perfectly
clear that we think there are neetings and conversati ons t hat
need to happen.

And so, you're sitting here with the Applicants

here. | would say pl ease have the conversation. And | would
wal k over. And | don't think they'll walk away from you.
Don't know that. But 1'd Iike to hear that at l|east a

conversati on was occurring regardl ess of what the outcone of
t he conversation is.

And to your point, M. Chair, we have to be really
careful about what is and isn't in our purview, but we
certainly can encourage that conversation to happen.

MS. EL- SOURADY: Thank you.

CHAI RMAN  HOQOD: | actually have a lot of respect
for Local 25. 1've worked with them | know the work they
do. So we're going to do all that I can to try -- and not
just here on the waterfront. | think it's a bigger issue,
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as | said. So anyway.

Any ot her questions up here?

(No audi bl e response.)

CHAI RVAN HOCOD:  All right. Let's see if we have
any cross. M. dasgow, any cross? |'ll bet you there's
probably a Local 25 questi on.

(Laughter.)

MR GLASGOW Yes, and |'ve known John Boardnman for
many years.

| only had one question. Are you aware that
Hof f man, PN Hof f man does not operate hotel s?

MS. EL- SOURADY: | am vyes.

MR, GLASGOW All right. That's it.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: (Okay. W are too, M. d asgow, soO
"1l answer that as well.

Does the Chair have any -- Chairman Litsky, you
have any cross?

ANC CHAI RVAN LI TSKY: | do, just a couple.

First |, too, want to thank M. MLaughlin for
com ng and putting a face on what is a chall enging situation

down at the Wharf and to be assured you and to the
Commi ssioners that we brought this up on Sunday norning.
Sunday afternoon, rather, when we were there. So this is
sonmething that is absolutely front and center.

To Ms. Sourady, |'mwondering why | abor has waited
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until the hearings to bring up sone of these issues. | know
you' ve cone toni ght and we had representatives here fromthe
construction trades on Thursday.

And | guess it's concerning to nme because | cone
froma labor famly. M parents were union organizers. M
grandnot her helped start ALGAU She -- needle trades.
That's part of UN TE So she's a very early founder.
Friends of hers died in Triangle Shirtwaist. You' ve got
friends all over the city. And it concerns ne that folks

show up at the last m nute.

And so | would just urge you and caution other
folks fromthe other unions. | said this to Steve Cordi enne
on Thursday night, who's -- we had told this to the

representative Steve Lenning fromthe LAUNA who canme to our
ANC neeting the night we were voting on this to kind of
di scuss their concerns.

And | just think that all of wus believe in
fairness. All of us believe in providing worker protections
and other things that the unions enbrace. And it would
behoove you and all of the other union brothers and sisters
t hat as these projects nove ahead, not just this one, but all
of over the city, to start the discussions with the ANC, with
the civic associations, with the devel opers earlier rather
than later. And that's really all | wanted to say to you

And | want to thank you for the work that you do and that
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John Boardman does in this city.

MS. EL- SOURADY: May | respond?

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Sur e.

MS. EL- SOURADY: | do appreciate the advice. The
I ssue i s we actually have been working on the Wharf for about
ei ght years or so. W began working with Mayor Fenty on it.
W' ve been working with the Gty Council, with politicians.
We' ve been organizing around this to make sure that there
were quality jobs. And here we are still no guarantee of it.
Sothis -- | realize it appears that this is kind of the | ast
nonment, but it's really been eight or nine years in the
maki ng, for our union at |east.

ANC CHAI RVAN LI TSKY: | just want to nmake sure that
you understand that are other -- there are all kinds of
| evel s of organization within the political establishnment.
It's not just the Gty Council and it's not just the
devel opers. There are folks at a |l ocal |evel who should be
i nvol ved and shoul d be reached out to and who are friendly
faces. And so just take that as you wll.

M5. EL- SOURADY: | do know that. Thank you.
Appreciate it.

CHAI RMAN  HOQOD: | think what Chairman Litsky is
saying is very inportant. Let ne just ask: I'mtrying to
remenber, did you all testify; | think you did, on the first

stage, when we did the first stage?
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MS. EL- SOURADY: | believe so. | personally did
not .

CHAI RVAN HOCD: | believe you all -- I know you all
-- | know Local 25 was down here for sonething. | can't
remenber what it was. But | think it's -- his coments are

very appropriate, because they're an ANC and they've been
working on this for a long tinme, |ike you said you all have
for eight years. So sonetinmes we got to connect the dots.
But if we're working all in our different sides and we don't
pull it together, then we would have a better outcone if we
were working together in tandem So | think we should take
heed to his coments. And | appreciate all the work you all
have done as wel .

kay. M. Neely, do you have any cross?

MR. NEELY: No, | don't.

CHAIRMAN HOOD: Did | do this already?

MR, NEELY: No.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: All right. Oay. M. Link?

MR LINK: No, sir.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Okay. Thank you all very nmuch. W
appreciate it.

M5. EL- SOURADY: Thank you.

CHAI RMAN  HOQOD: kay. M. dasgow, we can do
rebuttal and closing, but it sounds to ne |ike -- even t hough

we' ve separated all this, it sounds to ne like things are --
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rebuttal and closing all in the sane night, but you can cone
up and tell ne what you -- how you want to do it.
MR GLASGOW | think that we can conplete our

rebuttal and cl osing on Thursday.

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Ckay.

MR, GLASGCOWN And to the extent that we have to
bi furcate anything into what applies to the three different
pieces of this hearing, we can do that | think pretty
readily.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: What ever we need to work out, we'l|l
work it out. |I'mnot going to -- because sone of this is
ki nd of runni ng together now.

MR, GLASGOW  Sure.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: It's unanticipated. So anyway --
but then again it wasn't anticipated. [''m not saying
unanti ci pat ed.

So anything else, M. d asgow?

MR, GLASGOW No, sir.

CHAI RMVAN  HOQOD: Do we have any follow up to
anyt hing, Ms. Schellin?

PARTI Cl PANT: Ch, actually yes.

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  Well, | know we have plenty, but |
mean anything that we need to discuss nore further tonight?

MS. SCHELLIN. Nothing else tonight. M. Dettnman

was taking notes so there is --
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CHAI RVAN HOOD: M. Dettman, | know he took some

great notes.
MS. SCHELLI N  Yes, he did.

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  So, okay.

MR, GLASGOW | think we would want to confirmw th
the staff |ater, because |I know |'ve got a I|ist. Shane' s
probably got by far the best |ist.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Sure. Sure, you can do that.

All right. So I guess we'll get back together on
Thursday night. | don't want to adjourn. Wat do | need to
do? | need to just -- we'll reconvene --

( Si nul t aneous speaki ng.)

MS. SCHELLI N: This portion of the hearing is
adj our ned.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Thi s portion of the hearing, as Ms.
Schellin said. Mybe I'Il let Ms. Schellin start doing that

from now on.

This portion of the hearing is adjourned and we'l |
be back again at 6:30 on Thursday.

Al right. Thank you.

(Wher eupon, the above-entitled matter went off the

record at 10:27 p.m)
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